CITY OF YAZOO CITY

February 27,2017



AGENDA

February 23, 2017

VaNIOV



AGENDA
BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN
CITY OF YAZOO CITY, MISSISSIPPI
Monday, February 27, 2017
4:30 p.m.

L. Call to Order and Invocation
2. Adopt Agenda (p. 2)
3. Approval of Minutes

a. February 07, 2017 Special Call Meeting (p. 5)
b. February 13, 2017 Regular Meeting (p. 11)

4. Special Presentation
a. Introduction of Walmart Manager
5. Hearing of Complaints and Appeals (Public Comments)

a. Johnny Staples (P. 30)

5. Message of the Mayor / Aldermen / Report of Officers

Public Works Director (p.32)

Building Inspector / Code Enforcer (p.35)
Municipal Court Clerk (p. 37)

Cemetery Sexton (p. 39 )

Fire Chief (p. 40)

Chief of Police (p. 43)

Safety Manager (p. 45 )

City Clerk (p. 46 )

F@Rrh® p o o

7. Approval of Docket

a. Claims (p. 87 )
b. Payroll (p. 106)

8. Report of Standing Committees



9, Unfinished Business:

d.

Order authorizing Samac Technology & Networking Solutions as the Information
Technology provider for onsite support at a rate of $75.00 per hour and to install a network
solution that centralizes Yazoo City communications services ( p. 109 )

Discussion of consent agenda

Update on status of all surplus equipment in the Public Works Department, to direct actions
that must be taken to immediately direct the sale of such equipment and to align and allocate
funds received from such sale to approved equipment purchases or leases of equipment made
in 2016/2017 fiscal year by the Public Works Department

10. New Business:

a.

Order to accept Mississippi Bicentennial Flag from Mississippi Economic Council

b. Nominations to Yazoo City Municipal School Board
¢. Order to review Ordinance Amending Section 4-13 of the City of Yazoo City, Mississippi

Cede of Ordinances to Fix the Openmg and Closing Times of Commercial Establishments
(p.112)

Resolution adopting a Complete Street Policy for the City of Yazoo City to further provide
safe, secure and convenient travel options for all users mcluding pedestrians, bicyclists,
persons with disabilities, seniors, toddlers, families, children, movers of commercial goods,
operators of public transportation, emergency responders and the public of all abilities so that
city right of ways can also be used safely to support the health and wellness of all citizens of
Yazoo City (p. 114 )

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mayor’s Office
City Clerk’s Cifice



APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 7, 2017 Snecial Call Meeting
February 13, 2017~ Regular Meeting

S3A1LNNI 40 TYAOUddV



SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017
10:00 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED that a Special Called meeting of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of
the City of Yazoo City, Mississippi was convened in the Board Room at the Yazoo City Police
Department on Tuesday, February 7, 2017, being the 1% Tuesday of said month when and where
the following were had and done to wit:

Present: Diane Delaware, Mayor; Gregory Robertson, Mayor Pro-Tem/Ward 3;
Ronald E. Johnson, Ward 1; Dr. Jack D. Varner, Ward 2; Aubrey N. Brent, Jr., Ward
4; and Mario D. Edwards, City Clerk; O’Reilly-Evans, PLLC, Attorney Sarah
O’Reilly-Evans

Mayor Delaware called the special called meeting to order having been duly noticed and posted
as follows:



SPECIAL CALL MEETING

Board of Mayor and Aldenmen
Tuesday, Febroary 7, 2017
2:00 P.M.

Yazoo City Police Depatiment
305 Mike Espy Drive
Yazoo City, MS 39194

The Board of Mayor and Aldermen will have & Special Call Meeting on ‘Tuesday, February 7, 2017, in the
Board Room at the Yazoo City Police Depertment at 2:00 p.m. to consider the Following: )

L. Order to open and review sealed bids for garbage collection

2. Order to nccept the donation of a 2010 Chevrolet Silverado, VIN# 3GCE13089G267393, to

the Qfice of the Mayor from MDOT for the Inmate Litter Pick-Up Program

Order extending the contract of the City Attomey to March 1, 2017

4. Order authorizing the Board of Mayer and Aldermen to attend the 2017 Annual Mississippi
Association of Planning and Development Districts Conference on March 21-24, 2017, in
Biloxi, MS, to include registration, travel, lodging, and per diem for food

5. Order authorizing Mayor Diare Delaware to zttend the Mississippi P3 Retail Program &
Government Relaiions Committes Meeiing on February 8, 2017, in Hernando, MS, o include
per wegistration, lodging, and per diem for food

6. Order authorizing Mayor Diane Delaware (o attend the 2017 African American Mayors’
Association Annua! Conference on April 27-28, 2017, in ‘Washington, 1.C., to include
registration, travel, lodging and per diem for foed

7. Docket of Claims

Discussion of public nuisance, pofential litigation

9. Executive Session

s Mayor's Office

Signed this day of Febroary, 2017, ' g 3

Mayor

b

b

ATTEST:

Ciity Clerk

There came on for consideration: Open and Review of sealed proposals for garbage collection.
The City Clerk open all sealed proposals received for garbage collection in response to the City’s
request for proposals as follows:



BID TABULATION FOR GARBAGE COLLECTION

REPUBLIC

PROPONENT WASTE | RES. ARROW | TEAM WASTE
PRO INC WASTE MANAGE

MENT

1. PICK UP & DISPOSE RESIDENTIAL $13.40 | $16.95 | $17.75 $17.84 NO BID $19.25

EXISTING 64 GAL TWICE A WEEK PER

MONTH

2. PICK UP & DISPOSE SM COMMERCIAL | $25.00 $24.00 | $20.75 $17.84 NO BID $24.93

EXISTING 64 GAL TWICE A WEEK PER

MONTH

3. PICK UP & DISPOSE RESIDENTIAL NEW | $11.06 $15.00 | $14.95 $17.54 $13.75 $15.73

96 GAL ONCE A WEEK PER MONTH

4. PICK UP & DISPOSE SM COMMERCIAL | $21.19 | $24.00 $17.95 $17.54 $18.00 $20.60

NEW 96 GAL ONCE A WEEK PER MONTH

5. PICKUP & DISPOSE SM COMMERCIAL | $103.92 | NOBID | NOBID | NO BID NO BID $70.00

NEW 96 GAL ONCE A WEEK PER MONTH

A, 8 CU YD DUMPSTER

B. 6 CU YD DUMPSTER $77.94 | NOBID | NO BID NO BID NO BID

C. 4CU YD DUMPSTER $69.28 | NOBID | NOBID | NOBID NO BID $95.00

D. 2 CU YD DUMPSTER $56.29 | NOBID | NOBID | NOBID NO BID $108.00

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ADDENDUM NO 1 | X X X X X X

ADDENDUM NOQ 2 X X X X X X

Alderman Brent moved to have a committee including Mayor Delaware, Mario Edwards,

Sarah O’Reilly-Evans, and Walter Williams meet to review and evaluate the proposals

submiited and bring recommendations to the Board: Mayor Delaware seconded.

Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Robertson, Brent

Nays: Varner




There came on for consideration: Order to accept the donation of a 2010 Chevrolet Silverado,
VIN# 3GCE13089G267393, to the City of Yazoo City to be assigned to the Office of the Mayor
from MDOT for the Inmate Litter Pick-Up Program.

Alderman Brent moved to accept; Alderman Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None

There came on for consideration: Order extending the contract of the City Attorney, O’Reilly
Evans, PLLC to March 1, 2017.

Alderman Brent moved to authorize the extension of the existing contract of the City
Attorney, O’Reilly Evans, PLLC to March 1, 2017; Mayor Delaware seconded.

Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None

After discussion, Alderman Johnson moved to have a Special Call Meeting for review
and selection of bids for garbage collection on February 15 at 1:00 p.m.; Alderman
Robertson seconded.

Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None

There came on for consideration: Order authorizing the Board of Mayor and Aldermen to attend
the 2017 Annual Mississippi Association of Planning and Development Districts Conference on
March 21-24, 2017, in Biloxi, MS, to include registration, travel, lodging, and per diem for food.

Alderman Varner moved to authorize; Alderman Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent

Nays: None
There came on for consideration: Order authorizing Mayor Diane Delaware to attend the
Mississippi P3 Retail Program & Government Relations Committee Meeting on February 8,
2017, in Hernando, MS, to include per registration, lodging, and per diem for food.

Alderman Robertson moved to authorize; Alderman Varner seconded.



Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None

; There came on for consideration: Order authorizing Mayor Diane Delaware to attend the 2017
f African American Mayors’ Association Annual Conference on April 27-28, 2017, in
* Washington, D.C., to include registration, travel, lodging and per diem for food.

Alderman Brent moved to authorize; Alderman Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None

Approval of Docket

There came on for consideration: Order Approving General Funds Claims Numbered 1 to

3; on Municipal “Docket of Claims” In The Amount of $2,420.52 and hereby approved for
immediate payment thereof. (Making Appropriation for the Payment Thereof).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there is appropriated from various funds the sums
necessary to be transferred to other funds for the purpose of paying the claims as follows:

FROM:

GENERAL FUNDS $2,420.52

Alderman Varner moved to approve; Alderman Brent seconded.

Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None

There came on for consideration: Discussion of public nuisance, potential litigation.

Mayor Delaware moved to go into executive session to determine the need to be in
executive session for personnel matters in the Mayor’s Office; Alderman Johnson
seconded.

Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None



After discussion, Mayor Delaware moved to terminate Public Works Director Walter
Williams.

Alderman Varner moved to return to regular session; Alderman Brent seconded.
Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Vamer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None

Alderman Varner moved to adjourn; Alderman Brent seconded.

Yeas: Delaware, Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent

Nays: None
ATTEST: ] APPROVED:
City Clerk Mayor

O



REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN
CITY OF YAZOO CITY, MISSISSIPPI
February 13, 2017
1:00 P.M.

BE I'T REMEMBERED that a Regular meeting of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the City
of Yazoo City, Mississippi was convened in the Board Room at the Yazoo City Police
Department on February 13, 2017, being the 2™ Monday of said month when and where the
following were had and done to wit:

Present; Gregory Robertson, Mayor Pro-Tem/Ward 3: Ronald E. J ohnson, Ward
1; Dr. Jack D. Varner, Ward 2; Aubrey N. Brent, Jr., Ward 4; Mario D. Edwards,
City Clerk; O’Reilly Evans, PLLC, Sarah O’Reilly-Evans, Attorney at Law,

Absent: Diane Delaware, Mayor

Alderman Robertson called the regular called meeting to order having been duly noticed and
posted. Pastor Walter Williams of Antioch Missionary Baptist Church gave the invocation.

APPROVAL TO AMEND AND ADOPT AGENDA

‘There came on for consideration the matter of adopting an agenda for this meeting with
amendments as follows: Alderman Varner requested to amend the agenda by adding to New
Business, item Y (k) Order to authorize a letter 6f recommendation to Warren Mental Heaith
Service; City Attorney Sarah O’Reilly-Evans requested to amend the agenda by adding
litigation/potential litigation to Executive Session. Alderman Vamer moved to adopt the agenda
with amendments; Alderman Brent seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

AGENDA
BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN
CITY OF YAZOO CITY, MISSISSTIPPI
Monday, February 13, 2017
1:00 p.m.

]



1. Call to Order and Invocation

2. Adopt Agenda (p. 2)

3. Approval of Minutes

a.
b.

January 17, 2017 Special Call Meeting (p. 5)
January 23, 2017 Regular Meeting (p. 8)

4. Hearing of Complaints and Appeals (Public Comments)

5. Message of the Mayor / Aldermen / Report of Officers

@ e e o

Public Works Director

Building Inspector / Code Enforcer
Municipal Court Clerk (p. 20)
Cemetery Sexton (p. 22)

Fire Chief (p. 23)

Chief of Police (p. 26)

Safety Manager (p. 35)

City Clerk (p. 36)

6. Approval of Docket

a.
b.

Claims (p. 41)
Payroll (p. 53)

7. Report of Standing Cemmittess

8. Unfinished Business:

d.

€.

f.

Order terminating agreement with Premise, Inc. for technology services (p. 58)
Order authorizing Samac Technology & Networking Solutions as the Information
Technology provider for onsite support at a rate of $75.00 per hour and to install a
network solution that centralizes Yazoo City communications services (p.69)
Order to review and select the lowest and best lease financing quote from financial
institutions for lease/purchase of (1) John Deere 5085E Utility Tractor, (1) 2016
Alamo Versa Mid-Mount, (1) John Deere GM2084R Rear Grooming Mower, (1)
John Deere Z9360M Commercial ZTrac. for a total amount of $87,702.63 (p.71)
Order to review and select quotes for the striping of River Road ( p. 72)
Resolution of the City of Yazoo City, Mississippi Establishing a Safety and Risk
Management Committee (p. 75)

Discussion of consent agenda

9. New Business:

2



a. Nominations to Yazoo City Municipal School Board

b. Order of the City of Yazoo City Acknowledging that the Yazoo City Police
Department has reported a Browning 12 Gauge Pump Shotgun stolen and authorizing
removal from city’s inventory (p.78)

¢. Order authorizing the City of Yazoo City to promote and advertise the opportunities
and resources of the City in “The Yazoo Herald” in the amount of $550.00

d. Order to review Ordinance Amending Section 4-13 of the City of Yazoo City,
Mississippi Code of Ordinances to Fix the Opening and Closing Times of
Commercial Establishments

(p. 82)

e. Order to approve Patricia Yarborough to attend 2017 Spring MS Municipal Clerk
Training on March 1-3, 2017 in Pearl, MS, to include registration, lodging, travel and
per diem for meals (p. 84)

f.~ Order to approve Mario Edwards to attend 2017 Spring MS Municipal Clerk Training
on March 22-24, 2017, in Oxford, MS, to include registration, lodging, travel and per
diem for meals (p. 91)

g. Order to approve Alisha Dixon to attend 2017 Spring MS Municipal Clerk Training
on March 29-31, 2017, in Hattiesburg, MS, to include registration, lodging, travel and
per diem for meals (p. 99)

h.  Order to approve Mario Edwards to attend the 47" Annual Spring Conference of
Mississippi Municipal Clerks Association on March 15-17, 2017, in Hattiesburg, MS,
to include registration, lodging, travel and per diem for meals (p. 106)

i.  Order authorizing acceptance of check for deductible recovery in the amount of
$500.00 from Travelers Insurance Company for collision repair to 2015 Ford
Explorer, VIN #1FM6K8ARXFGB68204 (p. 113)

j-  Resolution adopting a Complete Street Policy for the City of Yazoo City to further
provide safe, secure and convenient travel options for all users including pedestrians,

-bicyclists, persons with disabilities, seniors, toddlers, families, children, movers of
commercial goods, operators of public transportation, emergency responders and the
public of all abilities so that city right of ways can also be used safely to support the
health and wellness of all citizens of Yazoo City (p. 114)

EXECUTIVE SESSION
e Mayor’s Office

¢ Public Works Department
» Fire Department

There came on for consideration: The matter of approving the minutes of the J anuary 17, 2017,
Special Call Meeting,

1%



Alderman Varner moved to approve the minutes of the J anuary 17, 2017, Special Call
Meeting; Alderman Brent seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: The matter of approving the minutes of the J anuary 23, 2017,
Regular Meeting.

Alderman Brent moved to approve the minutes of the January 23, 2017, Regular
Meeting; Alderman Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

Hearing of Complaints and Appeals (Public Comments)

Katherine Hicks, 724 West Jefferson Street, expressed concern regarding the amount of trash in
her neighborhood not being cleaned by the City and how a police officer was disrespectful to her
during an accident investigation near her home. Also, she stated she has been having issues with
citizens coming in her yard bothering her dog.

Jamie Patterson, of The Yazoo Herald, requested the Board to select which ad it would like to
run in ine upcoming Football Review Magazine. She also requested the Board to buy an ad in
the uncoming Anpual Profile section.

Message of the Mayor / Aldermen

Alderman Robertson asked for prayers and condolences to the grieving families of the victims of
the recent quadruple homicide at a local nightclub. He thanked all who participated in the prayer
vigil. He also asked that we all pray for our City.

Alderman Johnson thanked Public Works Director Walter Williams for the new signs put up on
Broadway and David Thomas for cleaning the paper and trash on River Road.

Alderman Brent announced that Omega Psi Phi will be having its local talent hunt on February
17" at the Community Complex for 9% — 12 graders. He also announced that the Mississippi
Economic Council requested the City of Yazoo City to hang a bicentennial banner at one of its
public facilities. Brent requested the Board to authorize it at the next regular meeting.

Alderman Varner reminded citizens of Valentine’s Day.

4



Report of Officers

Mary Love Johnson, Municipal Court Clerk, submitted the monthly report. A copy will be on
file in the City Clerk’s Office.

Prentice Young, Cemetery Sexton, submitted the monthly report. A copy will be on file in the
City Clerk’s Office.

Terry Harbor, Fire Chief, submitted the monthly report. A copy will be on file in the City Clerk’s
Office.

Andre Lloyd, Chief of Police, submitted the monthly report. A copy will be on file in the City
Clerk’s Office. He also presented Officer Jennifer Bassett with a certificate for her outstanding
work for the calendar year of 2016.

Danny Miller, Safety & Risk Manager, submitted the monthly report. A copy will be on file in
the City Clerk’s Office.

Mario Edwards, City Clerk, submitted his monthly report. A copy will be on file in the City
Clerk’s Office.

Approval of Docket

There came on for consideration: Qrder Approving General Funds Claims Numbered 1 to

52; Municipal Court Funds Ciaims Numbered 53 to 58; Fire Rebate Funds Claims Nunibered
59; and Solid Waste Funds Claims Numbered 60 to 65; on Municipal “Docket of Claims” In The
Amount of $89,018.38 and hereby approved for immediate payment thereof. (Making
Appropriation for the Payment Thereof).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that there is appropriated from various funds the sums
necessary to be transferred to other funds for the purpose of paying the claims as follows:

FROM:

GENERAL FUNDS $52,857.18
MUNICIPAL COURT FUNDS $11,671.19
FIRE REBATE FUNDS $2,810.78
SOLID WASTE FUNDS $21,679.23

T



Alderman Varner moved to approve the docket with the noted changes/comments to
itemize all charges to the credit card/ this charge being previously approved travel
charges and that the Yazoo Text be properly categorized; Alderman Brent seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

 There came on for consideration:

Order Approving Gross Payroll Deduction Claims, Inclusive Therein, and Making Appropriation
For the Payment Thereof.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that claims, inclusive therein on the Municipal “Docket of Claims”,
in the aggregate amount of $178,785.79 plus payroll deduction are appropriated from various
funds to the Payroll Fund for immediate payment thereof.

IT IS FINALLY ORDERED that the following expenditures from accounts payable fund be
made in order to pay amount transferred from the payroll fund for payment of the payroll
deductions claims authorized herein for payment.

FROM: TO: PAYROLL CLEARING:
GENERAL FUNDS $156,470.52
SOLID WASTE ' $22,315.27

Alderman Brent moved to approve; Alderman Varner seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

Report of Standing Committees
Unfinished Business

There came on for consideration: Order terminating agreement with Premise, Inc. for
technology services.

©



After discussion, Alderman Varner moved to authorize the termination of the agreement

with Premise, Inc. for technology services on the recommendation of the Mayor;
Alderman Brent seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration; Order authorizing Samac Technology & Networking Solutions
as the Information Technology provider for onsite support at a rate of $75.00 per hour and to
mnstall a network solution that centralizes Yazoo City communications services.

After discussion of the need for said service on an emergency basis, Alderman Brent
moved to authorize Samac Technology & Networking Solutions as the Information

‘Technology provider for onsite support at a rate of $75.00 per hour for one (1) month
ending March 15, 2017; Alderman Varner seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Order to review and select the lowest and best lease financing
quote from financial institutions for lease/purchase of (1) John Deere 5085E Utility Tractor, (1)
2016 Alamo Versa Mid-Mount, (1) John Deere GM2084R Rear Grooming Mower, (1) John
Deere Z9360M Commercial ZTrac for a total amount of $87,702.63.

BID COMPARISON
CAB TRACTOR & SIDE ARM
INSTITUTION TYPE TIME INTEREST DATE SUBMITTED
RATE
Bank of Yazoo City Lease Purchase 36 months 2.65% January 11, 2017
Bank of Yazoo City Lease Purchase 48 months 3.24% lanuary 11, 2017
Bank of Yazoo City Lease Purchase 60 months 3.525% January 11, 2017
Hancock Bank Lease Purchase 36 months | 2.26% January 11, 2017
Hancock Bank Lease Purchase 48 months | 2.38% January 11, 2017
Hancock Bank Lease Purchase 60 months | 2.54% January 11, 2017

After discussion, Alderman Varner moved to accept Hancock Bank’s quote being as the

lowest and best lease financing quote received at an interest rate of 2.38% for 48 months;
Alderman Johnson seconded.

|/



Yeas: Johnson, Vamer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Order to review and select quotes for the striping of River
Road.

QUOTES FOR RIVER ROAD STRIPING

VENDOR |~ WITHEDGE | WITHOUT EDGE | ' BID AMOUNT " -
J.C Cheek X $10,386.00
J.C, Cheek X $7,416.00
Lane Line, LLC X $8,636.00
Lane Line, LLC X $6,554.00

Alderman Varner moved to accept the quote of Lane Line, LLC, being the lowest and
best quote with the edge striping for River Road in the amount of $8,636.00 and

authorizing the work to be performed by Lane Line, LLC; Alderman Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration:

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF YAZOO CITY, MISSISSIPPI
ESTABLISHING A SAFETY AND RISK MANAGEMENT ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, the Board of Mayor and Aldermen has determined that it is best interest of the

City (o establish an Safety and Risk Management advisory committee; and

WHEREAS, the City of Yazoo City, Mississippi desires to create a standing advisory
committee to review the risk and safety needs of the City of Yazoo City, Mississippi and assist with

the assessment thereof: and

WHEREAS, the Committee is to present advice and recommendations to the Board of Mayor

and Aldermen; and



WHEREAS, the City of Yazoo City is also desirous of creating an advisory board to assist the
Board of Mayor and Aldermen in identifying methods to lower insurance cost and create a safe work
environment for employees.

WHERAS, the City of Yazoo City wishes to maintain and sustain a safer City and decrease
risk to improve the quality of life for its citizens.

WHEREAS, the City of Yazoo City has established the position of Safety and Risk Manager
to coordinate the safety and risk management function of the City and promote a safer City; and

WHEREAS, the committee should review the City’s loss control programs, accidents and loss
ratio’s that affect the City; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of said committee would also be to assist the City in getting the best
quality insurance coverage for the minimum outlay in premiums including but not limited to group
health, dental insurance, vision insurance, worker compensation, liability, property and assets, and
casualty.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the
City of Yazoo City, Mississippi hereby establishes a Safety and Risk Management Advisory
Committee (“Committee™) as follows:

The Committee shall be composed of the Safety and Risk Manager and a representative of each
department including the office of the City Clerk and Municipal Court to be appointed by the
Department Director.

The Safety & Risk Manger shall scrve as the facilitator and chairperson of the Committee,

. The Committee shall meet a minimnm of once every two months.

Each member shall serve a term of two (2) years.

The Committee shall provide recommendations on citywide matters of risk and safety to the Board of
Mayor and Aldermen and provide information to and recommendations from municipal employees.

A written report and recommendations should be provided to the Board of Mayor and Aldermen bi-
annually.

The Safety and Risk Management Committee shall review other related matters as requested by the
Board of Mayor and Aldermen.

Resolved by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Yazoo City, Mississippi on
this the 13™ day of February, 2017.



Alderman Brent moved to approve the Resolution; Alderman Vamer seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varmer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Discussion of consent agenda.

After discussion, Alderman Johnson moved to table the matter; Alderman Varner
seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

New Business:
There came on for consideration: Nominations to Yazoo City Municipal School Board.
Alderman Vamer nominated Lula Starling.

There came on for consideration:

ORDER OF THE CITY OF YAZOO CITY ACKNOWLEDGING THAT THE YAZOO CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

HAS REPORTED A BROWNING 12 GAUGE PUMP SHOTGUN STOLEN AND AUTHORIZING REMOVAL FROM
"CITY’S INVENTORY

WHEREAS the Yazoo City Police Department has advised that a Browning 12 gauge pump shotgun
s/n 51382PV152, city property tag number 1581 is missing and unaccounted for; and

WHEREAS an offense report identifying the property as stolen was filed by the Yazoo City
Department on October 27, 2016; and

WHEREAS said property remains missing and unaccounted for by the Yazoo City Police
Department and therefore needs to be listed as lost or stolen by the City Clerk and removed Erom the
City's inventory as required by state law.

IT15 THEREFORE HEREBY ORDERED that the Board of Mayor and Aldermen acknowledges that a
Browning 12 gauge pump shotgun s/n 51382PV152, city property tag number 1581 has been reported as
stolen and therefore the City Clerk is authorized to list as lost or stolen and remove from the City's
inventory as required by state law.

20



Alderman Brent moved to approve the Order; Alderman Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Vamer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Order authorizing the City of Yazoo City to promote and
advertise the opportunities and resources of the City in “The Yazoo Herald” in the amount of
$550.00 for a full page ad.

Alderman Varner moved to authorize the City of Yazoo City to promote and advertise the
opportunities and resources of the City in “The Yazoo Herald” in the amount of $550.00

for a full page ad using the special design ad created by Jamie Patterson; Alderman Brent
seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

Alderman Brent moved to amend the agenda to add Order authorizing the City of Yazoo
City to promote and advertise the opportunities and resources of the City and bring them
into favorabie notice in “The Yazoo Herald””; Alderman Robertson seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delawars

After discussion, Alderman Brent moved to authorize the City of Yazoo City to promote
and advertise the opportunities and resources of the City in “The Yazoo Herald” in the
amount $706.00 for half page ad in the Special Edition Profile Section; Alderman
Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware
There came on for discussion and introduction:
ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 4-13 OF THE CITY OF YAZOO CITY, MISSISSIPPI CODE OF

ORDINANCES TO FIX THE OPENING AND CLOSING TIMES OF COMMERCIAL
ESTABLISHMENTS

2.



Whereas, the Board of Mayor and Aldermen for the City of Yazoo, Mississippi previously
adopted an ordinance regulating the opening and closing times for certain specified businesses which

are licensed to sell or dispense beer, light wine, and alcohalic beverages for on premise consumption as
follows:

Section 1. Sec. 4-13. Prohibited hours of operation. Exception.

(a) Alcoholic beverages. It shall be unlawful for any person to sell, give away, or otherwise dispense or
permit to be consumed, at any place where alcoholic beverages are sold under an on-premises
permit, any alcoholic beverages between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 7:00 a.m. or to conduct
business or be open to conduct business or to allow customers or anyone to remain on the premises
between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m.

(b) Beer and light wine. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm, or corporation holding a license as a
retailer of light wine and beer in any establishment within any areas within the corporate limits of
this city to sell, give, dispense or permit to be consumed in or upon said licensed premises any beer
or light wine between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 7:00 a.m. or to conduct business, to be open
to conduct business or allow patrons or anyone to remain on the premises between the hours of 1:00
a.m. and 7:00 a.m.

(c) "Commercial Event Center" means a facility which may be located on public or private property that
primarily functions to provide a facility for any type of social gathering and typically consisting of one
or more meeting or multipurpose rooms and/or kitchen and/or outdoor facilities that are available
for use by various private groups for such activities as meetings, parties, weddings, receptions and
dances.

It shall be unlawful for any person, firm, association of persons, corporation or other entity operating
a commercial event center within any areas within the corporate limits of this City to sell, give,
dispense vr permit to be consumed in or upon said premises any beer, lighi wine, or aother alcoholic
beverages between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 7:00 a.m. or to conduct business, to be open to
conduct business or allow patrons or anyone to remain on the premises between the hours of 1:00
a.m.and 7:00 a.m.

(d) Exception. On New Year's Eve, all on-premises permittees including commercial event
centers as defined hereinabove are authorized to sell, give, dispense or permit to be consumed
in or upon said premises any beer, light wine, or other aicoholic beverages until 1:00 a.m. New
Year's Day; however, no business shall be conducted and no patrons or anyone shall remain on
the premises between 2:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. New Year's Day.

After discussion, Alderman Varner moved to authorize an amendment the ordinance,
Section 4-13; to have everyone off the premises by 12:30 a.m. instead of 1:00 a.m. and
the Ordinance be placed on the next regular agenda for adoption with the proposed
amendment; Alderman Brent seconded.



Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Order to approve Patricia Yarborough to attend 2017 Spring
MS Municipal Clerk Training on March 1-3, 2017 in Pearl, MS, to include registration, lodging,
travel and per diem for meals.

Alderman Brent moved to authorize; Alderman Varner seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Order to approve Mario Edwards to attend 2017 Spring MS
Municipal Clerk Training on March 22-24, 2017, in Oxford, MS, to include registration, lodging,
travel and per diem for meals.

Alderman Varmer moved to authorize; Alderman Brent seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Order to approve Alisha Dixon to attend 2017 Spring MS
Municipal Clerk Training on March 29-31, 2017, in Hattiesburg, MS, to include registration,
lodging, travel and pcr dicm for meals. -

Alderman Brent moved to authorize; Alderman Varner seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Order to approve Mario Edwards to attend the 47" Annual
Spring Conference of Mississippi Municipal Clerks Association on March 15-17, 2017, in
Hattiesburg, MS, to mclude registration, lodging, travel and per diem for meals.

Alderman Brent moved to authorize; Alderman Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Vamer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware



There came on for consideration: Order authorizing acceptance of a check for deductible
recovery in the amount of $500.00 from Travelers Insurance Company for collision repair to
2015 Ford Explorer, VIN #1FM6K8ARXFGB68204.

Alderman Brent moved to authorize acceptance of a check for deductible recovery in the
amount of $500.00 from Travelers Insurance Company for collision repair to 2015 Ford
Explorer, VIN #lFM6K8ARXFGB68204; Alderman Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Vamer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Resolution adopting a Complete Street Policy for the City of
Yazoo City to further provide safe, secure and convenient travel options for all users including
pedestrians, bicyclists, persons with disabilities, seniors, toddlers, families, children, movers of
commercial goods, operators of public transportation, emergency responders and the public of all

abilities so that city right of ways can also be used safely to support the health and wellness of all
citizens of Yazoo City.

After discussion, Alderman Varner moved to table the matter until next Regular Meeting
February 27, 2017 to give Mayor an opportunity to present; Alderman Brent seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Vamer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Order to authorize a letter of recommendation to Warren
Mental Health Service.

Alderman Varner moved to authorize Mayor Delaware to write a letter of
recommendation for Warren Mental Health Service on City letterhead on behalf of the
Board of Mayor and Aldermen; Alderman Robertson seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

There came on for consideration: Order to cancel the Special Call Meeting scheduled for
February 15, 2017.

Alderman Vamer moved to authorize the cancellation of the Special Call Meeting

scheduled for February 15, 2017, to be re-scheduled by the Mayor; Alderman Johnson
seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Vamner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None

24



Absent: Delaware

Alderman Varner moved to go into executive session to determine the need to be in
executive session for personnel matters in the Mayor’s Office, personnel matters in the
Public Works Department, personnel matters in the Fire Department, and
litigation/potential litigation; Alderman Brent seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Vamer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

After discussion, Alderman Varmer moved to g0 into executive session for personnel
matters in the Mayor’s Office, personnel matters in the Public Works Department,

personnel matters in the Fire Department, and litigation/potential litigation; Alderman
Brent seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Vamer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

Executive Session;:

There came on for consideration:

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF YAZOO CITY TO HIRE DEVONTA ). ADAMS
AS A FIREMAN TO FILL (1) OF THE (4) VACANT FIREMAN POSITIONS

WHER]EAS the Yazoo City Fire Department presently has foﬁf {4) vacant positions; and

WHEREAS the Fire Department has conducted preliminary interviews and evaluations to
determine the best candidates for its vacant positions; and

WHEREAS Chief Terry Harber recommends the hiring of Devonta J. Adams_ at the
established salary rate of $8.50 per hour increasing to $9.22 per hour after six months and then to
$9.83 per hour upon becoming certified through the Mississippi State Fire Academy.

IT IS THEREFORE HERBY ORDERED that Devonta J. Adams is hired as a Yazoo
City Fireman upon meeting all conditional employment requirements.

Alderman Brent moved to approve. Alderman Varner seconded.

ABSENT: Delaware YEA: Johnson
YEA: Vamer YEA: Robertson
YEA: Brent

29



There came on for consideration:

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF YAZOO CITY TO HIRE OHAJE OSHA
BROWN  AS A FIREMAN TO FILL (1) OF THE (4) VACANT FIREMAN POSITIONS

WHEREAS the Yazoo City Fire Department presently has four (4) vacant positions; and

WHEREAS the Fire Department has conducted preliminary interviews and evaluations to
determine the best candidates for its vacant positions; and

WHEREAS Chief Terry Harber recommends the hiring of Ohaje Osha Brown_ at the
established salary rate of $8.50 per hour increasing to $9.22 per hour after six months and then to
$9.83 per hour upon becoming certified through the Mississippi State Fire Academy.

IT IS THEREFORE HERBY ORDERED that Ohaje Osha Brown is hired as a Yazoo
City Fireman upon meeting all conditional employment requirements.

Alderman Varner moved to approve. Alderman Brent seconded.

ABSENT: Delaware YEA: Johnson
YEA: Varner YEA: Robertson
YEA: Brent

There came on for consideration:

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CITY CF YAZOO CITY TO HYIRE MICHAEL R. HALE
AS A FIREMAN TO FILL (1) OF THE (4) VACANT FIREMAN POSITIONS

WHEREAS the Yazoo City Fire Department presently has four (4) vacant positions; and

WHEREAS the Fire Department has conducted preliminary interviews and evaluations to
determine the best candidates for its vacant positions; and

WHEREAS Chief Terry Harber recommends the hiring of Michael R. Hale at the
established salary rate of $8.50 per hour increasing to $9.22 per hour after six months and then to
$9.83 per hour upon becoming certified through the Mississippi State Fire Academy.

IT IS THEREFORE HERBY ORDERED that Michael R. Hale is hired as a Yazoo City
Fireman upon meeting all conditional employment requirements,

Alderman Varner moved to approve. Alderman Brent seconded.

ABSENT: Delaware YEA: Johnson
YEA: Varner YEA: Robertson
YEA: Brent

21



There came on for consideration: Public Works Director Walter Williams’ recommendation to
accept the letter of resignation from Martin Davis effective February 9, 2017. Alderman Brent
moved to accept the letter of resignation from Martin Davis effective February 9, 2017;
Alderman Varner seconded.

ABSENT: Delaware YEA: Johnson
YEA: Varner YEA: Robertson
YEA: Brent

There came on for consideration: Public Works Director Walter Williams’ recommendation to
accept the letter of resignation from McDaniel Gatson effective February 27, 2017. Alderman
Brent moved to accept the letter of resignation from McDaniel Gatson effective February 27,
2017; Alderman Varner seconded.

ABSENT: Delaware YEA: Johnson
YEA: Varner YEA: Robertson
YEA: Brent

There came on for consideration: Public Works Director Walter Williams’ recommendation to
hire Jarvin Davis as a (hopper). Alderman Varmer moved to accept the recommendation to hire
Jarvin Davis as a (hopper) upon meeting all pre-employment requirements; Alderman Johnson
seconded.

ABSENT: Delaware YEA: Johnson
YEA: Varner ' YEA: Robertson
YEA: Brent -

There came on for consideration: Public Works Director Walter Williams’ recommendation to
authorize Quinton Deal and Wilbert Young upon meeting all pre-employment requirements to be
placed on the reserve list. Alderman Varner moved that Quinton Deal and Wilbert Young be
placed on the reserve list authorized for Public Works upon meeting all pre-employment
requirements; Alderman Johnson seconded.

ABSENT: Delaware YEA: Johnson
YEA: Varner YEA: Robertson
YEA: Brent

After discussion, Alderman Vamner moved to authorize Attorney Sarah O’Reilly-Evans to write a
letter to all employees stating that Department Heads may relieve employees of their duties in
emergency and extreme situations; and the Department Head shall immediately contact the
Mayor for appropriate action. Alderman Johnson seconded.

ABSENT: Delaware YEA: Johnson

27



YEA: Vamner YEA: Robertson
YEA: Brent

After discussion, Alderman Varner moved to require Attorney Sarah O’Reilly-Evans to forward
this said letter as requested by the Board to the City Clerk to make enough copies and distribute
to Department Heads to give to all of their employees; Alderman Brent seconded.

ABSENT: Delaware YEA: Johnson
YEA: Varner YEA: Robertson
YEA: Brent

Alderman Brent moved to return to regular session; Alderman Johnson seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Vamer, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

An announcement was made to the public of the above actions.

After discussion, Alderman Varner moved that the City Clerk bring all qualified

applications for the City Attorney position to the next Regular Meeting; Alderman Brent
seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

Alderman Brent moved to adjourn; Alderman Varner seconded.

Yeas: Johnson, Varner, Robertson, Brent
Nays: None
Absent: Delaware

ATTEST: APPROVED:

City Clerk Mayor



HEARING OF COMPLAINTS
AND APPEALS
(PUBLIC COMMENTS)

SLN3IWWOD oIndand

2]



DUE BY NOON WEDNESDAY PRIOR TO BOARD MEETING

(The Board of Mayor and Aldermen meet every 2““ & 4™ Monday)

AGEN DA REQU EST FORM
*Please note ALL CITIZENS/PUBLIC requests will be allocated three (3) minutes for presentatlon

;ichﬂss[)?}?m MEETING %ﬂx “(f)\ 1 ""*I 7 ﬁ' —

BUS!N:?}/ORGAIZ%TIC&/MWW ey Upe (JA W

ADDR . - .
TELEPHONE: (Home)() = 4= S73(  (Work) - fcel) S e/
EMAIL: — ‘

ARE YOU AMEMBER OF TEXT YAZOO? [L_])h{[ ] No  If not, may we signyouup? [ ]Yes [ ]No
{Regular data rates apply.)

REASON FOR REQUEST: [ ] UNFINISHED BUSINESS OR [ 1NEW BUSINESS

PLEASE INDICATE THE SUBJECT MATTER OF YOUR REQUEST:
[ 1COMPLAINT [ ] CONTRACTS [ 1PUBLIC APPEAL [ ]1TAX ABATEMENT
[ 1 TRAINING/TRAVEL [ ],URDATES [ 1ZONING [ ] EVENTS/PARADE/WALKS

[ 10THER [N {NL1C (in

DESCRIBE ITEM ABOVE:

*f"(SUPPORTlNG DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED — PLEASE ATTACH)

ACTION DESIRED FROM MAYCH AND BOARD:

HAS THIS MATTER BEEN DISCUSSED WITH ANY OF THE FOLLOWII’\E?

MAYOR [ ] YES if 1 NO
ALDERMAN [ ] YES 1 NO
CITY CLERK [ 1VYES [} NO
POLICE CHIEF [ ] YES /1 NO
FIRE CHIEF [ 1YES [5] NO
BUILDING INSPECTOR [ 1YES 41 NO
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD [ 1YES [2] NO
STREET DEPARTMENT [ ] YES [
[

CEMETERY SEXTON

NO
] YES [ JNO
**NOTE: Please include ALL documentation for Board consideratio

FORM CC-01 revised 1/23/2017
Office of the City Clerk, PO Box 689, 128 E Jefferson Street, Yazoo City, MS 39194 ¢ 662-746-1401 ¢ yazoocityforms@varzoocityms.us

A0




MESSAGE OF MAYOR / ALDERMEN
REPORT OF OFFICERS

SHIDIA40 40 LUHOdIU/HOAVIN 40 IDVSSIIN



_ Sheetl
Yazoo City Public Works Department

Walter Williams, Department Operations Director

Total Hours Worked  FY 13114 FY 14115 FY 15116 (Oct-16) (Nov-16) Dec-16 {Jan-17) YTD-16/17

Street 1920 1920 1920 160 160 160 160 640
Solid Waste 1920 1920 1920 160 160| 160 160 640
Facility Maintenance 156 229 103 18 18| 18 14 68
Fleet Maintenance

Meeting/Training 40 112 64 25 1 8 0 34
Leave 128 72 200
Holiday 72 72 72 0 8 8 16 16
Worker's Comp Leave 108 162| 108 108 4886
Overtime 15 15
Administrative 1020| 1920 1920 160 160| 160 160 640
Drainage Work (feet) 334 0 0 16 8 16 20 60
Drainage Man Hours 308 291 0 16 8 16 20 60
Debris Removed Loads 364 468 320 130 108| 191 170 599
Sweeping Man Hours 64 506 0 0 0] 4 0 4
Mowing Hours 320 442 506 64 2l 0 0 66
Curb repair

Shoulder LF

Shoulder Hours

# of Potholes 192 420 o1 35 0] 15 15 65
Pothole Hours 114 240 56 24 0 4 4 32
R-O-W Hours

Sign/Repaired 75 205 16 6 4 6 4 20
Sign Work Hours 101 189 14 2 1 3 2 8
Salt Hours

Salt Tons

Asphalt Request Calls 0 0 20 3 2i 2 10 17
Asphalt Request Respon 20 3 2 2 10 17
Street Trash Collections ¢ 120 19 37 50 141 247
Street Collections respon 119 19 37, 50 141 247
Ditch Calls 25 2 4 4 20 30
Ditch Calls response 25 2 4 4 20 30
Fuelman Street Depart. 939,73 557.01,1230| 2717.09| 5443.74

Page 1



Sheetl

Asphalt/Street Patching/Sireet Trash pickup for the months of September thru February: Bridge St,
Washington St, Main St, Broadway St. College St, Ward St, Jefferson St, By Mayor’s Office, By Post Office

7th §t, Charles St, Jonestown. Rudy Shields St, Grand Ave, 4th ST, Pecan St, Fouche, Clubview St, Monroe
St, Mound St, Magnolia Dr, Water St, Jackson Ave, 5th $t, 6th St, Grady Ave, Calhoun Ave, Meadow Dr, 5th St
Hill, Ethel St, Debbie St, Country Club Dr, Wildwood Terrace, Fenwood Dr, North Sunset Dr, Easy St, MLK

Lee St, 12th ST 9thST, Clay Ave, W Park. Charles St, Gentle Ben Ct, Willie Brown, Walthall, Lamar, 8th St,
Oakwood, Cypress Circle, N Willow Dr, E Eighth St, 7th St Alley, 10th St off of Prentiss, Genesis Court,
Jackson Ave, Webster Ave, Lintonia, Deer Lake, Robhin Hood, Sherwood, Moonmist, Woodlawn, Davis

MECHANIC’S REPORT

Got the leaf truck running, Fixed the wheel cylinder on Ford F250 pickup,Fixed the taillights on pickup truck
#9, Put resevoir on Garbage Truck 61 and changed the oil, Fixed steering on Ford F250 pickup, Cleaned the
gas tank on the backhoe, Put the water pump on Trash Truck, Put the reservoir on Garbage Truck 51 and

changed the oil, Fixed the taillights on F250 pickup, Fixed the taillight on 2003 Chevy Truck, Changed the oil
on the Tractor side arm and bush hog, changed oil and switch on the garbage truck, repaired back lights on

SOLID WASTE DIVISION

FY 1314 FY 14/15 FY 1516 (Oct-16)} (Nov-16) Dec-1€ (Jan-17) YTD-16/17

Fleet Maintenance

Meeting/Training 40 112 64 25 1 0 0 26
Leave

Overtime 1564 2473 2095 129| 354.03| 228| 217.5| 928.2
Solid Waste Calls 119 20 37 37 67 161
Solid Waste Calis Respo 119 37 67 161

BRUSH, LEAVES & LITTER CONTROL PROGRAIVI

SANITATION FY 13/14 FY 1415 FY 15/16 (Oct-16) (Nov-16) Dec-16 {Jan-17) YTD-16/17

Brush Collection Stops

Brush Truck Loads 378 677 280 106 108 191 170 575
Leaves Pickup Bags 61 350 411
Brush/Leaves Hours 160| 160 160 480
Litter/Paper Pickup Bags

Litter/Paper Pickup Hourg 1920|1920 1920 160 160| 160 160 640
Grass Cutting/Weed Eati 320 442 506 64 20 0 0 66
Grass cutting Calls 30 5 0 0 0 5

. [ ] & 4 ] 0 O 0 O 6) De 3| o ) 4
Tons 2444 2894| 1117.01] | 272.79| 29559 308 297.58 1173.96
Page 2

35



Sheetl

Disposal Fee 30 30| 30 30 30
Fuelman Solid Waste 3288.5| 2265.6| 4131| 2285.43| 11970.8
i 0 / 4 5 0 6 ov-16) Dec-16 ™~ ° D-16
Units Billed 272.79| 395.59| 308 297.58| 1173.96
Receivables
Revenue Rubbish Pit 180 330 50| 701 100 1180.7
DROP-0 ] £ b 9 b O H) De b D-16
Participants :
Tons 2444 2894 1117.04| | 272.79| 295.59| 308| 297.58! 1173.98
Disposal Fee/Rate 30 30 30| 30 30 30
9 [ A [ 9
() f /] 4 6 O b 0 b)) De 3 B ¥
Caton Landfill 2444 2894| 1117.04| | 272.79| 29559| 308| 297.58 1173.96
Canton Landfill Total Cos 1016934 1E+06| 1016934 | 8720.5| 9699.3| 4765 9512.98; 32697.5
Rubbish Pit Tonnage 25200, 25200| 25200 446.5| 382.5|1180| 395.4| 2404.4
Page 3

W



January Totals for 2017

Bullding Inspectors Report
Russ Carter - Building Inspector/Code Enforcer

Inspections
Jan-16 132 @ o6
January 2017 108
Percent Changed -18.2 B january 2017
Inspections YTD
October’ 2015-
January 2016 493
October 2016- # October' 2015- January
lanuary 2017 533 2016
Percent Changed 9.3 & October 2016- lanuary
2047
Permits Issued ) AT
Janury 2016 18
Janury 2017 18 o Japury 2016
Percent Changed 0.0 & fanury 2017
Parmit Receipts Total
Jan-16]  $1,460.00 $1,500.00
January 2017 $990.00 .
Jan-16
Percent Changed -32.2 $1,000.00
® January 2017
$500.00
$0.00
e
$15,00000
Buiiding Inspection Total ¥YTD -
October 2015- - ® Dctober 2015-January
tanuary 2016 $12,444.00 $10,000.00 - 2016
October 2016- o = Dctober 2016~ January
January 2017 $7,930.00 $5,000.00 7 2017
Percent Changed -36.3 _/_;
$0.00 g

5



BUILDING INSPECTOR REPORT

JANUARY,2016 108 INSPECTIONS CONDUCTED

18 PERMITS ISSUED
$990.00 COLLECTED IN PERMIT FEES

WALMART STORE AND FUEL CENTER FINAL COMPLETION INSPECTION
WARNING TICKETS ISSUED BY STREET DEPT FOR UNBAGED LEAVES (S WORKING
OWNERS ARE BAGING LEAVES CLEANING UP PROPERTY SUCCESSFULI!!
WARNING TICKETS ISSUED CODE VIOLATIONS;

CITY PROPRETY W.JEFFERSON, NEEDS CLEANING (OLD CITY BARN})

MET WITH COMMERCIAL DEVELOPERS PROPERTY ON WILLIE MORRIS PKY& GRAND
BIG TRUCK RIG PARKED ON CITY STREET SWAYZE 5T, MOVED BY PD

5 NEW HOUSES UNDER CONSTRUCTION NEARING COMPLETION

NEW UPSCALE SELF LAUNDRY OPENED ON WYETH LANE

6 DELAPIDATED HOUSES HAVE BEEN DEMOLISHED BY OWNERS

WORK BEGUN ON CITY HALL ADA GRANT

MAYOR & | MET MDHA IN JACKSON FOR CITY HALL HISTORICAL GRANT

MET WITH BROWNSFIELD REPS TO ASSESSE SELECTED PROPERTIES IN TOWN
TOURED WALMART ALL 3 FIRE DEPT. SHIFTS & POLICE DEPT.

FINISHED WORK ON CHANGING POLES &WIRING ON NORTH GRAND AVE.
WALMART 15 99% COMPLETE INCLUDING NEW SIGNS

107 CALHOUN HOUSE 15 90% COMPLETE

RUSS CARTER—CITY BUILDING INSE




Revenues

Settled Funds

Fines (General)
Total Collected for January

Yazoo City Municipal Court
January 2017

(total settled in January 2017 $25,713.24)

State Fines

Total Collected for January

DFS

Total Collected for Fanuary
App. Bond & Other

Total Collected for January
Crime Stoppers

Total Collected for January

Refunds

Total for January

Total Revenue for January 2017 before settling
(Total Revenue for January 2016 before settling

Others:

1. The Court is working with Delta Software to implement additional security measures through the software.

$ 1257830
$ 1020544
$ 50.00
$ 1,785.00
$ 246.00
$ 848.50

$ 25,020.99

$ 22,270.87)

2. The collection agency is working to collect past due fines as are the Court’s clerks.
3. The Court is reviewing all fine amounts to determine the need for future adjustments.

4. The Court is hosting Amnesty Day February 10, 2017 and March 3, 2017 from 8 am to 7 pm.

5. The Court is working to finalize a date in either March or April 2017 for the Expungement Clinic.

Cases for January 2017

307

Cases for January 2016

129

Comparison Chart for 2012-13 through 20116-17 Fiscal Year Cases in Court

600
400
®2012-2013
200 ®2013-2014
®|2014-2015
m 2015-2016
®2016-2017
Fiscal Years |Oct. Nov. |Dec. |Jan. Feb. {Mar. |Apr. May (June [July |Aug. |Sept.
2012-2013 511| 455 286 447 262 286 445 389 362 324 274 314
2013-2014 a64 267 248 177 311 242 369 291 216 302 244 204
2014-2015 214 265 218 167 147 236 265 119 134 155 82| 100
2015-2016 170 81 192 129 169 254 253 293 268 1a5; 207 278
2016-2017 243 121 168 307

®  Caselog is accumulated by the arrests and tickets provided through the Police Department.

S/



et .

Comparison Chart for 2012-13 through 2016-17 Fiscal Year Monetary Intake before Settlement

580,000.00
$60,000.00
B 2012-2013
$40,000.00
W 2013-2014
520,000.00 B 2014-2015
@ 2015-2016
50.00
2016-2017
2 &
& @
AR S SR ¥
S 3 NS &
&
wE&
%Y
2

scial Year]Oct. Nowv. Dec. Jan. Fab. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept.
12-2013 $51,561.75 |$59,418.25 $39,849.50 § $42,795.26 $56.175.25 | $860,145.50 | $60,640.25 $51,375.25 $46,319.00 $43,809.75 |$40,136.25 $41,882.7¢
13-2014 | $57,872.50 | 541,4710.00 $37,960.50 | $25,255.70 $62,878.00 ] $40,078.80 |} $48,780.75 $31,872.50 $39,314.55 $25,322,00 §$237,830.50 $20,042.5
14-2015 | 515,082.75 | $99,708.00 $38,422.25 | $32,241.75 $41.825.00 | $42.214.25 | $21.274.10 $17,247.65 $23,691.05 $25,203.31 |$12,211.87 $23,284.01
15-2018 $18,808.21 | §13,795.63 $16,583.71 $22,270.67 $41,845.87 | $43,554.61 $30,7562.30 $24,803.7C $24,372.14 $23,078.01 |$28,895.14 $28,417.1«
6-2017 $23,664.00 |$17.597.18 $20,185.50¢ $25,020.99

o The Court has a collection agency in place to assist with collections.

= The Court is 2!'so sanding cut !etters and calling individuzals with back fines.
[=]

January 2017 Monetary Payments by Age

m Current W 4-6 Months/Over 90 Days B 7-12 Months/ Over 210 days
W 13-24 Months/Over 1 Year 25-36 Months/Over 2 years B 37-48 Months/Over 3 Years
:10ver 48 Months/Over 4 years

2%

2% 2%

20



February 2016

February 2017

5,400.00

7,800.00

PERCENT CHANGED

5%

20%

FUNERAL SERVICES

30
25
20
15

10

g Fabroary 2016

W February 2017

6% -
5%
4% -
3%
2%
1%

0%

ez PERCENT CHANGED

MONEY COLLECTED

$8,000.00
$7,000.00
+ $6,000.00
$5,000.00 - - - -
$4,000.00
$3,000.00
$2,000,00
$1,000.00

50.00

B February 2016

.. 37,80000

$5,400.00

MONEY COLLECTED

W February 2017

25%

20% -

15%

10% -

5%

0%

e PERCENT CHANGED

3



»

f1ozftfg

34 oToz/Lfg
L[roefefl
¥S  grogfijl
fTozfTfg
g%  groz/rfg
adordidis
9%  grozfr/s
Ltozjtfy
%S grozfify
L1oz)TiE
15 groz/TfE
{10zt
grIoZfTfT
Itozftft
gIOZ{EfT

sUyuow Ag SWNoA N1BD 9107/ G107  1d3A JYId ALID OOZVA




JANUARY 2016 JANUARY 2017
Fire /Medical /Autos /Wood& Grass/ False Alarms Runs Fore CITY & County

2016 RUNS 2017 RUNS DIFFRENCE OF

A.1 MEDICAL 26 35 +8
B.1 COUNTY 0 0 0
A.2 AUTO/RESCUE 8 5 -3
B.2 COUNTY 1 0 0
A.3 RESIDENTIAL 2 5 +3
B.3 COUNTY 0 0 0
A.4 OTHER 5 11 +6
B.4 COUNTY 0 0 0
A.5 FALSE ALARMS 1 7 +6
B.5 COUNTY 0 0 0
A.6 BUSINESS 1 2 +1
B.6 COUNTY 0 0 0
A.7 WOOD/GRASS 0 0 0
B.7 COUNTY 0 0 0
A. 2015 TOTAL 43 2016 TOTAL 63 UP 20%

B. 2015 TOTAL 1 2016 TOTAL 0 DOWN 99%

* A - REFLECTS CITY CALLS
* B — REFLECTS COUNTY CALLS



YAZOO CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT
FEBRUARY WORK SCHEDULE

Week of February 13-27 2017

Fite Hydrant

¢ Hydrant maintenance has begun (painting)
¢ Hydrant Flow Testing begun on (fune 21, 2016) finished on (Sept. 1, 2016)

Training

® Continue working with the new recruits in preparing them for the State Fire Academy.

® Thomas Stubblefield and Kieran Warten are at the STATE FIRE ACADMEY on their last
week of their seven-week training. Their graduation date is February 23 2016.

Fire Marshal Office

* Continuing fire inspecting all businesses in the city.
o  Continue working on preplans of all buildings.

e Investigating the most recent house fires.

e Tinalizing all inspections at Wal-Mart.

Other

We are now finishing up our annual service test and inspections on all of out equipment
which includes.

* DOT (Department of Transportation) Brake inspections on all Fire Apparatuses.
(COMPLETED)

* Fire truck Pump Recertification’s test. (Completed on 11/9/2016)

* Jaws of life service and inspection (completed on 11/21/2016)

* SCBA (self-contained breathing apparatus) recertification testing and MACO (Breathing
air machine) filter change. (completed)

* Ladder Testing. (completed)
* Fire Hose Testing. (scheduled for January-February) (completed)
* Oil, lube and filter change on alt vehicles and apparatuses. (Completed)

* Scheduling tornado siren yeatly inspection some time in march.



Yazoo City Police Department
January Monthly Report

01-01-2017 - 01-31-2017

Uniform Patrol

Total number of calls Uniform Officers responded to: 2118

Citations: 131
Warrants issued: 47
Warrants outstanding 34

Arrest by warrants 10

Felony Arrests: 4

Administration

e Rex Slaton King was hired as a patrolman in January

¢ Chief Lloyd attend the New Chief Conference Jan, 17% — 20%

» Chief Lloyd attend a Jurisdictional Threat & hazard Identification
& Risk Management class in Brandon, Ms Jan, 24% - 25%

e Chief Lloyd, Tilmon Clifton & Jay Winstead attended Pipe Line
Safety class Jan. 31% at the First Baptist Church



Criminal Investigative Division

* Continues to work toward solving felony cases

Patrol

* Decrease in citations due to shortage of tickets

o Cadet Rucker is doing excellent in the fourth week of training at
the academy

o Willie Motris Parkway is in full operation and Officer are issuing
citations and warnings to violators

o Community policing is improving

¢ Reports are being turned in on time

» Officers are more active with the community and business owners



|t am o bt s el i

SAFETY & RISK MANAGER REPORT
February 27, 2017

ACTION ITEMS

February Claims:

1.

The Police Department had one accident, the employee had cuts on her hand, and
upper left thigh. When the employee was dispatched to a call, it resulted in a foot chase
and had to go over fences and railroad tracks causing the injuries

The Public Works Department had one accident. The Employee had a cut to the hand
from repairing a part that needed to be replaced on the backhoe.

After an operator reported a safety problem with the seat on the backhoe, | went down
to the Public Works Department and did an investigation on this matter. My finding
were the seat needs to be replaced for safety reasons. | spoke with Mr. Williams about
this matter and he will order a seat within the next day. | will be flowing up this situation
and will keep the Board and the Mayor updated.

The Safety Coordinators and | will meet on February 28, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. at Bill
McGraw’s office for some updates on liabilities and workman'’s comp claims, and on
some safety problems that may be in some of our departments.

We have completed all of the training that is needed to work the inmates. So now we
are waiting on the striping of the van. Mr. Williams wili be in charge of picking this van
up wiien it’s finished, when ihis has been done we caii pick the inmates up and start
them to work.

Things to do:

1.

Soon it will be time to go check the wrecker services 1o see if everything is in compliance
with the City and State regulations.

Danny Miller
Safety & Risk Manager



City Clerk’s Office
February 27, 2017

FY 2016-2017 PAYABLES AND RECEIVABLES

B Oct-16 m Nov-16 m Dec-16 mlJan-17 Feb-17

$3,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

52,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$1,000,000.00

5500,000.00 -

$0.00 -

RECEIPT DEPQSITS

PAYABLES

PAYABLES RECEIVABLES
Oct-16 $537,813.00 $595,366.83
Nov-16 $659,675.45 $131,988.01
Dec-16 $529,350.35 $259,391.73
lan-17 $838,978.59 $1,252,507.29
Feb-17 $171,790.77 $2,718,312.05
Totals $2,737,608.16 $4,957,565.91

Privilege License Activity

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb 2017-

2016 | 2016 2016 |2017 | (Feb.to date)
Opened/Renew | 7 5 6 5 5
Closed

to



Website Management

The City Clerk’s Office goal is to maintain or exceed the total number of page visits from the

previous fiscal year.

1. The total web site hits for the web site cityofyazoocity.org for the FY 2015-2016 was
16,607. For the FY 2016-2017 our total web site hits this FY to date are 2,420.

Web Site Hits

Walk In Traffic-City Clerk’s Office

Web Site Hits

1204

100

‘+1



Up Coming Meetings/Training Sessions

a. Patricia Yarborough to attend 2017 Spring MS Municipal Clerk Training on March 1-3, 2017 in
Pearl, MS '

h. Mario Edwards to attend 2017 Spring MS Municipal Clerk Training on March 22-24, 2017, in
Oxford, MS :

c. Alisha Dixon to attend 2017 Spring MS Municipal Clerk Training on March 29-31, 2017, in
Hattiesburg, MS

3



}

Terise'zar §][szee0tr §| | 16eig'ss % - s [scror'sir  $ | [EE0ev290T | [€v'559%9sT | |OD'GSEDLET § - H Zv'oisy 5| |oggEs'Lt ¢ | |0ET6s’ize § | | voIER'SEE  § IDNYIVE GIYIBNNINGNN]
LY LLT'LID'T 00'0ST'9T 10’685 TST S6'LEL'SOB ETTFIZ09°T 85 TEV'TET 6Z'B/S'T86'T 00°096'29 SO'0BT'9Z TF Ibs'99¢ EL'TTS'B89 1I00Nn8 IWNNNY
E9T6Z VL LETIE 98'595'T 55700291 SE'ELSHT 98'228 ¥l'25E0E - 68'595 E¥6LY B5'689°L PUECLE 15,04} SANNOWY QIHIFNNINT

|
TSR 3 i3]ioe prLideY: B {99860 EBSE: ; PODLAELZ . . i| SLNIWISHMESIO TINNYId 4139ans|
6IEIE VBT m OrorTY .m 0SS m Hm‘Em mmm m SR9EL0i8 ‘6ZbsT'sL 5| |s89es'oss § so9i0c $| |9cZ3cs 5| |eseoniel §] | sesssosr S SINIWESHNESId TVALY|
LISYM XITdWOD 1d3d INIYN 1430 } 1d3a S3IIAYIS 1434 NOLLYIYI3H  INAWEIHOING FETTER) 0 ERTEET)
anos WD) AdaLano 2 3HY) 133418 EETE) 14n0d DI04 1DMYISNI 3002 T1INYINL U1 ALD SHOAVI
35NN eillea) ANZWLYYd3q DNYNIINWIN INFWLHYI0 ANIWIHVGID  TUNOILYIHIIH  INZWIDHO4NI
15vMm aNnos ALINININGD JUEIE e o] B VD 137418 IN3WIHYdI0 3UH  SADIANIS LHNOD 20N0d SIYNOLLDMYLSNI Eliles]

YIINID JIDNVIEL  SDEIO MBI ALD 300 S HOAYN

. : s 2

HUYIA TVISIH L1-9T 40 AYVNNYI HONOHUHL 31va OL1 HV3IA SLNIWASHNAESIA GINNYTd J3139008 01 JIuvdIN0D SINIWISHNESIA VN LY

Q0O00'GT

0000005

00°000'5L

00°006°00T
00°000'57T
Q0'000'0ST
00°000'54T
00°000'002
00'000'52Z
00°000'052
00°000'5/2
40°000°'008
00000"SZE
00°000°0SE
00°000°5£E
00°00000t
00°00052%
00°000°05%
B0°000°SLE
00°000'00%
00°000'525
0C'000'0SS
00°000°545
00°000°009
06'000'529
00'000°a59
00°000'549
00°000'00L

T e o e T - -




zzeew'sl) 6| [lesve) S| |lzeess) S| - s [lssovz'eri[3 | [(bTezy'sel $| |leeazs'™) §| |lesassee) ¢ - ARIEED) ¢ [sese s [loospeel ST [eeseLel & 39¥43A0 (M3aNNY|
DIEE R gepaT apzie e epTE 9558E - 90266/95; - SINIIWASUNASIO 0INNYId a3130ang|
99'6TS LT § LLOTETVT § ZOEFEY $| [revere g |oes0TTe §| | 6516404 § SININISUNGSIO IVALIY|
ETTITON ¥a1dR00 1d3¢ INIYIN 1430 1d3a SEDIAYIS 1430 NOILY3u23Y 304N ¥IINTD 331440 ERTTETS)
anos ININOD AIEINTD LEEL ) 133815 N N 33N0d IONYISH 3000 TIONYIHL HHITI ALID SHOAYI
SISN3dX3 XT1dNOD INIWIMYAIA FONYNILNIYIN ._.zm_.;,_._.m d3Q ! . INIWIHY43a TWNOILYIEDIY LNAANTIYOLNT
J1s¥m anos ALINNININGD L:EELAl ANIFAINYAIC AU $I3IAY3S 18000 30in0d ATENOLLINYLSN Ele[on) HILNID ITONVIHL 3340 AHI1T ALD

Ad3LIWID 1334ls

321440 5 HOATN

LT-9T HV3IA TVISIHH

JHL HO4 AYVANYT 40 HLNOIA FHL 304 SLNIAESHNESIA AINNY1d a3139and Ol d34v4dN0D SLNIAFSHNGSIA TVNLOY

00700001
00'000°02
00°000°0€
00°000°0F
00°000°05
a9°000'09
00°000°02
00°000°08
CO000°06
00'000°00%
00°000°0TE
©0'000°02T
00°000°DET
00000 0PT
00°000°0ST
00 OO009T
00°0000LT
00000'0BT




"UYIA YOS SIHLSNOILATIO) XYL NC DY v SYM ¥IHL
SINNOWY Q3139and Y3AO0 SI INNIATH AYYNNYT HONOYHLILYA OL HY3A IHL 404 LNA'SINNOWY L139ANA G AFY¥4IN0D NMOA IHY 312311023 SANNIATE HINOW

S3LON

00'00F'895°T & 1:00'00: 5 - BEZSTPES SINNIATY TYLININNYIAOD
00°0000TE ZS0TE'RLY 00°005°2L ELvPERE INNIATY TYINIIANYIAOD HIHLO
00°00F'965 99°/58°0/5 00'009°6rT FZT YIS IST FNNIATY Xy STTvS
00'000'099 98'SES'STS s 00'000°0SS ZTEGY'RTY s INNIATY XV IWIHOTYA AV
LNNOWY 139ana LNNOWY VNV INNOWY 139ang LINNOWY TYNLY ETRE N s SEENTTELED]
£T/1€/10 DNIANI 31vA OL HY3A LT/TE/T0 QIANT HINOW
SANNZATY INIWNYIAOD
L § . TR i

+ 00°000°00Z

el R F 00°000°00%

00'000°00%

00°000°008
06'C00'000'T
—_— 00°000°00C°T
00°000°00F'T
00°000'009°T

00°000°008°T

11vd OL ¥VY3A TVOSId ANV

AUNYNYT 40 HLNOW 3HL 304 431337100 $334 ANV SAXVL WIHOTVA AV 10 S1d1303H




“INNOWY 1350N1 A3133r04Hd JHL C1 I1avHYdIN0D S51 NOLLITIO) 334 35vauvD

SIION
100'009°D6; “PLIREER. L § Q3133IMO2 5334
0oooT'y 00’062y 4 00°00T'T 00'00T°T SNOILITIOD HAHALO
00°002°85¢€ v Y06’ TSE s 00°005'88 rLTBP'TR $ NOIIDITIOD 39VEHYD
ANNQWY 1380n8 LNNOWY 19N ANMOWY 1395an8 ANNOWY WALV d313INOD 533
LT/TE/T0 ONIONT 32V OL YA LT/TE/T0 0IAONI HINOW
- 0000005

00'000°00T

00'000"0ST

£0°000°007

£0°000'0ST

00°000°00¢

00'000'0SE

J1va 00°000'007

0L ¥V3A T¥ISI3 ANY AYVNNYT 30 HINOW JHL 404 Q31I3TI0D $334 39vadVYO 11SYM aInos




273eJ 03
paisnlpy

I0UrTEd
PaIaqunNoUU

T HO9Yd

*¥TL°S9

+E£°ES

*6° L6
¥9°TET
*6"Z¥
x0°" 8L
*T %S

aj3eg 03
qusDIad
99°1¥%

68°CT8L'E
00°0SZ’'T

£E €8S 'FT
99°99T'¥%
99°9T%

99°9T6'CTL

99°99T'%

6E'G8E9F%Z'C

00°005°L
99°9T6‘ZLT
997999 ‘1I6L
99 " T#5°€
£E"BS6°'€E
99" 9T%

€L €680°C
EEEEE’E
99°999'99
99°162°Z
99°9T%'0T
99°9T6'L¥
99 THS'ET
£E EEE’8

€€ €8S 'PIT
£ETEEB 0T
99°9T% 0T

00°052°9
00°0%2°T
€€ EE8

00° 000 ‘0SE
8r GSE£9'LOL

Jobpna

pajeIold

¥ 8LV 'CT
00°000'E

00°000°SE
00°000°0T
00°000'T

00° 000 SLT

00°000 ‘0T

9T SCE‘T6E’S

00°000°'8T
00°000°ST¥®

00°000/006°T

Qo 00s‘g
00°00S’6
00°000°T
00'000°S
00" 000’8
00 Q00‘09T
000085
00°000'SE
00 Q00 'STT
00" 00s‘Z¢E
00°000°0€C

00°000 ‘SLT
00°000'0S
00°000°ST

00°000°'ST
00"000°€
00°000°'2
00 000°009

91°G2E’'869°'T

396png
Tenuuy

00" 9¢
00" %¥69°T

PO°0S9 ‘T

00°569°2

00" 00Q%‘T
00°0ST’'T
66" 1€

00°0CES’'€E

LT 08L 098"

¥Z°CT
96°995°0LT

€¥"6T0'9

00°SSZ’'ZT
£€°588 ‘65
95°T90°'€E

££°6ZT 56
9F"EIT'E

68°9%E’T
£€9°989'F1
06°8L6°¢
TE 658
T8-585'89%
Z¥ 088616

T LT08L098B'T

¥Z°2T
96" 595 '0LT

EF°6T0'9

00" SST'ET
£€° 588765
95°190°¢€

EE€°6ZT'S6
9% "ETF ‘€

68°9%¢'T
€9°989 '%T
06°8L6 E
IZ°658
I8°S8G ‘89F
T¥ 088616

%

DOURIQWNOUN

Azeniged ybnoxyl Iesx Ie28Td LT0Z - 9IQZ
SPoURIGUNOUL /M s2In]Tpuadxy 3 SNuUsadY¥ pelsbpnd

LT0Z HXAd LNIIEND ALID OOZYA

ONIIYHS HOANIAHY D54 T8E
HIVEgHY HIIA €9¢€
SNOILYNOJ ALID 09S¢
HINVI¥d HSVYD 65€
XATANOD NOIILVINOIME 0S€
AAHIANHD SHdd QEHd SFE
HILOOS ¥AYINTIHD - INIY FFe
SHHA XUHLHAWAED CTFE
HATONYIHL-SLNHI TFE
OINYYH LSHIEINI OFc
SHNIA IA00D 0tE
¥ATAWOD ALINNWWOD NOILUYNQJ 8Z€
HIIA SNOILYNOJ LZE
HOTITOd SNOILVYNOO 9Z¢€
TYILNTY dEMOL LTE
SILAIHDHY 00Z
SNOLIDHETIOD LOVMINOD HOVEMYD 867
SIIO0dHE LNEdIDOW S8<C
INAWISHNWIHA HDONVIOSNI 892
ONINIVEL ¥0d4 LNIWHESANTWIHL ¥#9C
XYL a¥od ALNNOD €9
XV SHIVS TVIANID 09T
1D ILNYId dV¥ETONN LNEWHAVd 65T
SHXVY.I THNI HTDIHIA JOLOW LST
AMH 04 HANEATY LOOW 957
XWIL ¥d¥o TIVY S57C
SIATHDHY JH¥ £SZ
NOILAWHXHE QYALSHWOH TSZ
aNnd DNIATOATS dIY TYdIDINMNW 0SZ
SONIAIING - SLIWdHd CTZZT
SETILITIILO - SHOUVHD HSTHONVIA TEZZ
SHSNADTIT HOATIATId 0ZZ
X1 J¥OTIHAD TTZ
XYL ALIId0dd d¥HEX JOIdd 60%
OLOY -SHXVI WIHOTIYAQY 807
SHXYL - BmHMMBZH\NBA<ZHm LOT
SHYVI J0 NHAIT NI INIWAYd 90Z
AWOH HIIFOW XWI d¥dX d0Id¥d S0<
XL WHICTYAQY OLNY dAVHAZ J0OIdd ¥0C
X¥I ALAHJOYd ¥V¥dEA d0T¥d £0C
SHWOH TIIEOW - SEXVI WIIOIYAAY Z0Z
SHAXVYIL-ALYAIOEd TTYNOSYEA 10T
SHXYIL ALYHIJOHUd TI¥HA 002
NNd TYIFINES 000-T00

uot3draosag - Lqo
£5:6T LTIOZ/EZ/T0 SPATTHID  SAIYMIEH



BEL TI¥¥

00" 2ZLZ
96°90€£'8T
0z 852’6

Z6°08T170€

L0 €26 0T
00" 9T9 ‘T~
0% 0ES'6T
ZT°0E¥d

L8 "8BL9'EY
00 0F%T‘T-
00°99€’'6¢

anuRTEHE
pPaISqUMOUSU

Z a0vd

#0°9S¢

a3ea o3
JusoIad
99" 1TV

ve LZE'E

99°899°T
ZS°6T19°0ZT

00°5Z9,

LE"BOL'ET
2€°5929'9
ST 0%9'ET
EE EEEET
€€°89%'¥T
05°21€

€€ €89 ‘0€

€€ c£EL'8e

gz 89T ‘99¢c’'2

007005 2T

32B6png

Palel1oad

SHITALNS

HuId LYW ® SHITIANS dHHILO
SHITIdAS ¥ STVINHLYW ONIAIING
TN YHIIAAO ALHAVS

SWACH INM

NOIL¥DIY¥dN1 ® TIO

Tana

SHITAANS TYIHCLINYL 3 ONINVHTD
HOYLSOd

SEITAAAS LNEWESHOJINA HAOD
SHITAdNS HOIAAO0

SHOIA¥ES TYNOSYEd

HASNHIXE NOILYSNAJWOD S\ ddXMa0M
HSNHdXE dWOD SAHAAOM
ONTHDIYW HONVHNSNI d00dS
ONIHOILVW ¥OId

ONTHILYW INAWIYILAY HIYLS
YHDIA40 INHWIDYOANH HAQD
dIOITAA0 ALHAVS
LSINOILdHOHEY

AYYLHYDHS 51 U0OAYH

dWHL Odd ¥OAYH

ZAVIVS NIWAEATY

SHIYUVYIVS ¥HHLO

AUVTIVS JOAVH

00g
0LS

aNNd TYIJANED 0€T1-

TGO

STYLOL INEWASHNESIO Lddd
STYICL ANNIAHE Ld3A

SLdITHDHYT

LNO/NI S¥HASHNYIL

AANIATY IE9d WOY¥d SadIs0dd
SHEd agHd

HS0TD *® ONINIJQO-SHEd AdALIWHED
AWODONI “DSIH

SIOT A¥EIIWHD 40 HTIYS

ONINOZ "DSIH

00¢

66€
86€
LBE
96¢C
¥ec

897986 'L 0% ¥66 T TC'€E€G'T 60°19%'2
00°0SL 00°SS 00" S5
60 0SL
¢0° 098 8T 86T 8T°86T
00° 00T
89°096 99°€00°T TL FET %6898
mm”mmw 76 9LT 00" L ¥e TLT
00°000°% z9°885°¢€ 657 9EE’T €0°22T'T
T6-98%'68Z LE 9€c' 12T Ler9tg’ter
00°00S°T 00°82C'T 00°"82Z2°1T
00°00S'0€ 0 t6T'2T YO0 E6T°CT
£5°006 ST £L°Z¥9'9 £€£°2%9°9
8L 9€L’ZE 9%°S86'ZT 9% G885 ‘ZT
00°000°2€E Mm.Wpo“Hﬁ mm.who“HH
0°919°T 00°9T8°1T
200677 RERE T
- . 88°6T
00" 00F% €L ma.amhuom €T TIZL'OE
0°0FT'T COOF%T’'T
00°0Q00’'89 00 ¥¥%5 '8 00" %%9‘8Z
ADIAJ0 81 UOAYH
0T $08°'8L9’S ZL B6T ELL'T ZL V6T CLL'E
P6"8LY ' LBT SS RIS ZTT6 S5 ¥TS‘CTI6
SZ FIE'9LY GZ FIE ' 9LY
s 00°QST'9T 00 0ST 9T
00" 000 ‘0€E TE°€287'90% 1£-€z8°'90%
0008 0009
ANNEATA
Jebpng Te30L souBIqUMDUY 23eq o3
Tenuuy peasunlpy

Azeniged ybnoayl Ieajx TeOSTA LT0Z - 9102
S90URIqUNOUET /M S9INITPULdXH ¥ SNUSAY pe3ebpna
LTOZ HAL LNHYEND ALID OQZWA

€5:6T LT0Z/€2/20 SPAATHID

SAATMAAN



9E"Z9F'T

00°SE8

6L°685°'9
00 00F’8
00°000'0%
SL*TSS’9T
0oosL’z-

S¥"8Z1'8T

00°002°T
9T L¥FT-

00°969'ZL

00°00S
€T CEE

00°00L
00°0ZL'S
SLTBLL'T

TT HY-
6L°LER'Y
00" ¥SL'E
LO"68T'9

ST ¥%LE’L

I0uUeTEed

ST0¢

+%° 5%
*S FTT

6795

*L799

8°8T
xL°06

*7 00T
*¥S°9F
o8
8°S¢t

+8°6F%

ajeq o3

€8°02s

997991 'F1
00°0S2°'s
99°999'9T
99 °9T% 0T
99 "TH0'T

0L°6L870T

93916
EE"80L

00'05L'89

££°80Z
99°9T¥

99 T6E
05" LEG'E
IT €L6°L

L LYEE
05°6ZE'S
99 'T0L T
LT 810" ¥

LZ"TET'9

1abpng

LO

I6°128'T S5°65¢ 16 TL ¥9°'LBT SUHASNYIL 006
, INO SAHASNYHEL 156
16 °T28'T S5°6SE I6°TL ¥9°LBT WALSAS ALIMODHS SZ6
INAWAINOH YEILOJAWOD 0Z6
INAWAINDT 3 AJANTHOVMW HDIAAO 616
SINTWIAOYAWI ¥HHLO LO06
d0IA¥NES Idd3d 008
INIWAINOE - HSYHOUNd HSYHAT 9.8
€ZLTZ'68E £L°S89'P6T 0S5 TZS L €T P9T'LBT SHONVHD (NY SHDOIAIHAS NHHIO 009
, YIHLO - SNOANVITHDSIW S69
00-0sZ’t 00'SZ¥% 00°0S 00°SLE NOISSIHWOD DNINNYIA %L9
, ONIHHANIONE €L9
00°000‘F%E T2 %#T¥ LT TI9°00L'T 09 E€TL’SE SHOIAYYS IDWMINOD/INYITIASNOD TLS
Q0°0Q09°‘CT 00" 002 % 00" 00T '%F AANHNOLIY ALID TL9
00°000‘0% HH4 LOVIINOD XINMOLLY ALID 699
00°000‘SZ SZ 8%V ’'8 SZ-8%v’'8 FONVNIINIYH SINIAH 599
00°005°2 00-0SZ’'S po-0sec’s ADOTONHDHEL NOIIWWYOANI %99
SMO0H HONUNIJEO E99
HOTAYHES dHTIJ0D T99
0E"TITIT’9C 587286 'L 00°SS S8°LZ6 L HDTAMES HLISHEM ALID 099
HOIANAS IAENYHINI 9€9
oo-oonz’'e 00°000°T 00°000°'T STIVINHY SE€9
00°00L'T 9z LP6'T ZE€"98S ¥6°09¢'T gyo - SHILITIILO TE9
AONVINSNI dWOD SHIEAIOM 8T9
00°000°S9T 00" ¥0£’Z6 00'¥0€'2Z6 *SNI ALITIEVIT SoAS TYdIDINOW 9C9
AIYEACNd - HONVHENSNI SZ9
00°008 adNOd AILHYAS ¥T9
00°000°T LL™L9G LL*L99 SHTYdEY HATDIHIA TZ9
IHDINYIA 619
00°00L, gIgY0 8T9
00050 L 00°0¢E’T 007 00T 00°0ET’'T NOTLVILSIONY ‘JdHSJYdWHW ‘SHNd 919
L¥ SET 6T ZL9SE'LT SL°E99°'T L6269 F%T DONIHSITHNd ¥ DNISILUEAOY STI9
DNISIIUEAQY 3 Sa¥ TvDHET ¥#19
, YEHIO ? SdIL €19
98 €£2’'6 80°8LZ'6 £€TE00'T sg vLZ'8 DONIDAOT TT9
TB 06L'CT €E0"€96'S LB EZST 90°008°s TEAYYL/ NOIIYIIOd SNYEL TTI9
00 ¥80°'F 00 0€E 00 0¢fE DNINIVML OT9
EE " PF9’E 9Z°"SS¥ '€ gz SS¥’E SHOYVHD HNCHd dAY¥INTIID 609
, , INEWIDNOANT HAOD ONINIVIL 809
SFPLIL'PT QEEPE‘L 29 '602°T B9'EET’'9 HENOHAHATAL - SNOILVOINOWKOD S09
HDI440 S U0AVH aNnd TVEENED 0ZT-TO0O0

1obpng TE30L souBIqUNOUY a23eq 03 uoTidrIdsag - [qo

TENUUY peasnlpy

pPaIaqumouaty)

£ HOvd

quanIad
89" 1¥

pa3jeIoxd

Lzeniqeg ybnoayy Ieax [edSTd LT0Z - 910C
S9OURIQUNOUR /M S2INiTpusdxyg 3§ onuUsAdy pajabpng

LT0Z HAZA INHYAND ALID OOZVA SMAYMTHN

£5:5T LTIO0Z/EZ/T0 SPAHTWID




BE FI6 €L T°9T 08°298 ‘91 00°0LY'OF £9°555°'9 Z9°555°9 INAWNATEOV HOIAYHS/HONVYNEINIVW 8£9

s , HDIANES LENJHINI 9£9

00°5€S5’E xL"E9 99°916°'Z 00°000°L 00°S59%'% 00°S9F'% NOIIVSENHAWOD INAWAOTIWAND LZT9

00°000°T »0°09 99 T%¥0'T 00°005°2 00°008°T 00°SLT 00°5ZE’T aNecd ALZNNS ¥Z9

HONYNZINIVW "dINdd ¥ AYENIHOVW Z29

SYIVAEN HATDIHHAA TZ9

IHOIHYd 619

J79Y0 8T9

) . . . , s OLOHd , ‘ONIINIAd ‘dVW LI9

00°628°T 0°6E 00°082°T 00°000°€E CO'TLT T 00°009 00°TLS NOIILVILSIOHY ‘dHSYdWHEW ‘SEAd 9T9

00°SLT +S°08 00" SLE 00°006 00" sZL 00°S82ZL4 ONTHSITANd ® DNISILIFAQY ST9

00°005°'Z 99 °T%#0'T 00°005°E ONISILIEANY 3 SAY "T¥DHET FI9

YAHLO ® SJIIL £T9

80'LED'T +9°€9  £87S¥9'T 00°0S6'¢ g26°TIS'T Z6'TIS'T ONIDOOT ZI9

£9'98L'2 0-8¢ 00°GL8'T 00°005°'% BETETIL'T FS 6.8 F8-€E8 THEAVEL/NOTLIVIMOISNYAL 119

00°008°'¢€ L7 g £8°SFO'T 00°0G6°'€ . 00 0ST 00°0ST ONINIYEL 0T9

£5°50% T TS Z0-9¥%¢E 9% 0€8 £6°%ZF €6 ¥TT SEDUVHD HNOHd dYINTIEAD 609

INFRADFOINHT HAOD ONINIVAL 809

TLTEEY +9°PL TS EIL ST ZIL'T PLBLZ'T 9L 0ZT 86°LS0°T ANOHATTHL - SNOILYDINOWWCD S09

00°0SL 05 ZI¢ 00" 0S&L NEHEDS ONAd-"dEg TYNOISSHJACAd 09

00-g8ss’'se ¥ LS 00°000 SE 00°000'09 00 Z¥% ‘¥ 00" 2%V ’'FE LIUOY - SHOIANAS "TYNOISSHEAOHd 009

ort-eLe’e »0°F9 ZE-E€EL’E 00°000°'8 06" LZT'S IS 6F¥ 6E£°8LY 'Y gHITddNs 005

HuId " IVW ¥ SATITIANS HHEHLO 0LS

SHITIANS ¥ STIVINHIVW ONIQIING 09§

NOTIIL¥DOI¥dAT ® TIC TI%S

THENd 0FS

SHITAANS TYINOLINYL ¥ DNINVATD SIS

907 06T'T x£°ZS 99 T#0'T 00°00s°‘Z P6-60E°'T ¥6°60€'T FOVLS0d QS

SHITdINS JALAHOD F0S

¥0°2Z89°'T %69 99°T6Z°'2 00°005°S se"LI8 € IS 6%% S 89¢£’'¢€ SHITddNS FDIAL0 t0S

£8°898 '$0T T'6¢€ 66 " F¥S8'TL 00°25%'ZLT LT €85°L9 LT €887L9 SHOTANES TYNOSHEd 00%

NOTIIAGTILNGD INAWXOTAWEND 06%F

16 ¥oL, 5°8¢ 99 9T% 00°000°'T 607552 60°S5¢ HYNIAXE JdHOD SHHNEOM T8%

S6°LT8'S st 6% 00°529°S 00" 005 ‘€T S0-EZ89°'9 S0"2Z89'9 ONTHOIVW FONVANSNI dNoud 08¥F

Z0°866°S L 8E 00°080°F% 00 Z6L'6 g6 €6L'E 86°€6L'E ONIHDIYW ¥DId OL¥

96692 '£T T'¥¢E 00'00%‘8 00°09T ‘0T ¥ 06879 ¥v-068°'9 ONIHDIVN INIFWENILEY HIVLS 09%

, SYNATY ALAdEd ® JOLOHATIOD XYWL STIF

6£°8E0'8L 0°6¢€ €€ EEE'ES 00°000°'82T I9°T96 6% I9°T96'6% SHOYM ¥ TI¥S HOIJAAQ MYITD ALID OT¥

MEEI) ALID aNNd TYEENID 0FT-T00

89°GCT 'L9E *5° 9% YL 6L8°98E €L°TIS ‘889 S0 9LE'TEE ZL 9ZT'0T €E"6%ZT11E STYIOL INAWHSHNASIO LJHO

STYIOL HNNIATYE Ld=Ed

soueTRd 23Bd ©3 Jebpug 32bpng 1B30L SDURIQUTOUY s3eg o3 uotidransaa - [do

paIsqumdualn JuUa0Iad PelRIOIg Tenuuy paasnlpy

99°'1¥%
Kzenigeag ybnoays zesi Te2STd LT0T - mmom

SoDURIqUMOUE /M S2INiTpusdxd 3 SNUSASY pa3sdpnd

¥ ZD¥d LT0Z HAL INFJIEND ALID OOZWA  ES:ST L1T0Z/82/20 SYPUETIWID SQUVMTIN




00°00S'T
00°00T’'9
8T"TE8B’'T
12°gs8’'¢e

¥z -8Z8'T
BO°9EL'9ET

00°QQ0’€E
00052

LTI SL8’'E
0z ¥TIZ'CE
£9°Z61°0C

9.°88

apueTed
pPoIqUMDUSLN

S dO¥d

x0°6F
*6"E9
9°Z¢t

*xZ°6¥%

ajeqg 07

auanisd
99°T1I¥%

00°529
00°000°S

99°16¢'C
gs-ecoe’e

£E €80T
0Z°L8T 10T

00-0se’T
9T " #0T

6T LOT'E
99°99T'62
00" 008’'ZT

T6"CL

Jabpnd

pa3yeIO1d

L

SUIYdEd DNIdIINH

SHOIAYHS NMY'I
SHOTANES IOVIINOD/INVLIOSNOD

ADOTONHDHL NOLLVWIOLNT

SYD - SHILITILO
ANOHAATHL - SNOILLYDINNWKWKOD
SHITA4NS

SHITAANS ® STVIAHLYW DONIJIINAE
SHITAANS TIVI¥OLINYL 3 DNINVHTID

aNQd TYIENED 0ST-TO0O

STYLOL INAWASYNGSIa Ld=Ed
STY.LOL HANIAHY L43d

SAHASNYEL

LOO SHHISNVAL

INEWA IN0OE HHILONIKWCD

INAWAIN0E ¥ ANANIHOVMW HOIAd0

SLNHWAAOUANI JHHLO

LNAWGIN0HE -

YHHLC -

HDIA¥ES LH9dd

HSVHOUNd HSVHT
HSYAET dHIdOD

SHDIVHD ANV SHOIA¥ES ¥WHHLIOC
SAQENYITADSIH

SHOMVHD/SEHA qHEHd
ISNEdXHE NOILOHETH
SEDIAVAS TOALNOD LSdd
AONYNIINIVN NV HAEVO

SHOIANES LOVILNOD/LNYIINSNOD

ASNIdXH NOISSIWWOD
AONYNHLNIVA SINEAH
ADCTONHDHAL NOILVWIOJINT
TYINGY HOVLS0d

HOIAYHAS JEIJ0O
SNOTIILAI¥NDSENS

HOIAYES ddHM

co6

196
0zZeé
616
LO6

o008

9L8
ELB

008

g69
£69
169
8895
LLY
2L9
L99
S99
99
299
99

00°00S°T
oo'oc0‘eZIr oco-o08’g 00°008°S
00°00S°S z8°go9'e T8 899°¢T
S0°Qc¥’s F8TLLS'T 67 62F SE°8%1°T
00°0SL'T 00°00T'T 0Q°00Z°T
00°00S'T 00°00T'T 00°002°T
00082
HEINAD HTONYINL
IF°T%S'99% ZEE£60°06T 8G°589 'L TLOLOT'EBT
00°000°'8E 91°L58"'8 LT TITO'® 66°GF8'F
00°000°8€E 91 LS8 '8 LT TTO'® 66°'GS¥8'F
00°000°S 9L TLT'Z S8 ZT6E I6°8LL'T
00" 000°S 9L TLT'E S8 EZ6E T6°8LL'T
I 680 '€PT €E€TE€SE 90T s0°2CE8’¢ 8Z TIZS €01
00" 6 00°6
00°000°€
00°0S¢T
08" 109 'L £€°9CL'E SL°G6T 86 0€S ‘€
00°000'0L 08 S8L LE 08°58L"LE
00°000°‘0¢ LETLO8 6 LE“LOB'E
00°SLT ¥z 98 00°9¢ ¥Z° 0S5
HHETD ALID
aobpng Te10L SourIqUNOUY aleq o3
TENUUY poasnlpy
Azenigad uybnoiyz Iesx TeOSTd LT0Z - STOT

gooueIqUNOUE /4 seaniTpusdxd 3 onussdyd pajebpnd
LTO0Z HAA INIHEND ALIS OO0ZWA

£5:6T LTI0Z/€2/20 STAITWID

STIYMTEN



ve
LOY

ONTHOLYW HONVHNSNI dA0¥D 08F

TYNOILYIIOHY /TYNOILONALSNT aNnd TYHENGD T6T-TO0O

S5 88S'LE 0¥ gg-gee’ oL 00°096°2Z9 S¥ TLE'SE 687996 95 %OV ' ¥E STYIOL LNHWHSYNESId I1d3d
STYLOL HNNHAHY ILddd

SYHASNYIL 006
SHEIDOIHAA ST6

00°0ST'T [ 43 9T 62L 00°0SL'T 00°009 00° 008 00°00T SHONMVHD INY SHOIAVAES YHHLIOC 0609
ADOTONHDHEL NOIIVWIOANI #99
00°08%- * €8°02 00°0S 00°00S 007008 SUIVAHEd HTOIHHA TE9

YIHLO ® SdIL ET9
SNIDJOT CT9

00°009 00°0SZ 00003
00700¢ 00°STT 00°00¢€ TIAVAL/NOILYIYOJSNVIL TT9
00°00L S§"TT  EETgee 00°008 00 00T 00°00T INFWIDYOANE HA0D OHNINIVHL 809
9T 06L'T €82 S9°T¥0'T 00°005'T ¥8°60L ST 0TT 6€°685 SEIddNs 005
5T €8 L9T 99°T% 00°00T SL'9T SL9T FATd "I¥W 3 SHAITAINS ¥IHLO OLS
T L6 g°SE 05729 00°0ST 65°2S 65°ZG NOIIWDI¥ENT ® TIQ T¥S
8L 188 ¥'6T  £8°0TS 00°05g’T TT 89t S5°S¢ L9 EEE TEnd 0%S
007008 £L°80C 00°00S STYTHHELYW HJQD HLLVLS £0§
gL Lee #¥°FS  €£°80T 00°00S gz zLe u6" ¥8 BE-LAT SHITAINS HOIALO TOS
6£°8%97 %€ 6°0% 6%°T5¥'¥T 00°0TL'8S T9°190'%Z FH 9%€ LT STL €T SHOIANES 'TYNOSHEd 00F
ZT EEE'E 9°%Z  00°SL8'T 00°005'% 8L°LOT'T 8L LOT'T HSNEJXH dWOD SYTANCOM TB¥
0L 9TT E LTSE  £8'020'F 00°058°% OE"€EL'T OE EEL'T SNIHOLYW HONVANSNI d4N0do 087
T9 ELL'T #07E%  00°SLT'T 00°090°€ 6£°982'T 6€°98Z "1 ONTHOIVW YOI 0LF
0L ¥£9°€ *£°CF 00°SE9’T 00°Q0€ 9 nE'g99'e 0£:699'¢2 ONTHOIVW INFWINILAY TIVLS 09%
9T TtL'ET *T°E% 99799991 00°000'0% ¥8 89T LT 5 9%E 0% 2Z6°9T ¥OIDHEJSNI DNICTIING 0S¥
INIWHOYOINE HAOD aNnd IYHENED 09T-T00
68 €6 ET *L°9%  FL7806 0T S0°081°9%2 99-9ve’TT 6% 6TF LT LTBTIT STYIOL LNAWZSENESId IdEd
STYLOL ANNEAEY IJHd
6€°€8EET *Z°S% 8T 6LT'OT S0°0E% 7T 99°9%0'TT 3 YA LT LTS’ 0T SADYYHD ANV SHOIANES ¥AHIC 009
YALNAD FTONYIUL aNnd TYYENTD 0ST-TO0O
souerea  e3eq 03 asbpng Jebpng teson souezqumouy oa2q 01 uoradTaosaq “fao
palaqumoual) JusdIad pajelocid TBeNUUY paisnipy
99°T¥

Lzenaqed ybnoayy Iesx TROSTA LTO0Z - 9TI0E
sapurIqUMOUT /A saaniTpuadxd ¥ SNUSASY pa3sabpng
9 q20vd LTOZ HAA INIJIEND ALID> COZYA ES:ST hHON\MN\Nc STOHTHID SAHYMAHNA




05°689°S
00° 0S8

g8 tTC 6T
L9TLSY'T
00°00s‘2

$0°606°'SYH
0T Ec¥’'2Z6
LEG6EZT0S
ZE°099 90T
00 SZL'6T-
00 00% F-
00°500°'ST
09°6S87L%9

soueTed

PaIsaquUnousau)

L FOVYd

a3ed ©3
JusdIad
99 TV

€€ EB0 ‘LT
€€ EEL’8S
90" %99 ‘¥t
BT LOE'TL

£E£°€E8'0Z
99 16T 'ZE¥

3ebpng
Pelelload

00°000°9 0S'0TE 0§°0T1€
oo.oooHH 00°0ST 00°0TT 00" 0%
86 TLI'ZE 9T "8SF'ET ZG 659 T ¥9°86L°TT
mm”mwmhw £E THE ££°EZ8E 00" 09
08 GFTLL 02 ZTEF ' ¥E £LLTH 0T LY FTO'¥T
oo”oomHﬂ ZT9°6LY'E TY9"6LI'E
mm mmwhw wm.mmm“m 89°8TL BE O0F¥9°'T
. ' z 69°%ZL T 98" L9z
00°0s2’¢
SS FFTI0S 6L°9LE 0T £V 6LL'T 9g ' LE6T 8T
wReT
: ST TO0T
00°005°9 ¥%°8TZ9'C TE°STIS'T ET"ETIT'T
00 GLE'9F%S’T LS E0T €09 S0 PER’'T ZS 602869
oo”oooumw mm.omo“mﬁ 157291 S¥'826 ‘8T
mm mmm~OWH mm.mmm.p¢ 88"SFE ZO TZZ LY
. € "F90'€E 6£°89¢T 66°S6L"CE
SZ°I8Z'TILT £6°0Z9'F9 £€2°095 0L°090'%9
00 SZL'6T 00" LS6 00°89L 8T
, 00°00%'% 00'C0F %
00700005 | 00°'S66°%T 00° QLT 00°5Z8°%Z
00 00G'LEQ’T 0" 0%9'68¢ ¥O'0EV’T 9£°0TZ LBE

[OUBRIJUNOUF a3eg ©3

pa3isnlpy
Areniged ybnoays xewazx TeDSTA AT0Z - 9L0T

S9NUBIQUNOUL /M S9INITPUSAXH 3 SNUSASY poasbpng

LTI0Z HAA INAYAND ALID OCZVYX

ONINZFNDS INIWACTIIHE Hdd L09
0Ia¥d - SNOILVYDINOWKCD 909
ENOHAATAL - SNOILYDINAWWOD S09
gav1 HWIY¥O t£09

SHOIANES TYIIAHW/TYLI4SCH Z09

SHITAdNOS 00S

SHYUIL ¥.LS

SHITAdNS 3 STYINHILYW ONIQTIIOH 09§
SWEOJAINO 0SS

NOoIIYOI¥dNT ® TIO T%S

TdNnd O0%S

SHITAANS TYIYOLINYL % DNINYHTO SIS
HD¥LS0d 07S

STVWINY ¥0d SHIT4ANS ® dddd SIS
SHITA4NS d2ILL0 TOS

SHDIAYES TYNOSYHd C0¥%

HSNHEdXE dWOD SUEMYOM T8¥%
ONTHOLYIW HONVANSNI dACHUD C08F
DONIHDLVH ¥OoId OL%

SNIHDIVIN INEWINILHEY HLYLS 09%
SHOYM HWIIYHAO 8S¥%

SHOYM HWIL-I¥VYd 95%

HHDIAA0 HEAYISHE TS¥

SEHYMTY SHIUVIVS 8%

aNQd TYHENED 00Z-T1C0

STYEILOL INIWISHENESIA Iddd
SIYLOL HANAAHY IdEd

AYILNO TYLIIVD CC0L

DIAID KLNNCD OQQZVYE ZTIL

ALNNOD O INSWAYATI6-d OTL
INWSSY "LSId “A3d SW TVALNID LOL
AOUANMOD J0 NHAWVYHD ~00 Q0ZYA EOL
NOILYIDOSSY TYdIDINAW SH Z0L

SADIAVAS TYNOSHHEd 00¥

£5:5T LT0Z/£2/20 SPAATHID STAYMTHRN



0S°66C° 7T

€0°990°'TST T

$9°989
00°00079T

ST°909'9¢

80'860‘€C
LO"80S'E

12°888°02C

00 000 SET
8E"S968 ¥
£€5°26%'ST
C0'0F% 'L

00°SLT
00°S2T
00°8L0°E
947 04T
LE"EST'Z
§G° 299
00°0€6
00796
00°S%0°T

00°9L5°'CT
€9°06E°%¥

spouetEd
PRISQUMOUSU

8 HOYd

£ ZF T% LTE'OT
g'9¢ 05'L59°52Z8
s 02 66 6¥L’'8
£Z7°98 €L E80’C
99°999'9
S 8 oz ¥EZT'CT
0z-"¥Z9'se
S T¥ 00°008°2
0°82 9¢ TI¥6 'LZT
0°"SE 00°000°SL
0°0¢ 99°916'C
5°TT €L teE’g
£°LT 00°05L"'€

8029

L 0€ 00°052°'T
*x6°"¥8 90°9T¥%
*xE£76L FT 0GE'¥
c'9 00 092

[$ I 990" 9TV
9°6T 007009
£°0¢€ 0g-sz9
T°0€ 00°00S'L
A 0L°969°'C
a9eg o1 1abpng
ua0aad peaeIoad
99°T¥%

08°98L'¥%E

67 8LS TBE'T

00-000°S
00°000°9T

80°860°6C

80°860°'¢Z
c0*000'9

I1¥°6S0°L0¢E

00°000°08T
00°000°L
00°000°0€
00°000'6

00°09S
00°STT
00"000°€
00°000°T
SETOFF 0T

00009
00°000°T
0o-00zZ’'T
00°00S°T
00-000°8T
BO"ZLY'9

0€-98%'0T

0€"98% 01

YHANZAET DI7T7d0d #¢¥

92 TIS'0¢EL

€6 T6¥%'T
0T "TLT 98
00°000°‘S¥H
Z9 %01°T
LB LOS'F
00°09S'T

00°SLE
00" Z<Ze6

¥Z 6%8
86°1.8Z'8

9P LE
00° 0L

00" 9€T
00"9S%

oo.¢m¢“m
Sy 1I80°C

SHDOTIAYHS 1IN0

L¥ GB6'0¢E 6L°925'669
9 ETE' P
9¢ €I’ ¥
L8 Z¥ 90°6%0°C
L8 TV 90°6%0'T
9% LT6 0T ¥L EST'SL
00'000°S¥
Z9-v01’'T
00°52S L®"T86'¢C
00 00% c0-09Z'T
00°SLT 00" 00T
00"S0T 00" LTS8
¥Z 678
6Z°6¥e’9 69°C¥6'C
0L 0T L 92
00 0L
00'9€T
00°95%
00° 002 00-¥2e’s
S¥°1I80°T

2318 03

DUBIqUMOUHR
paasnlpy

Azenageg ybnoiyl Ie9x TEDSTA LTO0Z - 9L0T
$OOUBICUTNOUR /A $2IN]TPUSdXE ¥} STNUDADY poalskbpng

e e e

LT0Z HAA INAYAEND XLID OOZYR

€5:GT LIOZ/E€Z/20 SPAATHIO

aNQE TTYVENENAD TOZ-T100
SIVIOL ILNEWISINASIa Lddd
STYILOL HNNHAHY Lddd
SAHASNVIL 006

INIWAINOHE 3 A¥ANIHOWW BT6
SHTDIHHA ST6

ADIAMHES I19Hd 008

INAWAINOA - HSYHOWNd HSWHT 9.8

HSYHET FAIJOD ©L8

SHOUYHD ONY SHEOTA¥MHS ¥IHLO 009
SHDIANHS TYALOVELNOD dHHLO 669

6M-¥HIHLO DOSIW 269
SYANOSI¥d ¥Od ONISNOH T893
SAANOSI¥d ALID DNIQIHEA 089
ADOTONHD AL NOIIVWIOANI %99
TYINHEY HOVLSOd 99

HOTAYES YIIJOD TS99

SHTLIL ¥90 T159

SEOIA¥HS ONIMOL £¥%39

SOV¥L HTDIHIA OF9

SHOYVHD YILTHHS TYWINY LE9
HOIA¥HAS ILENVHINI 99
YI¥dEY OIdYd FE9

S¥D - SHILITILA TES
LNAWdINOH VIAWED 629
S¥IvdEd HTOIHHA TZ9
LHOIHEE 6T9

H1d¥0 819

NOTIVEISIOEN 'dHS¥dWIW 'sd0d 919

SNIHSITENd ¥ ONISILMZAQY S19
YEHIOC ® S4IL €19

ONIDAOT TT9
TAAYVIL/NOTIYLUOdSNYIL TT9
ONINIYAL 019

SHOUVHD HNOHd dVINTIED 609

STYYMTEN



98" ¥80'698

6C°9C¥F 99
8T ¥#8T'%0T
LB 80Z'FE
96 TLE'D6
0L TOE-

9L "¥60'¥LS

£S5 S8BT 6ET

E0°0%6 ¥
00568 L

Q0"STT'S
00" 08T

go-o08
00°000°T

2OUBRIQUNOUN

aoueTEH

poISqUMOUSUL

& ADYEd

29Bd ©3
QuedI9d
99 " TF

0%'S80 ‘%09

99 T6L b€
00'SZT ' F9
BT LIE'TE
99" 9LY '¥9

00 SLE'60F

£8°9%8°96

00°sg8'c
9T " %0T

EETEEE
99 9T¥

€8°025
00°082'TT
TEFEL'T
Z8 ZE6'6
€E€80°CE
T% LZE'OT
I L2E'0T

Jebpng

poleIoid

00°S08°'6%% T

00" 00G'g8
00006 EST
SZ T9T'SL
SL EWL'FST

00°00s ‘286

g8 zZeL 'z

00-000°S
00°0€8°0T

00°08L"9
00°0s2

007008
00°000"T

00°082°T

00-000°LE
6E90S°'TT
6L°8¢8'EE
00°000°LL
08 SBL ¥E
08 SBL'¥Z

¥9°0ZL'08S

TL ELO'LE
Z8°SI9'6%
8¢°-2Z86'0¢€
6L "TLE'FO
0L TOE

v S0T B80T

¥Z°98%
€8 Z¥L

T0°%¥2% 68

P 9FS T

OL"ELT 6LS

INHWNILYYdHd HYIA

61°%¥29°26

0076951
0o°0L

8T"S99

¥Z S8d
e 6LT

10°%Z¥ ‘68

QE"98% 0T

SHDIAYES TYNOSHHEd

HSNAJXH JdHOD SUYHAYOM
DNTIHDIVIW HONYANSNI d00¥D

ONIHOLVW YOId

ONIHDLVWN LNIWHYILEE HIVLS

SHDYM HWILIHAO

SHOYM HWIL-I1¥Yd
SHOYMT SHIAWIVS

aNNd TYIaNdTd 09Z2-T00

STYIOL INHWASYNHESId LdEd
STYIOL HONHAHE ILdHd

SYHASNY YL

SHANIXIA 3 HINLINYNA

SHOYYHD ANY SEDIAYAS ¥HEHIO
SHOIA¥AS LOYEINOD/INVILIOSNOD

ZD0TONHOMI, NOILVWIOANIT

INHWETEOY HDIANHS/HONYNELMIYN
NOILVHLSIDHY 'dHSYdWHW ’SHNA
AEHIO ¥ S4IL

ONIOAOT

THAYHL / NOLLYILIOd SNV AL

SHITINS
HOV.LSOd

SHOOH LHENOIL

SHITAANS HOIAAO
SHDIANAS "TUYNQSYHEd

HSNEIYH dHOD SHHEMUCOM
DNTHDIVW HONVANSNI dNO¥d

ONIHOLVYIW VOId

DONIHDIVN INHWHIILHY HEILVLS

SOAS THA0D SHOYM ¥ SHIAVIVS

Japanr
HOLNDIS0¥d

006
TZs6
0059

ZLY
¥995
8€9
9TS
€19
Z19
T8

005
0gs
S0S
T0S

00¥%

a3eq 03
peisnlpy

Krenageag ybnoxyl zesax TEOSTd LT0EZ - 910T
$OOURIqUMDUH/M S2iN1Tpuadxy ¥ Snusasy pajlebpnd

LTOTZ HAL INHYEND ALID O0ZYX

£G:6T LTI0Z/E€T/20 STAETHID

STIIYMAHN



88 0EL'¥

88 0EL ¥
ST ZT60'TS

00°000°'T

¥ ELE’T
88 182'%

00°000'T
0F-26T°T
£F°6SL
S0°SZ0'L
90" ZE0’'S
LE S8~

00°TZ0°T
€6 FEL'TT
88°96L"T
00°0LZ'T
0F " 069°CT

16 "¥8L

00°0SL

00°000°S
gz gg8’'¢c
€E1°L06'E
LE'SLY 6
FE-96C°T
?0°066°¢

ssmeiea enma on  Taskpna  TasEpaa T Tmener T Tacueaqumoua | eaeaon
PRIaquUnousaU]

OoT H€D9d

T°9¢
+T° LS

sqed 03
JuaDIad
S9° TV

0Z " TLE'T

$9°9T¥
L6568
99°99T'¥

99°9T¥%
00°00S

ST PSE’T
00°000°S
L SEZ0'F

EETEES

99°99T'6
z8°Z90°'T
99 "T%0'T
ST 6€6 01
9y THL BT

05" ZTE
€L EBO'E
99°99T'%
99°999°T
ZB EFLY'9
0G5 LE6

€L EBO’T

aabpng
pejeIoad

8B 0EL'T
88°0EL'¥
L9"G95'56 TS ELY ' ®P 667026 '€ET €5°ZS5'0¢
00°000°T
E€°0STC ¥8°9LL GE'EST 67" €29
00" 000 0T TI"8TIL'S 16" 16€ 12°9T¢'’'s
00°000°T
00°00Z°T 09" L 09°L
00 0SZ'E LS 06%'T T8' 952 9Lg€T'T
00:000'2T S6°7L6'F 80 ET0/Z L8 C96'T
S€°099'6 62°829'% 6% TSL'T 08-5L8'T
LE S8 LE S8
00°000'2 00°6L6 00°66 00" 088
00°000'22 L0"59T'6 LO'0BL'9 00°58%'C
mh.ommum 06" ESL 06" €SL
00°005'2 00°0€2'T 00°0€T'T
1€ %5€'9¢2 I8' €98 €T TE"EST'T 0§ 0TF'CT
BS " 6ES'EF IS ZS¥'FT LL ZIB'9 YLOBE9 L
mw.mmo.H 60°81Z 60°'STZ
“0SL
00" 000°S
00°000°0T TL*STT'9 BO'TB9'S ¥9°SET
00" 000'% L8 26 LB T6
8BS 6ES ‘ST IZ2°%50°9 BL 695 £¥ ¥6F'S
oo.omnnm 99°€£56 26 TES PL IZT
00°000°S 96°600°T 66°6T LE 6LE
LNIWILYYdHd HYId
J19bpng Te30L adURIUINDUT ajeqg O3
Tenury poasnlpy

Azenagsd ybnoayly Iesx TEOISTA LT0Z - 9I0T
gooUweIqUNOUE /M soaniTpusdxy 3 Snu2add polsbpngd
LTOZ HAA INAY¥ND ALID OCOZVYA

SHIJIHEA ST6

ADIA¥ES IHHd 008

qoN¥L - INEWAYd NYOT #58
SHOYYHD ANV SHDIAYHES ¥YHHIO 009

HIVEdd H9Id 969

AHFHLO - SACANYITHDSIN S69
TYTHALVA NOIINIAHEd HITI 069
SHOIAYHES TOAILNCD LSHd 889

SATd ¥0d AWHIYOV H¥IA 589
ADOTONHIEL NOIIVWIOANI %99
HOIA¥NHS dAId0D T99
HONYNIINIVW/SOIVIVddVY H3Id TF9
HOIAGES LANJSALNI 9€E9

dIVddd OIavd ¥E9

HOIANHES HTHVD CE9

gyo - SHILITILO TE9
HONYNAINIVH "dINdH ¥ XSANIHOVHW ZTZ9
SATVdHY IIDTHIA TZ9

IHDIHYA 619

HIHYD 8T9

NOILVHILISIDEY ‘JHSYEWHW ‘SHNd 919
YEHIO ® S4IL £T9

ONIDAOT 219

ONINIYIL Q19

SHOUVHD HNOHd d¥INTTdD 609
ONINIHEDS INIAWZOTdWE HId LO2
OIaYd - SNOIIVDINNWWCD 909
INOHAHTHL - SNOILYDINAWWOD S09

SHIT44dNS 00S

HFATA “LIVW ® SEHITIANS JYEHLO O0LS
SHITAANS DNIINIVYd 3 SINIYd SS5S
UYED HIIL LNC NAOL 95

SHITAANS ? STVIFELYW DNIJIINd 095
SWIOAINGO GSS

SHITAdNS INZWHIIOANE HIOD EFS
NOIL¥DI¥dNT ® TIO T¥S

THNd 0%S

SAITAINS IVIYOLINYL 3 ONINYHETO S¢S
SHITIdNS HIIAJO TOS

€5:5T LTOZ/€Z/20 STPTATWID SAIVMAaN



00°00S
00°005°€
00 LES'T
oo ¥LZ'E
€L°LEY'E

€2 L8%’SS

LB EOL'ET
YT LBO ST
25°99% 9T
6T 'T88 'FE
S 9TL Z-
L0°S60'9TC

TZ 1266596

00" £¥T’2
SLTEBL'E

QOURIqUNIOUH

soueted
peIaqumouaun

1T JO¥d

0" €

238 ©3
JuaDIag
99 1%

££°802
85 $08°T
TL°GG6

00°0SZ'T
¥0-1I82°C

S5 098 'LE

00°0S82°T
99°999°T
S0° €98

99° 162 L
ZTE BLE'S
99" 9T% ‘0T
¥9°THV'T
00°00G 'L
99 T%#0'T
¥z 699 %22

00 SCT'ET
00" SLE ‘6T
1€ €62 1T
£6°05Z°'¢€Z

00°SE9 'LFT

69°855'L99

99 "T#0'T

J96png
pajeioad

007005

00 TTI9'E
ZL t62'T
00°000'€E
0 ¥LF'S

I¥ 598706

00°000'F
FELYO'ET

00 008 LT
€L LOE'ST
00°000°sE
FPEOTIS'E
00°000‘8T
00°005°T

0Z°90Z'6€E9

00°00S ‘1€
00" 00S ‘0L
S6°E0T'LE
§Z°z08'45

00°00€E '¥S€E

ET"TIFT'209°T

00°00S8‘e
00°000°9

00 TITT
2479599
00°9¢L
LL-9v8’'e
8T BLE'SE

ge*Z8e’'z
95°LB9 ‘60T

ET°96L'TT
98 ZI¥ ‘ST
EFLES'OT
96°6T6°0C
Sz 9TL'Z

€6 °%0Z 'BET

00°LSE

00°0LZ
T6 " tL?
BO LES'TT

98°0TS
S8°SZ0°T

67" 867’8

66°8ZT

S6° €69 %

00°LSE

Q0" TTT
L7959
00-95¥%
9g-zLE’E
0T "TI8L'EZ

06" %FC'T

ZS 8V¥ L
8z 1I8L'¥%
€2 2ZE8’1
0z "¥FE’S
€5°95€'T

L0681 T0C

86°L06'0T
€S 6ET'SE
8Z'6TZ 0T
66°TS0°0T
9z " L8S'C

£0°"E8T CET

INSWIGVYdEd LATdLS

L6°SZS'LT9

aleq o3
pa3snlpy

Azeniqoad uybnoxyl reax TeOSTd LTO0ZT - 910Z
SIDUBRIGUNOUH /A soin3iTpuadXd ¥ INUDAIY pPoaI=bpnd

LT0CZ HAA INA¥EOD ALID OOZVA

SHOATHD
SNINSHIOS
0Iavyd -
ANOHdHTHL -

SH
Hg9Id “L¥H ®

LHOIHYA

A= 40
DNINIVHL

HNOHd d¥I0TITED
LNAWAOTANE HYd
SNOILYDINAWWOD
SNOILYDINONWOD

SHITd4ANS
dIVdEd HEIL
SHATIL

ITddNs HOYNIVIA
SHITAANRS YHAHLO

SHITIANS ® STVIVELVW DNIA1INg

TOULNOD OLINOSCH

SKWAOA IND
LIVHASY

NOIIVOI¥ENT ¥ TIO

THOA
SHITAANS HOIAA0

SHOIAYES TUYNOSAHI
HSNHIXHE dWOD SATAFOM

DNTIHO LYW

HONVHANSNI d00dD
ONIHOLVH YOTId

ONIHOLYW LNHFWIEIILAY HLV.LS

SEHYM HWILIHAO
SHOYMT SHIUVIVS

619
819
0TS
609
LOS
909
s0s

00s
TeS

aNns TvdENdD 00€-TO0O0

STYLOL INZWESHNESId LdEd
STY.IOL INNIAHYE LdId

LNHNI I
LNHNd I

€5:G6T LTO0Z/€EZ/T0 SPATIWID

SYFASNVEL

AIvgay FId NON SOLVAYIdY FATA
INFWAINGE ¥ AJENIHOVW HOIJA0

NoOE 3 ANANIHOVH

SOOI\ INTWAINOE HTIHOW ¥dHLO

NnOE % AAHENIHOVA

006

ZZ6
616

STIYMTIN



SHONYHD (NY SEDIANES HAHLO 009
SEOTANES IOVAIHNOD/INYITINSNOD ZL9
€E€° 58S £€€°SS SHITAANS 005

HYTd ~“I¥W ® SHITAANS ¥HHIO OLS
€L 5SS~ £€° S5 ££° 85 SATTIANS # SIVINAILYW ONIAIINH 095
SAITddNS TYIFOLINYD ¥ ODNINVHEID SE§

HONYNILINYH ® HI¥D annsd IYYENED T0E-T00

6E°tS¥‘89¢ *xZT %S S0 ¥ZLIGEE S6°LEL'S08 9GS €8T LEF 85 ZLLE9T 86 0TS '¥LE STWILOL INAWASHNGSIAd IdHd
STVYIOL HANAAHY IdHd

00" T- 00T 00°T SUHASNYAL 006
00°T- 00" T C0°T INFWAINGE ® AYEINIHOYW 816
18 L06"LS- *x¥°68T G9°SL6'9T 95 THL ' %9 LET6%9'ZZT ZT 96T ETT 5T cSt ‘s HOIAYAS IH€HEd 008
IS LBE L% *¥790¢ mw.mhmHmH 9G " T¥L ' 0OF LO" 62T %8 LO 62T %8 INTWdINOHE HSYHOUNd HSYHT 8L8
SLT9¥S VI €°6¢ 00°000 ‘0T 00°000%Z ST ESF’6 ST ¢SF 6 INTHAINOHE - HSYHOUNd HSVYAT 9L8
S0° L9062~ S0°L90 ‘6T S0°L90'62 SETOTHEA HSVHDUNd HSYHT 558
00 SE- 00°S€ 00" SE AYILAO TYILIYD 00L
00 S€E- 00" S€ 00" S¢€ SININTAOYIWI HOUNIVIA 0ZL
£E€"ZT6E'TY ¥9°29 T9°8TC 9% BL ¥ZT6'0TT g% Z€5'69 68°P¥F 62 95 L8O 0¥ SHDUYHD ONY SHOIAMES ¥HHIO 009
SHOTANAS IVALOVIINOD YFHIO 669

S6° G- S6°9 S6°9 FHHIO - SONCANVITIDSIN S69

TYINEIYH NOIINAIAHAG HYIA 065

00°0TZ 61 b 6% €L EEB ST 00" 000 8¢ 00°06L'8T 00°06L 8T ONTHAENIONE €L9

HONYNAINIVN SLNIAE 599

, ED0TONHDEL NOILVWAOANI #9959

9% 0ET, 686 00°000°S 00°000°2T ¥5 698 TT 99 " ETIS‘0T 88 GSE'T SNDIS I1AHILS 959

ET"FEL'D L7 ES S£°590'9 98- 999 "'%T €L°TTB'L TE €8T°T Z¥°6£9'9 TEINEd ¥ALSdWNA 059

00 TT- 00°2T 00°ZT SOYI HIDIHEA 0%9

9Z°'S00'¢ T°%T EE"BSF’T 00°008°€ VLOVET VL T6F SIHOIT OSIddvdl ¥ IAHYLS £€9

6 LET- $0°S0T 99 °T%0'T 00°005°2 6% LEY'T £ESLY 9T 1S6'T S¥9D - SHILITILO T£9

, OINIDETHE - SHILITILO 0ES

FET006°T +T°88 9979999 00°000 9T 98° 660 FT 7% 966 0T ZPEOT'C TONYNAINIVW "dIndd ¥ ZMENIHOVH ZZ9

SO0°6T $L°66 Z9°€g96 '€ 0L 88%'6 §9°69%'6 62 €TIC’g 9E*9ST'?Y SUIVdEd HTOIHHA TES

INAWNLYYdEd LHIILS aNnd TYIENED Q0€-T00

2pueTed =23eJ O3] uvmmuﬂm pm.mﬁﬂm TB301L SPUBRIqUMDUL 238 03 HO._.HUQ._.HHUWQD N .HQO
PRISUNOUSUN JUIDIDF pajeiocid TBnuuy paisnlpvy
99" 1%

Kxenzigea ybnoaya xesx Te2STd LTI0T - mmow
SoOUBRIMUMOUE/M saxnjTpusdxy % SNUaadY pajlabpng
Zt apvd LTOZ "X INIYHAND ALID O0ZWX  €S*:ST LT0Z/E€T/20 SPUHTHID STIYMTIN




98°SLL
0z 6L8'2
00°0SC

LETLOE'LL

68 %96 °9
9T "T66°'6
ZS°TLL'E
SLTB69 L
T0°8T6'2-
90°"66L'TS

soueTed
poIaqUNIUSULN

ET d9¥d

x0°56 95°99T

A 99°T62
££° 80T
¥EEF LOTELT'T
AR A4 99" 91%
z°1¢t ST "S%L'T
9T %01
s0°FF 66 %25 LS
£°0E 99 99T '%
Z°T¥ £E-E80L
»T SF SL°898°¢T
29 °5F SZ°906 'S
+VZF 00°00S°LE
a3®g 03 39b6png
jusoaad poleIoad
99° 1%

00°005'T
00°0SL
SZ°9E0°'T

00°000°0T
00000 LT
00°588°'9
00'SLT'%#T

00000 ‘06

8T 0BE

06" F0E'S9

BS"%#2E'T
FL ¥

TT°SE0‘E
¥8"B00 'L
B¥ ETT'E
ST 9LY'9
TO'BTI6'E
¥ 00T '8¢

g8 6EC 0% 0%T SHITdANS
SHAYWHS 3 SHHAL

HYId "L¥W ® SHITJdAS YHHLO

SHITAANS DNILNIVd B SINIVd

88 62 0P 0¥%T SHITAANS 3 STIVIYHLYW ONITIINH

SHITIANS TYIHNOLINYLC = DNINVITO

aNNd TYIENHD 05S5-

XdTANOD ALINNWWOD

Arenigag ybnoayl Iesx [eOSTd LT0Z - 9L0T

gseouelqUMOUE /M SeaniTpuadxy 3 enusadyd peilebpnd

T00

5078261 ¥8"5LE'ED STYIOL ILNAWASUNESTId Iddd
STV.LOL ENNIAHM I4dHd

SHAASNVHL 006

INTFHAINDE 3 AYINIHOVW 216

02" 29¢ LT SOT'T SEOUYHD aN¥Y SHOIA¥HS ¥YEHLO 009
06°0TE ATHILO - SNOANYTITEDISIW 569

ADOTONHDEL NOILYVWMQANI ¥59

0Z- 29t 00" 8ET ONUYNAINIVH ‘dINdd ® XIINIHOVW g9
86 °69¢ SUIVdAd HIOIHZA TC9

6Z°98C SEOIYHD HNOHA d¥INTIED 609

T4 ¥ 6G69°C SAITddNS 005
00" LT 00002 FUI4 ‘IY¥W ¥ SHITIdNS FHHLO 0LS
SLNANITAWI T9S

61" 982 6E"BEQ'T SWHOJIINO 0SS
¥Z 6 06" %12 NOTIVDINENT ¥ TIO T¥S
20" EOT 9T'90Z'1T THNA 0FS
SATIJIANS TYIAOLINYLD ® HNINVATO SZS

TF 0FT'T ZZ TIS ‘65 SEDNIAYUAS TYNOSHEd 00%
TE %S 08 086’2 HASNEAXE dWOD S¥EI¥OM T8F
¥6 " ELT 06-S£8°9 ONIHDLYMW HONWEASNI dN0¥d (8¥F
T9°95 L8°950°¢ ONIHDIVH ¥DOId OL¥
95" 9TT 0.°65¢°9 ONIHDIVW INAWIYILIAY HLVLS 05%
T0°816°C SHOYM SWILAIAO BSE

00°0%L ¥6°09¥% ' LE SHOYMZ SHIAVIYS B8FF
aNnd TYHINIZD 0SE-TOO

STV.LOL INZWASINESIO Ld3d

£€°88
STY.LOL HANNIATY L4dHJ
apueIqUNOUL 23eJ o3 moﬂmmmummmml |||.wmm| )
po3snlpy
LT0Z A4 INFIIND ALID QOZWA €S:ST LTOZT/ET/T0 STAETHTID STIYMTHN



99°L58'965 T~

L8 6CL'LSS T-
6L LTT'6E-

99" LSB96S'T S¥ 6T0LB0'T TZ 8EB'60S STYLOL INEWASANGSId Lddd
STV.IOL HNANEAHE Ld3d

LB 6ZTL'LSS'T STP 6T0'LBO'T TV OTL'OLY AYILNO TYLIdYD 004

............ L8-6ZL°LSS'T  &7-610°280°T 2 OTL'OLY QEIOETTOD EOVTIIN XYL STL
o 6L°LZT'6E 6L LTT'6E SHOUYHD NV SHOIA¥NHS ¥dHLO 009
|||||||||||| WMHMMMHmmnlel T mMummmumm|||||| HSNHAXH NOISSIWWOD LS99

IDTHYISIA TOOHDS TYAIDINNW SATAHT EZAISLIAC NOILDATIOD X¥L £00-t00

STYIOL INIWHSINEGSIO Lddd

S6°066L¥0°T SIYIOL ANNEATE LdEd

........ SLATIADHEY 00€

JAN¥YH LSHESEINI 0%E

S6°066'LF0'T S6°066'L¥0T SIdIEDHEY 00T

0L "9LY '®6 0L 9L '¥6 HDITOd/AJIA NOIIDHTIOD XVUL 8%C

6L 006'28T 6L°006°T8T aNog NOIIDATIOD X¥IL L¥T

¥9 8ET¥E TO BET 'FE AYVHEAIT NOILOATIOD XW.I S5%Z

LI 9LL'EL | LT*9LL'ZL SYUVYd NOIIDAETIOD XYWL S¥T

99°869°€95°'T 95°B69 €£99'T TOOHDS NOIILDHTIOD XYL ¥vC

SANTATY SATAAT FATISIAO NOILDATIOD XYL 000-£00

T9°9952'60S'E »8°IF nm.ono“¢ﬁm“N ST TLLIEED'S ¥S STV FES'T O£ 8BET'TIFE FT LLT'EBT'T SIYLOL ILNIWNASYNESId aNng

+8°8% Sz 891°99¢€'T 0T %08'8LS 'S TL F¥6T ELL'T TL TET ELL'T STVIOL SNNTZAHY aNOd

96" ¥¥¥%’'6 S T¥ ST'6ZL'9 00°0ST 9T ¥0'60L"9 LE TLE LO EEL’S STYIOL INFWFSHNGSId LdA3d

STYIOL FNNAATY LdHd

vE"sLB8'8 g " T% EETEEE’9 00°00ZST 9L " ¥ZE'D 6% TEL LZ £65'S SADYVHD NV SHDIA¥IAS YHHIC 009

00°000°L x9°'T¥% 00°000°S 00°000°2T 00'000°S 00°000°S SHDIANAS IDVAILNOD/LNVITIASNOD ZLS

. NMYI/SEDIA¥AS LOVILNOD 0L9

YT SLY xZ°9%9 AR A 007000°T 9L " PZE'T 6% TEL LT €69 S¥9D - SHILITILO T£9

00°00Z°T 00°009 00°002°T H19Y0 819

XATdWOD ALINHAWOD aNnd TYEENED 0§5-T00

2oueTRg 23Bg 03 Jabpng uwmﬁsm |||||| Hmmmw ||||| mmmmmm&ﬁmnm ||||| mmmm oa m0ﬂumﬁmomwmlu - Lqo i
paIsqumoual JuadIad pajeioid Tenuuy pa3snlipy
99" 1%

¥T HDYd

Kzeniqoa ybnoayl Ieoi TeosTtd LI0T - 9T0E
seoUBRIqUMOUH /A saanjiTpusdxy X3 SNU2ASYH Palabpnd

LT0Z HAJd INE¥AND ALID OQZVWA SAIYMTIN

£€5:ST LTI0E/EC/20 SPATTIWID




GL°G9E'E-

ZT 0TL ' LLZ~

ST 9L8'0L-

SL*S9E'E

"
Q

SHOYVYHD ONY SHOIAIHS YHHLO 009
HSNHIXH NOISSIWWOD L99

ALTTIEVSIA HOINOd dNVY HATA

T%# L90'396T

TL ZF2'18

HAISLAC NOILLDHTIOD XWlL S8S-£00

STYLOL ILNAWHSUNISIA LJdd
STYLOL HNANIAHY Id4d3Ed

AVILAO TTYLIAYD 00L

AQILOETIOD HOWITIW XY SZL
SHOUVHD NV SHOIAYIAS HUHHILIC 005
HENHJIXHE NOISSINWOD LSS

aNNd DNINNIS aNOd

ST-099°tC

£0° 98 €T

HJISLAC NOILOAETION XWL S45-t00
STYLOL INHWISHNESId Ld3d
STYLOL HANIAHY I14d30

AVILAO TYLIEYD 00L

qaLOETICD HDOWITIIW XWIL SZL
SHOUVYHD NV SHOIAIAS ¥HHLO 005
HASNHIXH NOISSIWWOD LS9

NOILLVIDOSEY A¥VdEdIT

SI°9L8°0L
SE"ZZB'T

0E"BEF'0S

gg-osg’ze

S8 LEV 0T
sergee’t

HIISLAO NOILDHTIOD X|WIL SZ5-t00
STYLOL INHWHSINISIOA LJdId
STY.LCL ANNIAIY Ldad

AYILAO TY¥LIdYD 00L

HIDATTICD HOWTITIW X¥.IL Sl
SHOYVHD ANY SHOIA¥YIS ¥HHLO 009
ISHNHEdXE NOISSIWWOD L99

G€°228"T-
SETZT8'T-
soueTeRd ajeqg o3
palagqunouaun Juadiad
S59° TV
ST HOVd

Jebpng
pajeIOId

Arenagad ybnoaylz aeax [edsSTd LTIOC -

IOUBIQUIND U

a3eg 03
paasnlpy

9T0<C

S2OUBIQUMDUN /4 S9In3Tpuadxy ¥ 9NU=A2Y palsbpnd
LTO0Z HAL INI¥¥END ALID OOZWVA

€5:5T

LTOZ/€2/20 STPAHTWID SAITMATN



£6°052°'8%-

LTI LP9 EF-
SZ LBT'E-

62 ¥T9'Z90°C-

soueTeg
paIaquUMoUSUn

9T HO¥d

23Bq 03
qua0Idg
99°T¥

Jabpng
pajrIoxg

ANNIAHY JHYVYHS HILVILS BST

T6°05Z'8¥F
09 8Tt '8%-

05°9TF'T

LT LF9'E¥
ST LBT'E

HONHAHY

z6 0sz 8%
09 8Tc '8%-

0" 9T%’'T

bﬁ.hﬂw“m¢
ST LB8T &

SdNNd dEL¥OSIANCD 000-LOT
STYLOL ILNHWASUNASIJ aNd
STYLOL HANFAHY dNNJ4

STYLOL LNAWASIYNESIA LJddd
STYLOL HNNHAHY LdHd

SHOUYHD NV SHDIANHS ¥HHLC 009
AANAIAAY JEIVYHS ALEAYS OITdNd L¥9
SHNIA L¥ACD (FDITCd) 4/D 9%9
XAASVHYL HIV.LS S¥9

SANNAHY FF9

SHOIA¥MES LANOD

67666 'BFT-

687089001

09°BTE 8%~

6% 666 'BFT-

687089 ‘00T

LMACD TYdIDINNW T0Z-20T

STYLOL ILNIWASINGSIA LdHd
STI¥LOL HANAAHY L4dHJ

SIdIHDEE Q0€

INO/NI SHHASNYEL 66€
HWODONI "DSIW S6€
qINEVd LSHIYHEINI 0%E
SHNIA Id¥NCD OEE

HANTATY LHA0D FIVdIDINOW 000-Z0T
mm.¢mw“mwo.w TE"S8T LG9E’T 86 8EF ‘S04 STYIOL LNAWISYNISIA ONOA
567066 °'LF0E S6°066°LF0'T STYLOL HANFAHY aNnd
EREFB LY E8 ETBLY STYLOL LNIAWASINGSIA IdEd

STYLOL HANIAHY LdAd

80°BLY'S9 80'8LF'S9 AYILAC TIY¥LIAYD 004

BO'BLF¥'S9 80°8L¥'S9 JEIDETIOD HOWITIW XV STL
ALITIEVSIA EOITO4 (NY H¥IJ SHIATT HJISINQ NOILOHETIOD XYL S85-t00

Tel0], DOURIqUMOUY 238l 03 nOﬂumﬂHUmom Cqo
peisnlpy
Arenzgog ybnoiyy Ieox TEOSTA LT0Z - 9I0Z
soourIqUMOU /A soanjTpuasdxm » snusasy pajabpng

LT0Z HAd ININMOD ALID QOZWA ES:ST LTIOT/€T/ZT0 SYAATIWID SAITMAHN




soueTEd
pai1aqUMoUIUN
LT HO¥d

298d ©3
jquadiad
99" 1%

39bpnd
pai3BI0Ig

39bpnd
Tenuy

Azenzgea ybnoiysy Ieax Te2STI LT0C
SooUBIqUMSUE /M soInlTpuadxy ¥ SNUSAY po32bpng
LT0Z HAJL INFIEND ALID OOZWX €G:4GT LT0Z/€2/20 SPAHTHID SAIYMAHNW

O/WO

STYILOL INIWASANGSIT aNNA
STYLOL HONHAHY aNNA

STYLOL INAWESYNESIA I4Hd .
STYLOL HONTFAHY ILJHd

SLAIHDHE Q0%

QENIVE LSHYEILNI 0FE
SANNA JHIVOSTANODNLO SEt

HONHAHH aNnd JEIYDSTANODNN 000-TTIT

STYIOL INZWESANGSIA dNNA
STYLOL HONIAHY (NNg

SIVICL INHWISHENEGSId I1ddEd
STYLOL HNNAAHE IL4=Ed

SLAIHDHY 00¢€

INO/NT SYEASNYAL 66¢
TAN¥YH ISHYALNI OFE

STYIOL INAWHSHNGSIO aNNd
STYIOL HONIAHY (NNI

STYLOL INAWESANGSIO Lddd
STYLOL HENNIAHY L4HJ

SLATHDHE 00t

HWOONI "OSIW 6t
HONY'IVE HSVD 6SE
gaN¥YE LSEYELNI 0%E

SLATHDHY 002

ANNIATT SaNNd JELVIOSIANCD 000-40T
ajed o3 ) ﬂoﬂuQWHummn ‘Lao
pa3snlpy

910Z



O
M~

LLG8%"T- LL'G8F'T LL*S8Y'T STYIOL INIWHSNNESIT Lddd
} STYLOL ANNAAHY LdHd
hn.meHm- LL*S8%'T LL S8F%'T SYHASNYIL 0066
LLTGBFT- LL°SBT'T LL™G8%F'T INAWATADHE ® AYANIHOVW B8T6

INVED - INZ SSENISND "IYind INVHD - HFTEAd 0§9-9TT

STIYLOL LNAWHSINdSIAd LdHEA
STYLOL HONHAHY I4dHU

SILdTHOHA 00€
EN¥YH LSHIALNT 0%t
SILdIdOHA 00¢

oY LNIWJOTHAHT JDIWONCDH t£¥Z

HANIATYT LNV9D - 9EEY 060-91T
STYLOL INEWISYNESId dNO4g
STYLOL dENNHATE dNOg

STYLOL ILNAWHSYNESIO Lddd
STY.LOL ENNHAHY LJIEA

SUHASNVAL 006

INHWIINOE JHAIONJIHOD 0T6

LNVID “HO&EL 8400 HOILLSNLC 40 ~ILdEJd\ "HOHEL Sd30D0 TTT-STT

STYLOL INIWASIANHSIT LJdd
STYLOL HONAAHY LdHd

SIdIHEOHY 00t

JINYVE LSHYELNI 0%t

apueTRd 27”ad 03 1sbpng 1sbpng TBI0L sourIqUMSUL 83eQg 03 uotadransag ‘Lqo
paIsqumalSsun  3USHISg pejlwIoag Tenuuwy peasnlpy
99°1¥%

Azenagadg ybnoayl xeax TedsSTd LT0Z - 9I0C
sopuRIqUMOUE /m SainiTpuadxy ¥ onusady pol=bpndg
8T H0vd LTI0Z HAd INIINND ALID OOZY¥X £€S:ST LT0Z/E€Z/T0C SYUATHID STHYMJAN




LL S8V T~

soueTeRdg @3eq 03 J9bpng
poI2QUMSUIUN  JUIDIDJI pe@3eaoad
99° TP

6T HDYd

S0 %9 S0 ¥9
SO"¥%¥9 SO %9
SS° ¥ Ss° ¥

05°6S 0S°6S

HONEAHH
LL*SBF'T LLTSB¥WT
a1sbpng 1230L 2oURIqUNOUY a3ed <13
Tenuuy paasnlpy

Arenagsa ybnoauys umww 1edSTd LI0Z - 9L0T
sesueIqUMOUL /M SaxnjTpuadxd ¥ SNULASY poIabpnd
LT0Z HAL INFJYANS ALID OOZYA

dD0IAYES IgHd 008

HNOSHY HIIA - HTIVAYd NVOT 098
SNLVIYddY H¥Id LNEWAYd NYOT €58

SHITIdNS 00§
STYINHLYIW HJOD HLVWLS €0S

NN INVHED TVdIDINOW Z9Z-LTT
STYLOL INIWHSANESIJ Ld3d
STYIOL HONIAAY LJIEd

SHITJ4NS 00S

dYIA "IV¥VKW ® SAITAdOS ¥EHLIO OLS
SHITIJAS ED2I440 TOS

SHOTAMES TUNOSYdd 00F%

HSNEAXHE dWOD SUIAECM 18¥%
ONTHDLVH ¥OId O0L¥

ONTHDIVH INFWHMILEYM HIYLS 03%
SEHOVM HWIL-LYYd 9S¥

aNnd INYH9 TYdIDINAW SE2-LTIT
STYICL INAWNASHNISIO LdEJ
STYILOL HANIAZE LdEJ

SILAIE>EY 00E

LOO/NI SYHASNVEL 66€
aENIvE LSHYHINT OFE

SIATHDET 00¢

ONIHDIVW d/D 9€Z
HONHARY LOQW SET

aNd LNVED TYAIDINAN 000-4TT

STVLIOL INZWHSYNESIO ONOI
STYLOL ANNHAZY aNNA

£5:sT LT0Z/£T/C0 SPTHTWID SAIYMTHIN



N

9€°696°Z-  #B'6ET 6E’L60’E 9L EEV’L ZT €6€°0T ZT €6€°0T SHOIA¥ES TYNOS¥Ed 00%
T6'LE | 9:6z 80°ES , 00°SZT, BO'LE 8O LE HSNEJXHE dWOD SHENHEOM 18%
70°609°Z L'vE 99°999°T 00°000 ‘% 96°06€"T 96°06€'T ONTHOLYW HONVAOSNI 4nO¥D 08%
YLTLYG- . o, , PLTLYS, TLLYS ONIHDIYW YOId OL¥
Zh €912 9°vE  §9°8LE'T 9L°80E '€ PESFTT PETSFT'T ONIHOIVW INZWZILLIM HLVLS 09%
o, o , SHOVM AWILYIAQ 8SFH
00°2LZ L- 00°2LE "L 00°2LZ L SEHDYM3Y SHIAYIVS 8%%F
ANIT NOIIDY -D5d aNna INV¥O TOF-8TT

STVIOL INIWASUNIGSId Iddd
STYLOL dANHAHYE LdHJ

SHITAdNS 005
SHSNEAXH LNVaD 00S

pagd aNnAg INYED 00F-8TT

. , STVIOL INFWISINESTIA LIEd

6°LT 9T " ¥#9L 08 00" FEB'TCT 00°FE8'TT 00 ¥PEB’'TE STYIOL HANTAHY LdHd

6°LT ST "%¥9L°0S 00" FEB'TCT 00" %#£8'TT 00°¥E8‘TE SILAIHDOEA 00€E

, , SINVID ¥HHIO €TE

99°999°T¥ 00°000°00T INVHED HTIILASNMO¥E ZTIE

£0°00T S L6076 00" %¥E8'TT 006°FE8'TT 00°'FE8'1IC ANIT NOIIDY - D28d TTIE

oF9d OTE

INNFAHTA aNnd INVED 000-8TT

S0 ¥9- S0 %9 S0° %9 STVIOL INFWASINGSIA dNNg

STYLOL dENNHATY NN«

STYIOL LNIWISHNISId iddd
STYLOL ENNIAFTY LdHd

SHHASNYEL 006
INSWHaIN0E 2 AMANIHOVH 8T6

2oueTed 23eg 03 19bpng I9bpng e300l D URIqUMITH ajeg 01 uotqdranssa *[go
paIsqumaUaun JusdI8d pajeioxd Tenuuy paasnlpy
99° 1%

Azenzges ybnoriyl Iesx [eoSTd LT0Z - 9T0E
S9OURIqUNOUT/M SDANITPUSAAT 3 SNUIADY palabpng
0e HDV¥d LT0Z HAA INIVIND ALID QOZ¥A €5°ST LTOZ/€Z/20 SPQHTIWID STEVMAHENW




%

0o0°sz- 9 00T T6°L6F'T 00°965°¢ 00029 'E 00 0z’ HAUIZ ‘LYW ¥ SEITJANS ¥UEHLO 0LS
SNOILYNOO SNOILUYNOd ALID T6Z-0ZT
STYIOL INFWISHAESIA LdEd
£ 9 T6°L6T'T 00°G6S5 ¢ Zi-LZZ TI*LZZ STYIOL HNNIATY LdHd
€9 T6°L6F'T 00°S65°¢€ T1"LEZ T1°LZZ SIdIHEDHE 00%
QENIYE LSHYELNI 0%¢
1°€ T6°L6F'T 00°G65°¢ 95" ETT 9§ " ETT HUTA SNOILUNOO LZE
95" ETT 98 ¢TT HOITOd SNOILYNOJ 9Z€
HOANTATH SNOIILYNOd ALID 000-0ZT
v£ 520 98 6°6T SO FOL'%F 9L EEVTLOT Z7 80¥% ‘T2 ¥ 80%'TC STVIOL INZWISUNASIJ dNAA
6" LT 9T " F9L'0G 00-"%ERTIZT 00°¥%¥c8'TC 00" ¥E8'1E STYLOL HANIAHY aNNd
STYIOL INIWASYNISIa LdEd
STYILOL HANIAHY IdHJ
SHITTdANS 00S
SHSNAJXHE INYID 00S
SINVED dFHLO aNnda INTEID 0TF-8TT
0L ¥86°'88 0°TT 99°995'T¥H 00°000'00T 0E"STO'TT 0E"STO'TT STYIOL INZWISUNASIA LI
STYLOL HNNIAZY IdHEd
0L %8688 0°TT 997999 'T¥ 00° 000 00T 0£"STO'TT 0E"STO'TT SHITddNS 00S
0L %86 '88 01T 997999 ‘1% 00" 000 00T 0E"STO'TT 0E"STO'TT SHSNEAXH INVID 00§
INVED HTIIASNMOYL gNNd INYID Z0%-8TT
9¢° 6562~ x8'6ET 6E°L60"E 9L EET L ZI"€6£°'0T ZI"€6€70T STYLOL LNAWNASENdSIa 1ddd
STVIOL HAONAAMY Id=d
SHEIT4dNS 00S
SHSNEJIXE LNYED 00S
HNIT NOILOY -08d aNnd LNYID T0P-8T1T
soueTey 23ed o3 Jebpng ummmmm ||||||||||| mmmmw ||||||| mmmm&nﬁwmmw |||||| wmmmlmm|lul uotaidiIosag - Lo
PaISqUMOUI] JuaddIod PeleIOoId Tenuuy p23sn .nﬁﬁ.
99° 1%
Azenigag ybnoayly aesz TessSTd LT0Z - 9I02
sasuRIqUNOUE /M gaInjTpuadxy ¥ ONUSASY pajabpnd

12 qFHVd LT0Z HAS INTEEND ALID OOZY¥A £G:6T LT0Z/€ZT/ZT0 STPOITWID STHYMIHN




I
™~

0'L 00°661°8 00 66T°8 ADONYNIZINIYW ~dIN0E 3 XMANIHOVW ZZ9
mm wszHmmBOHm

INEWNILIVAHET d¥Id4 dLVdEY HMTA 08Z-52T

. STYIOL INHSWHSYNISTIJ Lddd
TE"ZLY OF 95 EET "€EL STYLOL HANIAHY LdHC

Oo.mmﬂ“ﬁl iH.hHﬁmw.mHm.N oo-
00°700Ss°2Z 99" T%0°T 00~

SIAdIHEDHEA 00t

QINEVH LSHYALNI 0%t

TIE°ZL¥'0¢ 95 EET "€EL SILAIZOHEY 00T

TE TLY '0¢ 95" €ET €L HIVHIE HATA #5¢

HONHAHY HLYIHY d9Id 000-S<ZT
STYLOL INAWISHNGSIO N
STY.LOL HNNHAHYE dNOA

STY.LOL INAWASYAISId LJHd
STYICL HNANAAAY I44d

SLdIH0HY 00€

HONV'IWE HSYD 65t
JENYVE LSHYALNIT OFE

HONFATY aNNA HAYESHY 000-TZT

00°"g2Z- *5°00T Hm.hm¢“H 00°565°¢€ 00°029°¢ 00°029°¢ STIYLCL LNIWISANAISTI QNN
£°9 T6°L6%'T 00°S65°€E ET"LZT ZT LCT STY.LOL HNANAAHY aNNA

00°se- x5°00T T6°LEF'T 00°S65°€E 00°0Z9°¢ 00°029°€ SIVILOL LNAWHSINGSIJ LJdEd
STYLOL HNNHAHY LJddd

00°52- *»9°00T T6 L6%F T 00°S6S°¢E 00°029°¢ 00°029°¢t SAITddNAS 00§
HOITCed LYW ® SHITAAOS ¥HHIO €LS

aoueTRy o3eqg o3 1=bpng a9bpng Te30L QOUBIqUNIUY 23eq 03 uotidraosea ' Lo
paIoqumbual) JussIad poaijeIroirdg Tenuuy poasnlpy
99 1%
Azenigag ybnoiyl Iesx TeSSTA LI0Z - 9I0CT
SIOUBRIQUNDUH /M4 saanitpuadxy R onusasy palrabpng
(44 E0¥d LT0Z HAJ INTFIAD ALID OOQZ¥A ES:ST LTI0Z/£Z/20 SPAETWID SAYYMAEH




5
7

SYFISNVIL 006

SINANIAIIWI ¥HHLO LO6

SHOUVHD NV SHEHDIA¥HES ¥dHLO 009
UHHLO - SNOEANYITADSIH S69

_ £L°£€8°0T 00° 000’05 SIATADHEY 00€
, s LNO/NI SYHISNYUL 66¢
£E EER QT 00° 000 ‘05 HONVIVE HSYD 65¢€

ENIVYE LSHIALNI 0FE

HANAAHY INFWNIIACD TYIANID 000-FST

STYIOL INFWHESUNGSIA N4
STYLOL HANIAFAY NS

STYIOL INSWASINGSIA LJdEd
STYLOL ENNIAHY Idad

SIATADHY 00¢

qaIN¥YE LSHIHLNI OFE

HNNIAATY INVYD HdId 000-0FET
0% 2L8’'S #6°T6 0E°TLY!0E 95 CET CL 9T 192 'L9 00"66T°8 91° 290 ‘69 STYIOL INFWAS¥NGSIO NI
TE ZTLY 0T 95 €ET €L STYIOL TANITAAYE aNild
ob-zLg's »6°T6 0E-TLY'0¢ 95 CET €L 9T "T9Z'L9 00°66T°8 ST -290°65 STYLOL INEWESHNYISIJ LJA3d
STYIOL HANNIATY LJEA
8€°T0T *9°66 G9°0¢v ' ¥T 95°£€9 8BS 8T Zch '8S BT ZET '8S ADIANES L9dd 008
BE " TOT *5°66 S9°0€¥‘'¥C 95°€£9 85 81-Tc¥h’'8s BT TEY ‘85 MONUI - INAWAYd NYQT %58
ZO"TLY'S %809 S99 T¥0 ‘9 00°00S'F%T 86°8Z8 '8 00°661°8 86629 SHDUVHD ANV SHDIAYES ¥IHIO 009
ZO0LE'¥® S ZI €€ E80 T 00°000°S 86 629 86°6C9 TYITYELYN NOLINIAFNd HYIS 069
INHWILYYdET TYIS AIVIAI =H¥Id 09Z-SZT
soueTeg  93eQ 03 Jebpna “asBpng Ie30L souerqumous aqeq o3 soradrasseq - fao

paIaqumsuatn JU=20I3d4 PojeI1Old Tenuuy Umumﬂﬁﬁﬁ

99" 1%
Arenzgeg ybnoayi aeax Tedstd LT0T - ST0Z
SODURAQUMNUE /A SoIn]Tpuadxg ® SnUASY pa32bpng

€T HDYd LT0Z HAS INITHOD ALID OOZYA  €G:ST LTO0Z/€2/20 SPQITWID STIVMAEW




EE'EEB'OE
EE EER QT

00°000°0S
00°000 ‘08§

8@ 1Z8°'862-

88°1Z8 '86C-

FE"Z¥9°89

95 " ¥I9'¥%
90° LOZ
S9°50%
9€° 65
90" 0%¥F

€0°99€’'TT
29°6¥5 ‘TS

88°1Z8 962~

88°1Z8 ‘862Z-

¥E-Z¥9 89

95" ¥19 ¥
90" L0¢T
99°50¥%
9€° 68

90 0F¥%

€0°99¢°TT
z9'6FS 1S

i~

SIJIHDEE (QO0€E

LOO/NI SYHE4ASNYEL 66€

HWODNI "DSIKW S6¢

HONVIVE HS5YD 6S¢€

qaNIVH LSAUHINT OF€E

SIdIHOEE 002

XYl q¥od ALNAOQD 232

XYL ALYAJOdd ¥VYEA H0I¥d 60T

OLOY -SHXYI WAMOTVAJY 802

SEAXYIL - LSHYAINI/ALTYNId LOT

HWOH HIIHOW XYI ¥¥AX JOI¥d S0Z
VI WAGOTYAQY OLOV YY¥dX ¥QId¥d ¥0Z
XYL AI¥HEAOYd ¥v¥HA ¥0I¥d €0T

SHWOH HTIIHOW - SHXYI WANOTIVAQY Z0T
SEXVI-AIMHIONd TYNOSYHd T0Z

SHEXYI ALIHEJ0Yd TYHA 00E

6¥ SE8ES

6% SEB €S

HONHAHY

S0°999 ‘9%

aNNd DNIMNIS 000-TO0Z
SIYIOL INIWASHNGSTJ dNnd
STYLOL HANSAHT aN04g

STYLOL LNAWNHSANISId Lddd
STYLOL dANNIAATYE Id3d

SUHASNVIL 006

SINENIACHAWI ¥WHHIO LO6

LNTFHNIHIAOD TVIHANAD OF¥T-PST

STYIOL INdIWESHNESId Ldad
STYLOL HONHAHY IdET

SdITddns 00s

HYI4 “IYW ¥ SHITIINS ¥HHLO 0LS

INANNSTAOCD TWAHNHD CCT-¥ST

STYICL INIWESUANGSIO Ld3d
STYLOL dNNIATY I1ddd

6F'SEB‘E- x9°LOT
6¥°S€8’¢- »9°L0T
6F SEB‘E- x9°LOT
6 S8’ e~ ¥9°LOT

apuetTed 27ed o]
PaIaqunoualun JuInIad

99 1%

¥z g€D¥d

jabpng
paierIoig

SOURIUMA UL

33eg 013
pa3snipy

Arenagsad uybnoxyl zeax TeosSTd LT0Z - 9T0T
SeOURIqUMOUE /A S2IN]TPUadyy 3 SNUDAY pa318bpna

LT0Z HAA INHYAOD ALID OQZWX

€G9:6T LT0Z/ET/Z0 SPATTATD STIIMTHN



B8 TZB'862-

BE ¥ZTZLBTI-
00°000‘0TT-

SHITddng 00§
SHITAAAS ¥ SITVINELYW ONIJIIONH 095

ANNHAHA aNCd OD 0T0Z TS9-CCEE
STYLOL LNAWHSHENGSTII Lddd
SIYLOL HANHAHYE LdHJ

SILdIHDHIA 00€F

HONVIVH HSVD 6S5€
JHNIVYE LSHYAINI 0FE

mm.ﬁNmHmmN
PST6LT0ET-

g€ " ¥2C ' LAT
00°000°0TT

88°1Z8 ‘86T
S 6LT0EE-

8¢ " FZTLBT
00°000°01T

HANHAHY dINCH 0D OTOZ 000-ZEE
STY.LCL LNAWASHANESTd JNOJI
STYICL HONHAHN JNOJ

STYIOL LNAWASANGSII Iddd
STYLOL HNNAAHH Lddd

HOIA¥NES LHHd 008

ITVHEINED - SANOd NO LSHIJd4LNI Q018
TYAIDNIHd dNOd NC ILNAWXYd 008
SHONVHD ANV SHOIAYIS YHHIO 009
YHHLC - SAOINVITADSIWN S69

HOTAY¥HS LgHd

FS 6LT'0ET-

aNNd DONIMNIS 008-TOC

STY.LOL ILNHEWNASYNGSIA ILddd
STYLOL HONAAFA LdHJ

SHOYVHD ANV SHIIA¥AS ¥HHIO Q09

¥HEHIC - SNOINYITADSIN S69
HSNHdXE NOISSTIWWOD LS9

08" L6S " T-
0S5 " L6S T-
sbueTeg 29Bg O3
pRIsqumously JuU0IDd
99" 1%

9z Jovd

Jebpng
PaIBIoId

SoURIqUMOUN

Azenzgeg ybnoiyi Iesx TeOSTd LT0Z - 9102

SODUBIqUMDUY /M S2IN3Tpuadxy % Snuaasy psisbpng
LTOZ HAd INHYAND ALID QOZWA

ANNTATA aNnd SNIMNIS 000-10C
o3mg 03 uoT3dTInsaq - [qo
pa3sulpy
€9:ST LT0EZ/EZ/20 STPAETWID SAIYMATN



20ue TR ajed o3 aebpng
peiaquroual JuUl3DIad polRI0id
99 1%
sz HD¥d

o]
M~

AMMYd ¥Cd SANOH HNNIAHW ¥8C

AUYMN¥YE STINOW HITIIM 000-SLiE

STYIOL INIWHSANESIO NI
STYLOL HANIAHY ONNA
STYLOL INAWESYNISId LId3d
STYLOL HNNHAHY IL4dHJ

AVTILOO TYLIAYD 00L

SINAWAACHIWI % ONIAVd LAHALS 224

32bpng 230L POURIUTO UL 27rd 03
Tenuuy paasualpy

Azeniqeg ybnoaysz ae9x TeOSTd LT0Z - 9I0Z
geouRIqUMOUN /M sainjTpusdxy 3 snusady pajabpna
LTOZ HAA INIIHND ALID OOCZYA £5:S8T

SHOAVHD ANV SHDIA¥YHES dHHIO 009
ONIYAENIONE €L9

.......... anoa 09 Z10Z ZS9-€E€
STVIOL INHWISHAESIA Id2d
STYIOL HONHAHY IJdHO

SIdIHDHEYE 00F

IAC/NI SHEASNYIL 66€

HONWTIYH HSVD 6S€
QaANEYH LSTFYHALNI OFC

NOC"g 02 ZT0Z 000-tEt

STYLOL LNHWHSHNHESIA dNOd
STYLCL HNNHAHA INOA

STYLOL INJIWHSHNESIO Iddd
STYLCL HNNHATA IJ=Hd

AYILOO TYLIYD 00L
SINEWHACHAWI HOVNIVEA 0ZL

LTO0EZ/£2/20 SPAAIWID SAYYMTEN



Ny

6S'EZ6'CE 65°€T6°CT SIATHDEY 00¢

XYL a¥od ALNOOD Z9T

XYL AL¥AEJOWd ¥vVHEA ¥H0QI¥d 602

LOTHS'T LOTTRS'T OILOY -SHXYI WHIOTYAQY 80T
ST°69 ST 69 SHEXVYIL - LSH¥HLNI/ALTYNAd LOZ
SEXYI J0 NHIT NI INHWAYd 90C

L7 SET LT SET HWOH HITHOW XYL dVAA ¥QOI¥d S0Z
€8 6T £8°6T X¥I WHNOTVYAAY OLNY dVHAZ dH0Idd %02
96" 9%T 96 9%T X1 AIMEJIONd ¥AVHA d0Idd €0Z
SHWOH FTIIH0W - SHXVI WHIOIVAQY ZO0Z

9L S6L'E 94°S6L'E SHEXVIL-ALIHEIONd TYNOSHEd TOT
SE"STZ LT SE"STZ LT SHXVI ALMHEJOVd TYHM 00T

HOANAAAY dHTITEY ALITIGVSIA 000-0T%

00" L68 "F- 00°L68" % 00°L68 ¥ STYIOL INAWASMAESTIA NN
STYILOL HONHATN (NN

00 L68 %~ 00" L68B ¥ 00" L68'F STYLOL LNEWASYNdSIad Idad
STVLOL HONAATY LJdEE

00" L68 F- 00" L6B ¥ 00" L6B T AY¥ILNO TYLIAVD 004

0068 %- 00°L6B'F 00" L6B'F SINAWHAOYIWI ¥ ONIAVd IHIULS €CL
SHOWVHD NV¥ SEDIAYHS YHHIO 009

YHHLO - SNOENVITHISIW S69
ONTHHANIONG €L9

HUNLONULSTIANT -STHYH0N HITTIIM AYMMEYYd STHIOHW HITIIM TZL-SLE

STYLOL INEWASUANGSII LdET
SIYIOL HANAEAHE LdHd

SIdIHDHEY 00¢

TINIVE LSHIHLNT 0%t
SIL4AIdE>HY 00<

aoueIRg aleq o3 19b6png 19bpng TEe30L SnUeIqUNoUY aed 01 uo13dTInSad s Lgo
PRISQULIDUSUN JUaDI2d pa3eIoIq Tenumy peasnlpy
99°T¥
Areniqag ybnoryly Iesxi TeSSTd LT0Z - 90T
seoueiqumoud/m soxnirpuadxy 3 onu2asW polebpng
LT Hovd LT0Z HAA INTIMND ALID OOZWA €£S:ST LT0Z/€Z/T0 SPAETHID SAIVMaIN




&

06°2S0!LT- i X s , 06°2S0'LT 062507 LT SEOYM HWILIHAQ 8S¥
86°88€°'Z0T PY A4 4 £€€°856'S¥T 00" 00E'05¢ ZTO'TTO'8FT 6T FBY '€ €L 9TS'FHT SHOYMY SHIYVYIYS B8FF
HLSYM dITOS HSTAJHALNT HLSYM dITOS 0ZE-0T¥%
. . . . , , , STYLOL INFWESANGSIA L43d
........... 0" €€ 66" €0C VST 65°680°060"°T ¥PT°$99'09¢ FT°¥99°09¢ STVLOL HANAEAHA IJHd
_ €°0E- 66°€0T°T 65°688'¢T 0T 9L8- 0T 9L8- SLATHDHYE 00€
LOO/NI SYFASNYAL 66€
. , , 0T 9L8- 0T°9L8- HWODNI "DSIH S6€
667 €0T°T 65°688°'¢2 HONYIVH HSYD 6S€
AINEYE LSHYEINI 0%E
T €€ 00°000‘€S¥ 00°00Z°'L80'T Y 0%5'19¢ ¥YZ 0%S '19¢ SLdIHDHEE 00T
*9°699 oo”oomnmm oouooou¢m , ¥Z°0Z9°'19¢ ¥z 0Z9'19¢€ SNOIIOETION LOVALNGD HOVHUYD B6T
00°00S'0E¥ 00°002'€€0'T 00°08- 00°08- NOIIDETICD HOVHUYD L6T
ANNIATYE HSTIAIELNT JLSYM dITOS 000-02F
. , STYLOL JINAWISANGSTII aNnd
.......... 65" €EZ6°CT 65°€T6 2T STYLOL ANNAAHE aNAd
STYILOL INIWHESINGSId Idad
.................. STVIOL TNNIATE LJHA
L AVILAOQ TYLIAYD 004
HIITOd NOILAGININGD INFWAIILIE 90L
H9T4d NOIILNGTULNOD LNAWHAILAE SOL
HY4IA ® HOITOd d4ITHY "d9SId JAITIS ALITIIYSIA 06ZT-0TF
, STYLOL INFWHSANGSIA LdHEd
69°¢€T6 ‘2T 65 €ET6'TC STIYLOL FONTAAHN IJHd
SLAIEDHY 00€
QINIYE LSHYEINI 0%¢
HONAARY AAITHY ALIIAYSIA 000-0T%
soueTeg  ©3eg 03 Jobpng qebpng 1e30r souezqumoug sjeq o3 woradiicssq  -fao

palsaqumouat Ju22I2d pejrIoIg TEnUUY peasnlpy

99°T¥%
Lienaged ybnoayl ae9x TeoSTd LT0Z - 9L0Z
MUUEMHD._HDUﬁH\S mwhﬂu._”muﬂw&unm 7 Inu:;ney Um..u.m..mmud.m

8z HDYd LT0Z HXA INFIAND ALID OOZYA €5:6T LTI0Z/€Z/20 SHPIIIWID SAUYMIHAW




06°8¢%'Z69

0% 009°'0¢

LT 868502

99 ¥8T L8
0SS 0%8'%-
0S°LTZ ‘8T

¥ST9%R

00 000 0¢
TE"608'9¢
89 TT8’'LT

00°000°Ss
80'698°'¢Z

T6°68¢'90T

29°89T'sST
0L TOZ %
00° 005’8
86 "9¥8 9T
TL 699 T9

€8 FEL'6FE

L6 TTIL BL
6L°LEDOF
LT PLS BT
ZS VLT '6T

£°ST

S°8T
L™SEZ

68°¢zR'8%P

00°0F%T'0€

68 6FS'TITT

SL7 80T 'FT

99°91%
00°005‘2T
LL€E8'8T
00°000°0T

EETE€80'2
S0°FZS'T

T8 LET'LS

€E gL ’8
gy eLs’'e
99 " T%5'€
£ETEEE’'S
80" LSE'PE

BT 966 '6%Z

00°ST9'0F
00°00S°LE
C¥ P66 ‘CL
£¥° 88622

LY LAT'LLO'T

00 "9€£ ‘L

8L 6TL LOT

00°000°'STT
00" T98'EE
006°000°T
06" 000 ‘0¢
S0"T0ZT'S¥H
00°000°%2

00°000'S
€L LS9'E

T8 0€T'LET

00° 000 ‘0%
I8 €LT’9
00" 00S’s
00°000'0¢€
00" LSF'Z8

88066 '665

00" 005°'L6
00°000‘99
£€9°8T0°T¢E
ST ZLI 499

LS BEL'¥8E

09°SEL'TF

T9°' 128 19

¥ SI8‘LE
05°0%8°‘T
0s cbe’s
9% €ST

PL T6E'S
zE" 881’9
S9'88.
06" %¥L 0%

g 1e8 %
TT°2L6'T
TO PST ‘¢
62 L8L0T

S0°99Z 0S¢

€0°88L°0E
TIZ°Z96'9¢e
9T ¥%%'CT
ELTLE6'SET

L¥ 9£0°CC

00 €€

0L O0TL’E
LE"B66'S

Z1'660°'8

FELTL

T9'9TL'T
05°8T6°'T

0T " ZOL'T9E

09°SeL'TH

¥0°"gse6‘es

¥F ST8LE
00" ETL’E
0S5 €¥9 ‘S
9% 02T
¥0-T89°S
S6°68T
S9°88L

BL S¥B'ZC

0% LED
64°898°8T

89°89€’'S¥E

LETSET'0C
127296 ‘ST
zs zeT ‘el
S6°8%F 9L

STYLOL LNHWHSIANHISTII LdHEd
SIYLOL HNNAAHY I4Hd

souBTERg
pRISqUMOUIUN

6C dO¥d

23eq ©1
uUSDI9d
99 " T¥%

Jebpng

pajeIoad

SOUBRIQUNOUL

238J O3

peasnlipy

Azenageg ybnoayy aesx TEoSTJ LTI0Z - 910Z
S9OURIUMOUH /M s2In]Tpuadxy ¥ SNU249W paiabpng
LTOC HALE LNEYEND ALID QOZVYEA

SYHASNYAL C06

LNAWNIINOE ¥ AYINIHOVH 816

HOIA¥HAS I49Ed 008

*ITdILIYD /HHZ200 LNHWAYE HESYHET LLS8

INAWAINOE - ASVHOANd HSYHT 9.8

IVAIDNI¥d aNO"E NO INHWAVG 008

SHOWVH) ANV SEDIAYIS JEHILO 009

IOVALNOD HOVEAYD 869

YAHLO - SNOENVTITHDISIH 569

ALID OL Sddd NIWAY 9L9

ONINYIENIONH €£L9

ADOFIONHDHI NOILYWIOANI #5959

HOYSN JAALYM 6%9

AIJHACHAd - HONVINSNI SZ29

HONYNIILNIVW “dIN0"d ® AZYANTIHOVW 2T9

SYIVAAE FIDIHAA TT9

NOIIVALSIHHY ‘dHSIOWHW ‘SH0d 9T9

TAAVIL/NOIIYLIOASNYEL TT19

SHSAVHD HNOHd d¥IATIHD 609

SHITAANS 005

SHIIL ¥LS

HITIA LYW ® SHITd4dAS ¥YHFHLO 0LS

SWMOAINN 0SS

SHAL SHALLIVYNAEA ‘SHIWL FPS

NOIIVOIdHENT ® TIO T%#S

TENI 0FS

SHITAdAS TYIYOLINYD ¥ ONINVITD STS

SADIAYHAS TYNOSYAL 00F

ASNIAXH JWOD SHINICM T8¥%

DNIHOIVW HONVANSNI dn0odD 08%F

ONIHDIYH ¥OId OL¥®

ONIHOLYW INAWHATILHY HIYLS 09%

HSTHdYELNA HLSYM JITOS 0CE-0C¥
uoTidraosaa - [go

£€9:ST LTO0EZ/€2/C0 SEPAATHID SAYTMAIN



06°8¢¥%'269

LY LLTLLO'T
65°680°060°T

W N
O

SLdIdOHEY 00t
TEINIYH LEHYHILNTI 0Pt

oo.thnﬂﬂ
00 T6E "LT-

HONHATA

oo.Hh¢“HN
00 " T6E LT~

SANNd TOOHDS5 dWN¥D 000-S09

STYLCOL LNAWNHSINGSIT JNOd
STY.LOL HANIAAHY dINNA

STVLOL INHWHSYNHESIA Ld3d
STYLOL HANAAHY LJEd

SUHASNVEL 006

INAWIINOE 3 AHENIHOVH 816
SHOUVHD NV SHOIAY¥YHES YHHLC 009
AIHLC - SNCOHNVITHOSIW S69
SHEOIAYES TYNOSYHd 00F

HSNHEAXH dWOD SHAdYOM T8F
ONIHOLYW YOId 0L¥%

SHOYM HWILYIAD 8SF

SHOUMT SHI¥YIVS 8%¥

00" T6€E’'LT-

00 TLE 'TT-

po-ogs8’e
00°002'T

HIVD TVNdHHd AYHLANHD

00 T8E LT~

00 TL¥ T2~
00°088°Z
00°002°T

aNNa ZHALIWHD 00L-009

STY.LOL INHWASHNEGSId LdHd
STY.LOL HNNAAHY IdHJd

SLAIHADHYE 00€

LAO/NI SHEASNYEL 66€

HONYIVE HSYD 6SE

HAYD TVALId¥HEd - ASIIAWED 8S€
SHHA XYALIWHD ZFE

QaINIVE LSHUEINI 0%€E

LG QELDYE
T 999 °'09¢€

OT"Z0L'Z9E
$T°$99°09¢€

aNnd XYHILEWHD> 000-009

STYLOL INAWISINGSIO NN
STYLOL ANNHAHY (JNAL

aoueTed
paIiaqumousun

0t HOYd

LTSE mm.mNm”m¢¢
0°¢ce 66 E0C PSF
ajeqg o3 3abpng
uaoIag poI3eIOId

S9°T¥

o3ed 03

2OUBRIQUNOUH poion mmﬁm.

Axenzgog ybnoaya aesx TeosTa LI0Z - 9I0Z
soouRIqUMOUL /4 S2In1Tpuadxy ¥ SNU2ASY polakbpnd

LTOZ HAA LNANHAD ALID COZYA

£EG ST

uctidraosag

LTI0EZ/€T/T0 SEFAETIWID SMATMAAH



o=

STY.LOL INAWNHSYNGISIA Lddd
SIVYLCL HANIAFY Lddd

SIdIHDHT 00€
LOC/NI SdHASNYAL 66€

HONVIVE HSVD 6S¢
QHENNYH LSEYHINI OF€

aNNg LNASWAQTIWENN Q0Q-0F%9

STVIOL INHWHSUNASIJ JNNA
SIVILOL #NNAAHY (JNNA

STVILOL LNIWHSYNdSIJ Ldda
STIVLOL HANAAAY LdHA
SYHASNVYIL Q06

SINAWILSHANT ¥04 JALADINT ¥Té
AVILAC TYLIEVD 00L

“LSId TOOHOS TVdIDINNW O0ZVA 60L

SLNI dNNg dJHO¥S T09-909
SIYLCL INAWASUNGSId LJdIEd
STY.LOL HENNAAHY LIHA
SILAIHOHA 00¢€

HONYTIVH HEYD 65¢€
JAINIYH LSHIALNT OFE

TLNTI aNnNd dWN¥d 000-909
STYLCL LNHWHSHNGSIJ N4
STY.LOL HONHAHY JINNA

STIYILOL LNAWHSYNESId Id3d
STYLOL HAONIAHY L4430

aouetTed 298d 013 19bpng
pPRI2CUMoUIUN qU2DIDG pa3eIcid
99 1%
€ d40vd

HONHAHT

aNNAd dWN¥o

HONHAHY
32bpng TB30L D URIqUNDTT ajeq ©3
Tenuuwy paisnlpy

Axenigea ybnoryy zesx TEOSTd LIOZ - mmom
S9DUBIUNIOUN /A SaIN]Tpusadxs ¥ snusasd paisbpng
LTOZ HAA INA¥END ALID QQZYA €5:&8T

LTI0Z/€E/20 SHPAATWID SAITMTIN



SE'60T'998'T

S FTL
*L 0L

S¥-Z9¥‘'090°¢
S6'6E6'526'2

6 TITT 'SHE'L
SZ9SF'LTIO'L

65 Z00'6LE'S
06850 %26 ¥

FLTGLE'ZFIT

ST LTL'9E8'E
06°890'%26 ¥

05" T68°€T-
8% 986 ‘9-
05 168 €T~
8% 986 '9-

DS T68'ET1-
8% 986 '9-

0S5 "T68 €T~
8% 986 ‘9~
05°168°'¢€T-
8F°986 ‘9~

SIYLOL INHWASANISII LdEd
STYLOL dNNHAHE LdEY
STYIOL LNEWISUNGSId dNOJ
STYLOL HANIAHH aN0A
STYLOL ANHWHSANHSIO IdEd
SIYIOL HNNIHAHY Iddd
SYTASNVYHEL 006

666

666-666

SIVIOL INHWHSHNGSId N0
STYIOL HANHAHI aN0A

STVILOL INIWISANGSId LdEd
STYLOL HANHAHE ILd3d

SHOIAYES FI¥NOSYHA
DNIHOIVW HONVINSNI dO0¥d
SLdIHOHEA

LOO/NI SYHJASNVAEL
QENMYE ISHUIINI

oo¥
oev
oot

66 €
ove

QNNd DNIAVHTO TTIOHAYd 000-

g8s

STYLOL INSWHSHMAESIA aNOd
STYLOL HNNTAHY aNOJd

STYLOL LNIWNHSAAESIT Ld3d
STYLOL HNNHAHT LdHd

SHDAVHO aNV¥Y SHOIAITHS ¥IHIO

c09

NOILYSNAIdWOD INIWAOTIWANGL LTS

a0ueTed
pRIsqumouaun

(43 €2D¥d

sqeq 03
qusonasd
99°T¥%

3eb6png
pPe3elold

0UeIJqUNOUH

23eJg o3
paisnlpy

Azenaqeg ybnoayl Iesi TeSSTd LT0Z - SIOE
SesuURIqUMOUY /M S2IN]Tpuadxd ¥ SNUSAdY pol=bpng

LT0Z HAS INHMYEND ALID Q0OZYA

£€9:8T

aNNd ILNIWAOTdWANO 0FL-0F9
uotT3dTIDERq - [qo
LT0EZ/€T /20 STPAIINID STAYMTHAN



APPROVAL OF DOCKET

APPROVAL OF DOCKET



DOCKET OF CLAIMS

CLAIMS DOCKET

3o



00" 00¢

.00 ELE

00°00¢

8% T¥L
007 %9T

go°o0oe

8 28T
00" %0¢C

peaczddesTq/poaozddy

T "4

Junoury
00°00¢

JUNOWyY
00 ELT

AUNOUY
00°00¢c

Junoury
8% S0¢

Junoury
pg-Tooc

JUNOUrY
8T 95¢E

JUNOURT
9¢°0F€E

JuUnoury
urTerd

LT0Z/€0/20 IYATIDINNN ¥0d WYID0odd IL¥ED
LTOZ/€0/Z0 HONOAOFIVA “d -NOILVALSIDHH
0°d ajed ®0ﬁ0>ﬂH ﬂOﬂpQHHUmOD
LTOZ/€0/20 LTIQZ/LEZ/ZO TOBOLT
LTO0Z/€0/T0 TE-6Z UYMW SW 'DMNASHILLVH
LT0Z/€0/20 SATILAAEI ANY¥ SH0LOETIOD
LTO0Z/E0/20 XYL "MUETD TYdIDINNN
LIODT/E0/20 HOA WYHEH0¥d NOILYOIAILEAD
LTOZ/E0/20Q LELTTILO# NOIILWWHIANOD
LTOZT/E0/20 NOXIJ VHSITY _-ONIDJOT
“0°4d a3ed ®Uﬂ0>ﬂH ﬁOﬂuQﬂHUmOD
LI0Z/E€0/20 LTOZT/LT/TO QOBOLT
LTOZ/E0/20 TE-BZ UVNW
LTOZ/€0/20 SHILAAEd ANY SIOLOHETION
LT0Z/%0/20 XYL SM¥ATO TYdIDINOKW
LTOZ/€0/20 JOA WVEOOUd NOILVOIAILIHD
LToz/€0/20 NOXIQ VHSITV -NOIL¥YLSIOHA
QO °d 29ed GUMO>HH ﬂﬂﬂp TIos=20
LTOEZ/€0/20 LTOZ/LT/TO 66LOLT
LT0EZ/E0/C0 SW ‘DUNESATILIVH T£-87 "d¥W
LTO0EZ/€0/C0 SHEATD d0d WYID0UEd LIdD
LTIO0Z/E0/E0 $5°0% @ SHTIN £LT TTHAVHEL
LI0Z/€0/€0 I¥5 ® SAVQ ¥ SIVHW
*0*'d 2380 OUﬂO>ﬁH ﬂOﬂuQﬂHUmUD
LT0Z/€0/20 LTOZ/LT/TO 86LOLT
LTOT/LO/EO ¥Z-TZ AV
LTIOT/LO/TO SHILOGHT
LIOZ/LO/EO NY SHOIDHETIOD XWI ' SHNHTID
LTI0ZT/LO/E0 TYIIDINAK J04d WYID0dd IJHED
LIOT/LO/TO SMIYMaE OIAVYH -NOILYMLSIDHEYI
"0°d 29eJ wUﬁO>HH ﬁOﬁpmﬂHUmwﬂ
LT0Z/L0O/Z0 LTOT/LZ/ZTO LE6LOLT
LT0Z/L0/20 5558¢ SW ' @OAXO
LTO0T/L0O/20 SHUHATD A0 WYID0dd LIdD
LT0Z/L0/20 ¥9° 08 @ SHIIW Z8% THAVAL
LT0Z/L0/20 198 @ SAVQ ¥ STIVEM
‘o d =% =1u] 9D TOAUT uotidraosad
LIDZ/LO/TO0 LTOZ/LZ/TO 96LOLT
LT0Z/LO/TO ¥Z-TZ dYW SW ‘@EOIXC
LTOZ/LO/ZO SYEHETD ¥0d WYHDO¥d LHED
LTOZ/L0O/2O 0LOOO6TE HNOILWWAIANOD
LIO0Z/L0/Z0 SAIYMOE OI¥YMW _-DONISAOT
o4 2qeq aoToAUT uoTaydraosag
LTOZT/LO/T0 LIQZ/LZ/ZO SELOLT
TN I2UNMN 23ed ajed #
oD WTeTD WrteTD 2SEITIY SUEIL

LTOZ/LEZ/20 NIUl LTOZ/LZ/T0 WOIT 98P ISLLIT3Y
: SWTETD JO 3I89y20d
LTOT HAJ INT¥END ALID OQZVA

9T9~0%T-TOO
9T9-0FT-TOO
I9qUMN UNOIDY

OTIAHI ALINOWWOD ¥ INFWNIAAOD ¥UO4 UHLNHD

ZT9-0ZT-T100
ZT9-0ZT-TOO
ZT9-0ZT-T00
Z19-0ZT-TOC
ZT9-0ZT-TOC
ZI9-0ZT-TOC
Ioqumny JUNODDIY
SHLINS ¥ THLOH NNI AYAITICH

9T9-Q0%T-TOO
ST9-0F%T-TO0O
ST9-0%T-T00
9T9-0%¥T~T00
9T9-0%T-T0O
IaquUmy JUNODDY

OTEATA ALINOWWOD 3 INHWNIIAOD ¥OJ WHINED

TIT9-0FT-T0QO0
TT9-0%T-TC0
TIT9-0FT-T00
TT9-0FT-TO0
I2quny Junod0Y
NOXId ¥HSITY

ST9-0%T-T00
9T9-0%T-T0O0
919-0%T-TOO0
9T9-0%I-TOO
9T9-0%T-TOO
IoquUMN JUNODDY

OTHEATA ALINOWWOD 3 INIWNIEAQD Y04 FAILNIED

TT9-Q%T-TOO0
TT9~0%T-T00
IT9-0%T-T00
TT9-0%T-TO0
I23UNN JUNCIOY
OIdVI ' SaUvMdd

CT9-0CZT-TO0O
ZT9-0CT-TCO0
ZT9-02T-T00
ZT9-0ZT-T00
Ioaqumy JUNOIDY
LLOTHAYH SHLINS FDTIANMOL

JUPWTIRID JO 2WeN

SE:0T LIOZ/¥EZ/20 LTWIDWID

57

TGO

T00

TO0O

ToO

T00

T00

NOXIaY



LEZTOLT LTOZ/6T/TO T8LTTIT SHITIdNS dOHS
L6ZOLT LT0Z/6T/TO TSLTTT MAL ¥VHI-DONINIM mHﬂmmm (dogvT}
Junoury o4 23eq # SDTOAUT UoTIATIDESJ
9¢°"PET LTO0Z/E€T/20 LTOEZ/LT/T0 STBOLT
T600LT LTOZ/TE/TO 056LGS avd JIOIA¥ES
T6E00LT LT0Z/T1E/TO 0561459 HIVTdTWYN
T600LT LTOZ/TE/TO 0S6LSS SHHOIYA
T600LT LTOZ/TE/TO 0S6LSS g/71 IAIHS
T600LT LTOT/TIE/TO 0S6LSS g/ IAIHS
TE00LT LTOZ/TE/TO 086L9S SILNYd
Junoury “0°4d ajed # m.U._.HO.PﬁH ﬂO._.un_.nm._u.HumwQ
ZE E6F LTOZ/E€T/20 LTOEZ/LZT/ZO FTBOLT
TOEOLT LTO0Z/%2/T0 €E€0%ZL 8GHPZOT DIIVYWSING ¥ID $XZ SNAET
ZOEOLT LTI0Z/%2/T0 TEOFZL 06005 u8F LI-OQ TPAS8LZEL 'EOL
ZOEOLT LTOZ/¥2/TO T£0%F2CL 86609 HdNL-Z 8% ‘HMALXTA ¥NOTL
ZOEOLT LTOZ/%E/TO TEOFCL g99d485 g998 «8/5 8XF ‘ONIAIS
ZOEQLT LTOZ/%E2/TO TE0%2L FTLL AVED SOTA-XATY dA¥d XIOYD
ZOEOLT LTOZ/%2T/T0 TE0%CL S8%E6L ENODITIS ¥YHAID “AINY¥D
ZOEOLT LT0Z/%CT/T0 TE0FZL d80¥%¥Z S¥5 dX T#H 8 - ¥XZ
ZOEQOLT LTOZ/%Z/T0 TEOPTL d0TI¥Z S¥S 4 TH 0T - PXE
ZOCOLT LT0Z/%2/T0 T€0¥%2L I¥8Z "INI N¥AYI «Z€ LINN ¥00d
LSTOLT LTO0Z/60/T0 89TZTL TIVE HATVA
LSZOLT LT0Z/60/T0 89TZZL HdY.L NOTAHL
Junoury *0°d 23ed # WU._HO>HHH HHO._”u.nm._.n.HUm..m-Q
zZz°80% LIOZ/E€T/E0 LIDZ/LZ/ZT0 £IBOLT
L10Z/c0/20 SH'TY¥Ed €0UVW-828dd SHILAJHd
LT0Z/c0/20 aNY SECIOEIICD XYI ‘S3¥ATID
LT0Z/E0/20 TYIIDINOW 304 WYIo0dd Ly¥ED
LT0Z/e0/20 €0G€85L9 #NOILYWIIJINOD
LT0Z/€0/20 HOO0WOHIYA Y¥IDINIVA _-DONIDHAOT
AUNOUR o d ajed 23D TOAUT uotadraosaqa
LE 68E LT0Z/€0/20 LTOEZ/LT/T0 ¥OBOLT
L102/€0/20 £ YYH -8zgHd SHILOLHEQ
LT0Z/80/20 dN¥ SHOLOETION XYL 'Si¥dEIo
LTOZ/E0/20 TYITOINGA 304 WYID0odd Lidd
LTOZ/€0/20 FS 0SOSHTIIN 9766 THAVHL
LT0Z/c0/20 TP$® SAYAP STIVHH
Junoury “C"d 23ed a0 ..nOb.EH ﬁO.mUnm._”HUMOQ
8L°L1IE LT0Z/E0/20 LTOT/LEZ/T0 E€O0BOLT
LT0Z/80/20 £ AVYW-8Z €44
LTOZ/E0/Z0 SW ‘T¥vEd -SEILNAAd
LTO0Z/E0/ 20 ANY SHOLDEITIOD X¥IL 'SM¥ATD
JUNOURS ‘o'd 23ed BDTOAUT uoTadrInsada
LI0ZT/€0/20 LTOT/LZT/TO TOBOLT
JUunoury JTaUNN IaqumnN 23ed 23ed #
wrTeTd ADayd WIBT) WwTeTd oSeaTdy SURIL

4

LE 68BE

8L ES
00 %91

HO¥d

(TEANILNOD) 00°00Z

LTOZ/LZ/Z0 NIU] LTOT/LEZ/Z0 WOIJ S]BP 25BITAY

suTeTS> IO 319yo0d
LTOZ HEAJ LNAYIND ALID OQOZYA

5
v e

T¥9-09Z-TO0O0
Z¥9-09Z-T00
IaqumN JUNODDY
"ONI ‘SNIVEYddY HAdTd LTHENAS

085-002-TO0
055-002-TQO
085-00C-T0Q0
QSS-002-T00
05S-00&-T00Q
055-002-T0O
IBJqUMN JUNODDY
"ONI A1ddNS ¥ WIOAINN HLOOS-dIW

125-092-T00
125-092-T00Q
125-092-T00
TZ25-092-T00
TZ5-092-T00
TZ9-09C-T00
125-05Z-T00
T25-09Z-T00
1Z9-052-T00
095-002-TQ0Q
095-00Z-T00
IaUDN JUNODO0Y
YALNED HWOH % YHIWNT LYAdTID

ZT9-Q2T-TQ0
ZT9-02T-T00
ZT5-02T~T00
ZT5-0CT-TOO
ZT5-0CT~-T00
I2CUINN JUnodOY
MivYd MAVHILISNAL -NNI AYAITOH

TI5-0%TI-T00
TTS-0F%T-T00
TTS-0%T-TOO
TTS-0FT-T00O
TTS-0%T-TOO
IaCUNN JUNoDOY
HONQJOFUVA VIDTHULYd

9T9-0%T-T100

9T9-0FT-T00Q

9T9-0%T-T00
IDqUMN JUNoDOY

OTEAHA ALINANWWOD ® LNIWNIZAOD ¥OJ4d dHLNAD

GEIQT LTOEZ/¥Z/20 LIWIDWID

T00Q

T00

T0O

TOO

TOOQ

NOXIAav¥



TIZ'TI9L'E

SEEST

T6"TL

SE°S

6V TEL
EET9LY
ZE" 985
T8°95¢

Z6 " T02

8% 8
8% 0T
02°SLT

peacaddestg/poacaddy

£ HOVd

AUNOUY .
T2 T9L €
JUNOUy .
SE*EST
AUNCUY .
TI6 " TL
AUNOUY .
SE"S
AUnowy
§6°0SC°T
ETEOLT
AUNOUN -
26" T0Z
TZZOLT
TZZOLT
TEZZOLT
TCZZOLT
TZZOLT
AUNOUN .
LB°96S
0CGEOLT
00EQLT
O0ECQLT
Junouy -
9T " %6T
OLZTOLT
Junouy -
00 ¥
JUNOUY
WTeTd

LT0Z/ST/20 L¥LY AYELSNIM-ATIOTINE @I0d 910Z
LT0Z/ST/20 LELY SUIVAAd HTOIHIA
o°'d 2qeq # 9oToAUT uctTidTansad
LT0Z/ST/T0 LTIOZ/LZT/E0 SSBOLT
LI0Z/%Z/TO IdEd HITJA -HOIANHES dFIJ0D
0-d 27J®'d # 9DTOAUT uoridransag
LTO0Z/¥T/TC LTOZ/LT/Z0 PSBOLT
LI0Z/TI1/20 08E£9%08C WALSAS ALI¥NDES
0'd 23eQq # 90ToAUT ucTadransad
LTOZ/TT/20 LTOZ/LZT/ZTO TSBOLT
LTIQZ/T0/Z0 "FIgYD
LIOZ/TO/20 LLELTZOTT dDIT0d -dHTHYD
O-d 212d # 9D0TOAUT ucTydTaocsada
LTOZ/T0/20 LTOZT/LEZ/T0 OSBOLT
LTIOZ/€0/20 LETOLBZIOE S¥YD - SAILITILO
LIOZ/E0/Z0 6900LEFTIOE SYIOM OITHNd/SYD - SHILITILN
LTI0Z/E0/Z0 0TBE96FTIOE TIVH ALID/SVYD - SHILITILIN
LTOZ/€0/20 ¥Q0PEBROZOE s Id"gd HAIA/SYD -SEILITILN
O°d ajed # UU._HOLPQH ueil ._HHUmGQ
LTIOZ/E0/T0 LT0Z/LZ/TO0 B6%8OLT
LT0Z/T0/Z0 00-8E8Z0E ~'I¥D OFXEE SAANIT z¢w HOVIIYD
0-d ajeqg # 2@0TOAUT uotildrIosad
LTO0Z/ET/20 LTOT/LT/T0 6TROLT
LTIOZ/9T/TO 9STI0E AATHD - AMIATOIHNA
LTO0Z/9T/TO 98I0t AFTHD - S100"
LTOZ/9T/TO 9STOE AATHD - SLNYd
LTOZ/9T/TO 9STOE g/ 4EIHD-SLYIHS 0704
LT0EZ/9T/TO 9STOE S/S AZIHO-SL¥IHS 0104
0'a ajeqg # 9pTOAUT uoradTInsed
LT0Z/E€T/20 LTOZ/LZT/TO BTBOLT
LT0Z/SZ/T0 T9ET6T SLBT IHMD0S
LT0Z/SE/TO T9ET162 GLBT d¥D JOLVIQVH
LT0E/SEZ/TO T9ETI6T SL8T VOLVIAVH
od 23edq # 9oTOoAUT uorydrTiosaa
LTO0Z/ET/20 LTOZ/LT/ZT0 LTEOLT
LTI0Z/0T/TO 9T509 HYIL ¥OLIVIL SN1d
o°d ajeq # OU._.HO.P._..HH .EO._”U_. .m.HUmmﬁ_”
LTOZ/ET/20 LTOT/LE/Z0 9TBOLT
pi=Toiital ] IDqUITLN 23ed b1y | #
qooUuD wTeTD wrtels 98EaT9Y Suel]
LI0OZ/LT/T0 NIyl LTOZ/LZ/ZT0 WOIF 27Ep SSEIT3Y
SWTETD O I3y>2ed

LT0Z HAA INFIEND ALID QOZYX

128-002-T100
I29-00Z-T00
Isqumy JUNODDY
SMYoM AJO"H OOZYA

T99-092-T0Q0
IDCUMN AUNODDY
SNOIILOTIOS SSENISNY VHdIHSOL

SZ6-0ZTT-TO00
ISqUMN JUNod0Y

O 'ALINADHES JEIVIDHINI COAL

8T9-002-T00
8T9-002-T00
IacumN JUNODIOY
HNO HTAVD

TE9-0S5-T00
TES-00E-TOO
T€9-0ZT-TO0
TE9-092-TOO
I2qUMN JUNoD0Y
IOUHANH SOWLY

SZ5-09Z-T00
Isqumpy JUNODDY
ONI HTYSHTOHM SNIMTH

0§5-002-TQ0
085-002-T00
055-002-TO00
085-002-T00
085-00Z2-T00
ISCUITN JUNODIY
NOILDANNOD NIJHLOOS

TZ9-00Z2-T00
129-002-T100
TE9-002-T00
IBQUNN AUNODIT
ANYAWOD SI¥Yd JOLOH

T165-00€-T00
Isqumy JUNODIY

*ONT 'INZWHTAWI YITHd-SH¥AY

SE:O0T LTO0EZ/¥E/T0 LTWIDWID

5

T00

TOO

TOO

T00

T00

TG00

TO0O

100

NOXIaVv



007 0¥

9L°20Z

00°S%

00°0CT
00°06
00°0ZT
00" 02T
00" 0ZT
00°06
00° 06

€6°6ET
00" 0TS

007052
00 0s<Z
067062

JUNOUY
9E"E€ET'E

UNOWY
00° 0%

Junoury
9L°20c

AUTNOWY
00°S¥

UNOowY
00° 084

qunoury
£6°6TF9

Junowry
007054

0¥S-09T-T00
0¥S-00€-TOO
0%¥S-002-T00
0¥S-02T-T00
0¥S-09Z-T00
o0¥S-05€-T00
0%¥S-00E-TOO
0%S-00Z-TOO
0¥S-0Z€T-T00
0%S-09C-T00
0¥S5-0SE-TOO
IoqUMN JUNCIOY
NYWTHNL

1Z9-00c-TQ0

TZ9-00£-TOO
ISQUTN 3Unodoy

AOLOFTION XYL ‘¥l ‘HWWIND SIAVEL

E€EL8-00C-T00
ISqUnN JUNOdOY
TTSL O5W

T¥#S-00E-TO0
Ioqumpy 3UNODDY
*ONI LNHWAINDH TIO HONYWAOJIYHI

L0D9-092-TOQ0
L09-00E-TOO
L09-09Z~-TO0
L0D9-09Z-TO00
L09-09Z-T00
LD9-00E-TOO
L09-00E-TOO0
JaCquN JUNODIY
¥d 'HEHNIDIAEW ATIWYA OOZVWA

055-00€-T00
055-002-100
Jaqumpy IUNODOY
NOIIDHNNOD NMHHLAOS

L0S-09C-100
L09-092-T00
L09-09Z2-T00
IDqUNN JUNODIOY
*d "Hd ‘LIOT SSIdD> WYVITIIM

T0O0

TOO

T00

TOO

TOO

T00

pasoczddes Tq/panocaddy

¥ HOVd

UNOUY
WwTeTd

LIOZ/E€T/Z0 LBBLES6TAN YFALIVD SSOU-THANQT
LT0Z/0Z/20 LB8BLE69GTAN LEIHYLS - THN
LTO0Z/0Z/20 LBBLE9ETIN "D IT'TOJ - Ta.]
LT0Z/0Z/20 LBBLEIGTAN ALAIYS /JOAYW-TINA
LT0Z/0Z/20 LBBLE9ETAN HITA-TINI
LTO0Z/0Z/20 LBBLEY9G6TAN AUV IAWED-THN
LTOZT/ET/Z0 OTITSS96¥%dN LATHIS-Ta0d
LTO0Z/E€T/20 O0TTSS96F7dN HOITOd-TH04d
LTOE/E€T/20 OTTSS96¥7dN JOAVIW-THN
LTOZ/E€T/2Z0 OTTSS596FdN HATA-TANI
LTOZ/€T/20 O0T1S596FdN AUVIIWIED-THNA
‘0°d 23ed # 20TOAUT ﬁOﬁumﬁHUmOQ
LTO0Z/E€T/20 LTOT/LZ/TO €£980LT
LT0Z/22/20 ZTSLE6LS H#HTLIL
LI0Z/ZZ/20 YHTIVHL dWAd-F1LIL d)YEL LSWJd
*C'd 23ed # 20 TOAUT EOﬁuQﬁMOMNQ
LT0Z/2ZT /20 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 T980LT
LTOZ/TO0/E0 OFESTLTANI HSYET UAIJOD
0°'d =23ed # 20TOoAUT TOTIATIDS=SJ
LT0Z/T0/20 LIOZ/LZT/ZTO 09B8OLT
LTIOZ/%T /20 £9095 NOIILVOI¥EAT 3 'IIO
0" d 23ed f @0 TOAUT ﬁOﬂUQﬁHUme
LTOZ/%T/C0 LTOZ/LZ/TO 6S80LT
LTOZ/ZT/TO ONIN "S5 -NIFTIOS INHWAOTIWHA
9T0Z/02/21T SNYAH "W-NEFYDS LNIANACTAWH
LTOZ/%T/20 ATVH -NIHIDS ININACTIWH
LTOZ/¥1/20 NMOUd -NAEHADS LNIWAOTIWE
LTOZ/%1T/20 SWYAV¥ -NETNDS INIWAOTIWH
LTOZ/%T/20 SIMIT -NEZHDS INIWAQTIWAH
LIOZ/¥T/Z0 IHOTIM-NITIOS LNAWACTIWE
0°'d 23eQq # @DTOAUT uotridiassag
LTO0Z/%T/20 LTOC/LEZ/TO 8S8OLT
¥T0Z/S0/50 ZITE AHATOH OIavd
$T0Z2/590/50 ZITE SWH0AINO
‘0°d 23ed # 9DTOAUT EOMDQMHOWwQ
$T0Z/S0/S0 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 LSBOLT
LTOZ/E0/20 LTOZE0ZO SWYIY ~d -NOILVOIVAH
LTO0Z/E0/E0 LTOZE0Z0 NMO¥E O -NOILVNTYAH
LT0Z/E0/20 LTOZEQZO HTYH "W -NQILVNTIVAH
O°d 23ed # SUTOAUT uoT3 ﬂHUM@Q
LTI0E/50/Z0 LTOEZ/LZ/T0 9GBOLT
daCquUnN IaquUnN 29 23eJ #
yo3ayp wuterd wreTd aseaTay SsSuea]
LT0Z/LZ/20 NaIYA LIQZ/LT/ET0 WOIT D3P S5BITIY
SWTETD JOo 38ydod

LTOC HAL LNIVIND ALID OQZVA

SE:0T LTOZ/%Z/Z0 LIWIDWID

NOXIav



00°sS

95°66
TT SL

00°S2ZS
00"00¢€

00" SLT

ZeTE8T

00°9¢

00 0ST
Q0" 0ST
00°0ST
SL°89T
00" S€E

SL°89T
SL°89T
SC°TET
0S°LBT
SL°89T
05°95¢
0S°66T
00°G¢e

05°95¢
SL°89T
§L°89T

paacaddestq/paaczddy

S qJ9vd

JUNOUY
00" 55

JUNOUrY
LY FLT

Junouy
g0-Ssc8

JUnouy
Q0" SLT

Junouy
CE"E8T

JUNOUrF
00°9¢

Junouryd
wTeTd

‘o°d

0t d

‘0'da

ONILSOH g3M LT0Z AdYNyadd
HEOIANHS HIIGHEM ALID
uotadriosaa

LTOT/LT/TO0 TLBOLT

SMYOM DITdNd -¥UdLVM
TIVH ALID -UHELYM
motTIdIINsad

LTOEZ/LZ/Z0 OLBOLT

SYANOSIYd ¥Qd ONISNOH
SYANOSTIHd ALID DNICIHA
uoTAdTIOSaA

LTO0Z/LET/T0 6980LT

6TTIT90ES-NOXId VHSIIV
MEIN-ONQH ALHENS
uoTadIaosag

LTOT/LEZ/TO 898BOLT

MEuvd ALID -"IWINAY HHLSIWOA
uot3dtaosag

LT0Z/LE/TO L98OLT

LT0T/8T/20-LT/T0/T0
98TS¥89'TD-NOLLAIEDSHAS
uoTidTIosag

LTOZ/LZ/T0 9980LT

ZANIOLLY ALID -ADNUYOVYA €OL
AANIOLLY XLID -ADNYOYA €OO
AANFOLLY ALID -XDJNYOV¥A €HOC
AHIHOIAINTIA-LONYOYA dOrC

HO¥d JU0M HSYD
AAIHOIAHYIA - ADNYOYA HOD
AALHOIAIE I - AONYOTA €900
ADIA¥HES NOILDHETIOD -OWuTZ
SNISOTD ANILXA- HONYNIJEO.LT
AAILHOTATEIA - AONYOYA 00
LIWIT ¥20¥L dHM-HONYNIJUOuLE
FOIAYES NOILDITIOD -O¥ull
FO¥d THOM HSYD

ONISOTD (NELXH- HONVNIQUOuLl

ONHD HWIL OLW THH-HONYNIJHO.LZ

LT0EZ/TO0/C0
LT0Z/TO0/E0 ST8T
*d a3ed # S0TOAUT
LTOEZ/T0/20
LT0Z/6T/ED
LTI0Z/6T/20
a31ed # S0TOAUT
LI0Z/6T/TO
LT0Z/T0/20
LT10E/TO/CTO
“d 23ed # 20TOAUL
LI0Z/TO/C0
LT0Z/TO/20
LT0EZ/TO/Z0 PIEVE
a3ed # 9aDTOAUL
LT0ZT/TO/C0
LT02/T0/20 ZITO08T
232d # SO TOATIT
LTOZT/TO/T0
Ltoz/eze/e0
Ltog/ee/zo
O d =231ed # UUﬂObﬂH
LT0ZT/TZ/C0
LI02/8C/T0
LT0Z/SE/T0O
LT0Z/TE/TO
LT0Z/BT/TO
LT0Z/BT/TO
LTOZ/¥T/T0O
LTO0E/TT/TO
LTOEZ/TT/TO
LTOZ/LO/TO
LTO0Z/LO/TO
LTOZ/F¥0Q/TO
LTOZ/F0O/TO
LIOEZ/¥0/T0
LT0Z/%0/TO
LT0Z/%0/TO
LT0Z/%0/T0O
23ed # D0TOAUI
LTOT/TE/TO
IaqunN ZoqunN a31ed
JoayD wuTEeTD wIeTd

VALHOTIATITA - AONYOVYA O
uoTidTIoEaa

LTOZ/LZ/Z0 S980LT
o3eaQ #
ogseaTay SUBIL

LIDZ/LET/ZO NIUY LTOT/LT/TO WOIJ I3EBp ISEITIY
SWIBTD JO I932Cd

LTOZ EXd INIHHAD XLID OOZVWA

SOLIONWIS.L

ONITAVH SH

099-0CT-TQ0
099-0CT-T00
IoqUnN IUNODOY

*L5I4 INFWJOTAAET 3 ONINNYId SW TYILNED

T0S-00E-TOO
T0S-0ZT1-T00
IaqumN JUNODSY
SDNIUdS QOOMINHA

189-00g-T00
089-002-T00

Iaqumy JUNODOY

‘¥ NMYSAS :NILLY MNVE XDODNVH

¥29-0¥%T-TO0O
¥ZO9-0PT-TOO
Iaqump IUNOODY
ZONAOY HONVANSNI NOLSONIATT

059-00£-TO0
IZIquUITN JUNOSIY
NOSHOYD A0 LNIWIOUYNYW HLSTM

T#¥9-0FT-TOO
T$¥9-0%T-TO0O
Iaqumpy IUNODIY
HIOOHT NOIVVYID HHL

ST9-0CT-T00
ST9-0CI-T00
ST9-0CT-100
ST9-0CT-TO0
ST9-0ZT-T00
ST9-0CT1-100
ST9-0CT1-100
ST9-02T-T00
ST9-0CI-T00
ST9-0CT~T00
ST9-0ZI-T00
ST9-0CT-T100
ST9-0CI-T00
ST9-0ZI-T00
ST9-0CI-T00
ST9-0Z1-T00
IDCUMN AUNODOT
dIv¥dH OOZVA HHL

GE:QT LTO0ZT/¥T/T0 LTWIDWID

TOO

TOO

100

100

T00

T00

T00

NOXIAY



0grsel

00°ZT

¥S°IT
£S5 %S
TS TI¥E
¥S°9¥%
¥6 68¢
¥S°9F
QL LLE
79
£€9° %S
£876LE
PS°IT
£S° %S
99" €8¢

0S°TOT
ST e

¥T°96

00708

c0° 08

TT 0VvE
§8°¢C6¢C

HDY¥d

JUNOUY
00°szZL

AUNoury
00" €T

AUNLOWY
€4°8S80°¢

JUNouyY
SL°G6T

Junoury
¥1 96

JUNOURy
00° 08

Junoury
0008

Aunoury
wretd

LT0Z/6T/TO
LToe/6g/10
LT0Z/62/T0
‘C°d 20ed # OUﬁO>ﬁH
LToz/L1/20
LTOZ/LT/ZO
‘0 d 23ea # 20TCAUT
LTQZ/ET/20 6LI966T0TE
LIOZ/ET/Z0 BLIEEZO1Z
LTI0Z/ET/T0 LLIE6ZOTZ
LTOZ/0E/T0 €69€6Z0TT
LTIQZ/0E/T0 Z69E6Z0TZ
LTOZ/E€Z/TO 6L906Z0TC
LIOZT/€Z/T0 BLYODEZO1IZ
LTOZ/0Z/20 TFILEZOEOTIZ
LTOZT/0EZ/20 €E€TLZOEOTT
LT0Z/0Z/20 ETLZOE0TZ
LTOZ/E€T/T0 LOL9GZOTIZ
LT0Z/€2/T0 90LY96ZOTZ
LTOZ/E€T/T0 S0L96Z0TZ
O°d a73eqd # SOTOAUT
LToZz/0Z/20 oOEZ/CT-FT/T
LTOZ/ET/20 E€THHI-LIHA
04 a3eq # SDTOAUT
LTOZ/TE/TO
‘od a3ea # S0TOAUT
LTOZ/TC/TO
LTO0Z/TO/TO 00Z%ZT
*0°'d 23ed # SDTCAUT
LTOE/TC/TO
LTOZ/TCQ/TO Z2aTHCT
0O°d a3ed # S0TOAUT
LTOZ/TO/ 20 0,L9058L8
LTOZ/T0/ZO 695058L8
0°d 23=J # 20TOAUT
IqUNN Iaquny ajed
oD wreTd wield

av IYLIDId
a¥y JHIJAISSYID

ONIHSITHENd ® ONISLLY¥IATY
uotydTaosada

LT0Z/62/T0 LTIOZ/LZT/T0 0B8OLT

PFT68TTHEAANDZVOT

NYA ¥IONVYSSYd ST-SOVL dTOIHHA

uoT3dTIDSad

LTOZ/LT/E0 LT0E/LT/TO 6LBOLT

A¥VIAWID - SWHOJIINAO
AUV LANHED - SWH0Od INO
JHHALS - SWHIOAIND
AUV LHNED - SWIOAIND
LHAYLS -SWI0dIND
AUYLENED - SWHECAINNO
LHHYLS - SWHOAINO
AUVLANHD - SWHCAIND
ZAVLHENHID - SWHO4 INO
JHHALS -SWYCA INN
AUYLHNED - SWE04 INQ
AAYILHENED - SWHO4 IND
THIALS - SWHCAIND
uotiydriosag

LT0Z/€2/T0 LTOZ/LEZ/Z0 LLBOLT

SHOTANAS LOVEINGD/LNYILTIOSNOD
SHOTANAS LOVEINOD/LNY.ITIOSNOD
uoTydransag

LIOZ/E€T/20 LTOCZ/LT/Z0 9L8OLI
PSSTFTISTE66 HONYNIINIVW “dIN0OE ® AYENIHOVNW

uoTydranssadg

LTI0Z/TE/TO LTOEZ/LE/20 SLBOLI

S5SNI CHT-DEN-NCOSLYHH0d AdODHYD

SHNA dTHSUHIWIMN
uoTidTInsEag

LTI0Z/TO/T0 LTOZ/LE/Z0 ¥LBOLT

SHAd OHI-JEdN -HIVMYTIEd HNVIJ
SHNA AIHSYHHWEW TYONNY
uotadraosea

LTOZ/TO/TO LTIOEZ/LET/Z0 E€LBOLT

HAATD TEAIDINNW-TITIIO0

FYETD ALID-YHEIJOD
uotadrIos=ag

LT0Z/T0/20 LTQZ/LZ/Z0 ZLBOLT

pasocaddestq/paacaddy

ajeq #
JSEIFEY SurIig

LI0Z/Lz/T0 nIY3 LTIQZ/LZ/20 WOIJ 99D S5SBITIY
suTRT) JOo 39ydod

LTQZ dAd INEYEAD ALID OOZYA

ST9-Q0FT-TOO0
ST9-0FT-T00
ST9-0¥%T-TO0
ZoCUIMN AUNOIIY
WIOOHT NOILEYID HEHL T00

0F9-00€-TOOQ
Q¥9-00€-T00
IoqumN JUNCIOY
ANNIATY J0 NAWNLIYAHd SW T00

055-0S€-T00
055-0SE-TQ0
05S5-00E-TOO
085-0SE-TO00
055-00£-TOCOQ
085-0S€-TQ0
08S-00E-TO0
055-0SE~TO00
085-0S£-T00
055-00E-TOQ
099-0S€-TO0C
055-0S€-T00
055-00E-TOOC
IBJqUmMN AUNCIIYT
HOILYIOdIOD SYILNID T00

LL9-0FT-TOO
LLO9-0FT-TOO
IDQUIMN AUNOIIY
Ad¥Ed SIMAT HOL TO0O

ZZ9-00€-T00
IaqunN JUNCOOY
O '¥sSn SYDUIY 100

9T9-0ZT-T00
9T9-0ZT-TO0
Jadqumny JUNoSOY
SHILID 40 HOOVHT TYNOILYN 100

9T9-0ZT-TQ0
9T9-0ZT-TQ0
IBCUMN JIUNODDY
SHATLID A0 HNOVAT TYNOILYN TOO

£LB-00Z-T00
€L8-0%T-TOO
IoqumN 2IUTODDY
*dI0D XOYHEX TOoO

SE:O0T LTO0Z/$Z/T0 LTWIDHWID NOXIavY



oL Z

00°S¢€

007081

05799

00°0E
Q0 0Z

01" €
Q2 9T
06°€9
S6°ST
00°S

LETOTF
SL°0ZTE
T6°ELT
60°55¥%
ZZ'86%
SZ"66L
6% 6ZF
25°659°T

(@EANTLNOD)

d0vd

06609T 9T0Z/TO/TT B8OTLZFDLN 9ZIET DNIU-O
06609T 9TQZ/T0/TT S8OTLIFILN dLTIdY Tang dWnd
06609T 9T0Z/TO/TT S8OTLZ¥DLN s0d HAd ¥ALIIA
06609T 9T0Z/T0/TT BOTLZT¥DLN DHECNT -NYWHY
06609T 9T0Z/TO/TT BOTLZ¥OLN DHLONT -~ NYIWad
06609T 9T0Z/T0/TT BOTLEZFDLN SHITIANS JOHS
Junouy ‘O°d Eh={q # VD TOAUT EOﬂ#QﬂHUme
S6°THL'T LTO0Z/€2/20 LTOZT/LZ/Z0 6880OLT
€ZEOLT LTO0Z/0€/T0 LLLLG6LIOVI (Mondy 440) I
Junoury *O'd =278d # 2D TOAUT HOHUQHHUWQQ
00° g€ LTOZ/€ET/T0 LTOT/LEZ/ZO BBSOLT
TFZOLT LI0Z/LZT/TO LO9L SINYd
JUNoury 0 "d a3eqJ # S0TOAUT HOﬂH&ﬂHUMUQ
00" 08T LTOZ/€2/E0 LTIOZT/LZT/TO L8BOLT
SZEOLT LTOZ/LZ/TO SZ869 HOMMOVYE ¥M0d NId ST/TT T
Junoury ‘0°d e3ed # 30 TOAUT ﬂOﬁ#QﬁHUmwﬂ
0599 LT0Z/E€2/20 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 988BOLT
£0£0LT LTOZ/€T/T0O LTOZEZTO ) LNO¥A LJ4AdT NO IVId
€0E0LT LTO0Z/€T/TO LTOCEZTO LNO¥d IHOIY NO I¥Id _TT MDOuUL
Junoury *0'‘d I3BJ # mUﬂO>ﬁH ﬂOﬂUQﬂHUmwQ
00°0% LT0Z/€T/T0 LTOZ/LE/Z0O ¥88OLT
60Z0LT 9T0Z/0Z/2T 0ZL88Z HIANVH SNOT HSNYd
TEEOQOLT LT0Z/20/20 9L6TEE dIM INOYd ILIJNDOV HAVIE ¥MHJIM
PEECOLT LTOZ/E0/eg0 8L6T6TC DT0S€60EL uT/u6 HAWIE HAIGIYOD
PECOLT LIQZT/Z0/20 8L6T6T SQO0T9E €%0° 8/€ % #ZT NIVHD
FEEOLT LT0Z/20/20 8LET6RT Z€ NIVHD NIJIVHS
qunouy ‘0°d ajeq # @0ToAUT uoT3idraosag
ST %0T LT0Z/€T/T0 LTOZ/LT/T0 €8BOLT
LT0Z/T10/20 XATIWOD - SNOILYD INONKOD
LTI0Z/TO/20 {10 - SNOTLYD I NONHWOD
LTO0Z/TO/Z0 ULS-SNOTIV) INOANWOD
LI0Z/10/20 €04 - SNOLLVO INOWWOD
LTOZ/TO/C0 TAd - SNOT LY INOWWOD
LTOZ/TO/20 AY¥H-SNOIILYD INOWWNOD
LTO0Z/TO/Z0 I¥L~SNOILYD INNWWOD
LE0Z/T0/20 dd - SNOILYDINOWHOD
Junoury "0°d a33eqd # POTOAUT ﬂOﬂuQﬂHUWUD
19°9%T’‘s LTO0Z/TI0/20 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 ZBBOLT
LTO0T/T0/20 G6E€SETZTOTT HId-TTETD
LT0Z/T10/20 LLELTESTT HOI'IOd -T1gYD
Junoury *0°d a33ed # SOTOAUT GOMUQHHUQNQ
S6° 2T LTOZ/T0/20 LTOZ/LE/E0 T88O0LT
LTI0Z/6Z/T0 LT/62/T-9T/92/ZT-MNTTD ALNIAA
Junowy 0'd ajeq # soTOAUT uotadrIiosad
00" 49ZL LTI0Z/6Z/T0 LIOZT/LZ/ZTO 088BOLT
Junoury IaquImpN IaquImpN 23ed a3eJ #
wWwIeT) oD WwIeTd WwIeTd 98EaT9Y Sueil

LTOZ/LE/20 NIYY LTOZ/LZ/Z0 WOIT 978D SSEBI[3Y

SWTRTD IO 39ydod
LTOZ HA4 INEJIND ALID CQOZVYA

HOIAYHMS ONIJTIM HHIALEVID HTTAAYT

1%

€€9-00€-T00
ZZ9-00€-T00
ZT9-00E-100
ZZ9-00€E-T00
ZZ9-00€-T0O0
€€9-00E-T00
.HMQE.D.Z” IUNoOOOY
O ' LNAWAINDE HMD 100
Z¥5-092-100
I=agumN JUNCIOY

HHLNED HOTANHS ANV FIILL AVYMALYD

0S5-002-T00
ISCqUMN JUNODDY
NOILOENNOD NMHHLIOS

T00

TOO

TZ9-00€£-TQO
Taqump JUNODOY
To0Q

T6S-00€-TOO
T65-00E£-TOO
I2quUMN JUNODDY
HOTAYES HYIL HIOOW ¥ HIOOW

T¥S-00€-TOQO
TZ28-092-T00
€2€9-092-T00
Z€29-09Z-T00
2Z29-092-TQ0
AJqUINN JUNOIOY
ANVAWOD SILMVd dOLOW

S09-02T-T00
S09-QFT-TQO
S09-00€-TO0O0
S05-092-T00
S05-09€-T00
S09-02T-T00
S05-0ST-TOO
S09-002Z-T00
I3CquUIMN JUNODOY

T00

TOO

HITdS O TOo0

CE9-092-T0Q0
BT9-00Z-TOO
Jaqumpy 3JUNODOY
dNO dT1d¥o T0O0
STS-0%T~T0OO0

I2qUNN JUNOIOY
HHOAIT NOI¥UWID HHL

SE:0T LT0Z/%2/20 LTWIDWID NOXIaw



00" 8E
Q0" ¥t
Q0" g%

5" Z9¢E

00°00S
¢0° 009
g0-00g

¥vZ'6
00" LE

00" 0EL'LE
00" 28T

00°SLS

66°6C

poaocaddestg/peacaddy

8 HOvd

00°508°T
(CENNTILNCD)

6ZEOLT L102/L0/20
6ZE0LT LTI0Z/LO/ZO
6TEOLT LTIOZ/LO/ZO
AUNOURY *o'd ajeq #
00" LTT
0SEOLT LTI0ZT/90/20
0SEQLT LT0Z/90/20
QSEQLT LTOZ/90/20
VEEOLT LTI0Z/ST/ZO
ESEOLT LTO0Z/9T/20
€BEOLT LTOZ/9T /20
£8E0LT L10Z/91/20
08E0LT LTO0Z/ST/E0
LSEOLT LT0Z/80/20
T9E0LT LI0Z/80/20
TO9E0LT LT0Z/80/T0
AUNOUY o d a3eq #
¥0"8zF
TI9EOLT LTOZ/8B0Q/20 LS
Junoury o°d 271ea #
09 E9C
6ETOLT LT0Z/60/E0
6Z00LT LT0Z/60/20
BEEOLT LTOZ/60/20
JUNOWY ‘0°d 23Ba %
00°00S'T
€SE0LT LI0Z/90/20
ESEOLT LTOZ/90/E0
Junoury O d Elak=la] #
¥Z°9¢
€ZTOLT LTI0Z/9T/C0
PZTOLT LTOZT/9T/C0
Junoury 0°d aleq #
00" 216 'LE
0ZE0LT LTOZ/ET/C0
Junoury “0°da 23eq #
00°SLS
PIEOLT LTOZ/0E/TO
Junoury ‘0°d 23eq #
66 6T
06609T 910Z/T0/TT 8
AUNOUry *0°d ajeq #
S6"CT6L'T
JUNOUry IaqunN IaqumN
uretd qo9UD wretd

099L s/1 o104
0o9L g/gs OI0d
095L SINYd
3DTOAUT uot3dransad
LT0Z/€2/20 LTOT/LT/TO E€060LT
Z62C6T LSOE (T-8) ¥od €1nd
Z6ETT6ET L0BY-€TZ 1ISOdHd HACD
Z6EET6T IVANYLS LOSF-€T¢ JOLYNUIALIY
£6TE6T YAYN DISVYE JELIWILTION
0EZTEGT Q09TETLOETY ¥AHSYM LSOVHL
0£TE6T 009L-ZF9-92TF LON MDOT
0EZTL6T OTEETLOCTH ¥HAOD LICH
6LTE6T MEED SSYIH ANIT 08 SSt d91S
BISZ6Z 26599 HDLIMS
86¥Z6T (S6TZ) W¥Hd - SAVd FIAVIL
86FC6T (96TC) INOCIA - SO¥4 HIVHAL
aDTOoAUT uoT3dTaDS3d
LTIOZ/€T/Z0 LTOZT/LT/ZTO ZOGOLT
ZIOTOTPT 9 S°Z/Z - XWM XIS _AANH-ATD
3DTOAUT uotidrtaosad
LT0Z/€2/280 LTICZ/LZ/Z0 TO6OLT
€-,606Z A DNINIVAL II ¥ I ¥YHIHDIL HAIA
2-L6052 VWITOD IdHAECH) T0T ¥ALHDIAEMIA
T-.L60S¢T TT-T-T00T ¥ALHEDIIHATIA
aDTOAUT uoTidTIDE2d
LTI0Z/E€T/20 LTIOZ/LET/EZ0 6680LT
X0L09S ONILLIA
X0L09S JSOH JAH
3DTOAUT uotadrtaosed
LTOZ/€Z/20 LTIOZ/LZ/T0 LBBOLT
S0T89 $65800028 ON LOYWALNCOD
90189 AYHOIN OIYd HIOOLEATH dOI
apToAUT uoTadTIDS3A

LTIOZ/€2/20 LIOZ/LZT/Z0 ZEBOLT
LTO0ZZTZO TYD LOT SIANIEVD NIEHDLIN dIInd

aDTOoAUT uoTdTIOS3A
LI0E/€2/T0 LINZ/LZ/Z0 T16BOLT
OTSSTE 9LZTIO0TBSES0 S X € OVIA NOTAN

20TOAUT uotadTInsag
L10T/€2/20 L10EZ/LT/Z0 06BOLT
OTLTEDILN MOHYI JHAWOLSNAD IYLIOL
antoaul uotadriosag
L1bz/eZ/20 LTOEZ/LZ/T0 68BOLT

ajeq 99Bd #

WIBTD aseaToyd sSueIl

LTI0Z/LZ/20 NIUyl LI0E/LZ/20 WOIJ S3Ep 9SVITIH

SWTETD JO 39}Dd0og
LT0Z FAI INT¥END ALID QOZVA

P
S

0S85-00Z-T00
055-002-T00
0585-00Z2-T00
ISQUTN JUNOIDY
NOILDENNCD NAFHLIOS

TZ9-09Z-T100
TZ29-09Z2-T00
129-092-T00
TZ9-09Z2-100
ZZ9-09Z-T00
2Z9-09€-T00
Z229-09Z-100
0LS-00E£-TO0
916-092-T00
TZ9-00€-T00
TZ9-002-T00
Iaquiny AUnodoy
ANYdWOD SLUVd dOLOW

T29-092~T0O0
Iaqumy JUNODDY
TOD dEES SHEANYS AWNWIL

0T9-092-T00
0T9-092~T00
0T9-092-T00
I9qumy JIUNoIOY
AWAQYOVY JHId HLVLS SK

T¥S-0S€-T00
0LS-0SE-TO0
ISQUMN AUnodOY
"ONI ‘INAWIETIWI YILTEd-SHYAV

§98-00€-TOO
§58-00E-TOO
IDQUTN JUNODIY
DNI IATCIAHHD SHAIVdI SYHDOY

LOGE-0FT-T00
ISqUMN IUMODIDY
SYAdTIING OONAS

T05-092-T00
Toqump 2UNODOY
TIVMAEVH 0¥ Y.ITEd

ZZ9-00E-TOO0
Jaqumny JuUNoODOY
OT1 ‘ILNMEWdINDE HMD

SET0T LTQE/¥EZ/20 LIWIDWID

T00

100

T00

100

TO0O

TO0O

T00

TOO

NOXIaY



6

0069

STE2ST

£€6°FT
8T 09
0S"EPT
0E"LLO'T

86 "1ZZ
6679
667
0S°6F%T
66" %S

00°0%C

00°0¢
PFTOFT
8T'60Z°¢

6TEOLT

Junoury

0069

LPEOLT
LPEQOLT
LFPEOLT
LFPEOLT
LFPEOLT
LTEQLT
FPZEOLT
VPTEOLT
LBZOLT
L9ZOLT
L9ZOLT
L9CTOLT
L9CZOLT
LOZOLT
LOZOLT

JUNOWY
LT 6T0'T

Junoury

S¥" e

69E0LT
OLEOLT
OLEOLT
QLEOLT
QLEOLT

v
LLEOLT

qunoury
oo-o¥Z

Junoury

59°96

paacaddestg/poaciddy

HFOWd

6SE0LT
65C€0LT
6SE0LT
06E0LT
06E0LT
06€0LT

L
LLTOLT

LLZOLT
LLTOLT

Junoury
wreTd

0 d

otd

"0°d

LTOEZ/®T/2O0

T00096¥8F

SqUV¥s SSHNISOH

wYHTO ALID

=23ed # DIOTOAUT TOTIATIDSDA
LIOT/ET/T0 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 6060LT
LTOZ/0T/20 9TESBT KWAS QUaEHY dOLS 9EX9E
LTO0Z/0T/Z0 9TESBE WAS QVHEHY dOLS 0EX0E
LTOZ/0T/T0 9TEGRT IN0OVId qUOM QUHHY dOLS 8TXPE
LT0Z/0T/Z0 9T£GRZ HHD NAMAVYNW LOHLHC € HJAL 9EXCI
LT0Z/0T/20 9TESRBE DIY ¥ANIVW LoEALdO € HdAL 9EXET
LTOT/0T/TO0 9TESHZ JAHT UEFAVA LOHCEC € HdAL 9E€XZT
LTOZ/0T/20 LTESBT TY/dIH ¥D/HM SNS (SEINVA)}X90
LTOZ/0T/20 LTESRT LAOT THZINVATYD THNNVHD N L80d
LTOZ/TE/TO 6€8%¥8Z 9T/S CTHTEANM MI¥DS IHS LANOVIL
LTOZ/TE/TO 0v8%BZ H HM/¥D ONINMVA ¥AOH ENQ 8TIXTT
LTOZ/TE/TO 0F8bB8Z HM/HY (STIOM)ONIN¥Yd ON B8TXZT
LTOZ/TE/TO 0¥8%8C 4ATIH HM/MH ST LIWIT QEEdsS ¥PZX8T
LTOZ/TE/TO 0¥8¥8eT TY/dIH ZA/¥d aQNd agv¥dd 0E£X0€
LTOZ/TE/TO 0F8¥8T TY/dIH HM/HY AH¥ JOLS O0EX0E
LT0Z/TE/TO 0¥8FBZ ) T¥/JIIH ¥S/HM SNS (SHIAVA) XS0
aqeq # s0TOAUT uot3dradsgag
LTOZ/€Z/20 LTOEZ/LT/TO 8O60LT
LT0Z/60/20 SHE98ZY HOIUINYD ¥ENOL LACYHSYI ¥YEB dH
LT0Z/60/20 TLOGLET dWYLS wOIVdu QHMNI-ZNJ
LT0Z/60/20 TLOGLET HAAOWHY HTIdIVILS
LTO0E/60/20 TLOG6LEY ‘SUAAOD QUWOASSHEd Id-0Z TIIND
LTO0Z/60/20 TLO96LEZY HNSSIL HLIVE
23®'d # @oTOAUI uoTidrIosad
LTI0Z/E€Z/20 LTOZ/LEZ/TO LOGOLT
LTO0Z/TE/TO T¥P8S5006 SHHAA TYDILATENY
ajeq # 20T0AUT uoridraosag
LTIOT/€2/T0 LTOT/LZT/TO S060LT
LTOZT/ZTO/E0 TI8BO0ELT XYL J¥IL
LT0ZT/T0/T0 TT80ELT A40 INNOKW ¥DOO¥L "IL
LTO0Z/Z0/20 TTI80ELT 00TdS ¥HEHLS ¥LW ADYINAS
LTQZ/9T/E0 8LBBOBTO XYL Jd9IL
LT0Z/9T/20 8L8808T0 W L1 WS ® S5¥d HONVIVE ¥ LNNOCH
LTOEZ/9T/20 BLB8B0RBTIO0 SEd ¥¥8-L60 ZHT NOILLYNILSIO S4
232dJ # 90TOAUT ﬂOHuQﬂHDwmQ
LT0T/€2/20 LIQZ/LZ/TO S060LT
LTOZ/TE/TO 60EE98EY a4 HYIL HLSYM
LTIO0Z/TE/TO 60EE€9BED STATL
LTOZ/TE/TO 60££98€9 SHYIL
3320 # 9oTOAUT uotydrtaosag
LTI0Z/€T/T0 LTIOZ/LET/TO ¥OGOLT
JIaqumpN T2qUINN a32J a3ed #
HoaUo wIetTo WTeTO 295ea3TaYd SUBIL

LTOZ/LT/T0 NIUY LIQZ/LE/TO WOIT 973eD ISEBATIY
suITeID FO 3I9yr0d

LTO0Z HXd LNHYAEND

ALTID QOZVX

TO0S-0%T-T00
I9qumpy AUNOIOY

A1ddns FoI440 SNINMYA

959-00e-T00
959-00€E-T0O0
959-00€-T00
959-00€-TQ0
959-00€-TQQ
959-00€-T00
959-00€E-TOO0
999-Q0€E-TOO
959-00€£-T0O0
959-00€-T0OO0
959-00€-~T00
959-00€-T00
949-00€£-T00
9s9-00€E-T00
989-00€-T0Q0
IqUIN JUNODRY

NOTIIVHE0Od¥OD SIDNd0o¥d WOLSND

T0S-00€-TQO
TO0S-0%T-TO0
TO0S-0%T-TOO0
TOS-0FT-TO0Q
TO0S-0FPT~TOO0
IoquUmy AUNODOY

NOTIWIOdH¥OD TIING

€09-002-T00
Iaqumy JUNCOOY

Y1 dWI¥O

FPLS-00E-TOO
VPLS-00£-T00
VPLG-00E-TOO
129-092-100
TZ9=-092-100
T29-092-T00
IDqUNN AUNOIIY

YAINID HOIA¥NIES ANV HYIL AYMALYD

¥LG5-002-T0QO0

$LS-002-TOO0

¥L5-002-T0OO
Taqumy JUNODDY

Se:0T LTI0Z/%Z/20 LTWIDWID

SHYIL ¥0D

T0O0

T00

T00

T00

T00

NOXIAdY



To

I%°SZ F6EZOLT LTOZ/IE/TO PTESTT LS00 ONIddIHS 055-00€-T00
§8°59 F6TOLT LTOZ/TE/TO PZP6TT d FTIAVHIVEYE JO00Ud¥EHIYM H ISNV 055-00€-TOO
06" E¥ F6ZOLT LTOZ/TE/TO PZHETT d TIGVHIVINE JO00Ud¥ALYM H ISNY 055-00E-TOD
S8 ZZT F6ZO0LT LTOZ/TE/TO PZP6TT 4 TIAVHLYIYE JQ0dAMHIVM £ ISNU 055-00E-TOO
06°T8 F6TOLT LTOZ/TE/TO PCP6TT d TIAVHLVENE JO0UdIHIYM € ISNY 055-00€-T00
05°88 FEZOLT LTOZ/TE/TO PZPETT SHA HSHEW AYMYIVINH IdS I ISNY 055-00E-TOO
0588 F6Z0LT LTO0Z/TE/TO $ZP6TT SHA HSIW AVMVIVHIE IdS II ISNV 0SS-00E-TOO
0s° 88 P6ZOLT LT0Z/TE/TO PZF6TT SHEA HSHW AYMYIVENT IdS II ISNY 055-00E-TO0
0s 88 ¥6Z0LT LTO0Z/TE/TO FZFP6TT SHA HSHW AVMYAVAYE IdS II ISNY 0SS-00€£-T0O
Junoury b =29ed # 20ToAUT HHO._..UQ._”.HUWUQ AN JIUNOSOY
T6°€69 LT0ZT/ET/20 LTIOT/LT/2Z0 BI60LT DNI X¥OLOVA THYYdAY HAIILOHETAHA TGO
95 %9 S9E0LT LT0Z/60/20 S5€06 (695L4) A¥ALIVE TZ9-002-T00
JUNOWY ‘0°'d 29ed # S0TOAUT HOMQQﬂHUmUQ ISqUITNN JUNCSOY
95" %9 LIOZ/ET/Z0 LTOZ/LT/ZO ST60LT OTT ‘EJIA¥ES 3 SIIVS A¥HLLIVHE 100
00" 0S¥ LTEO0LT LTO0Z/60/T0O BGEBTIZ AIMTS JEOO0TONO 095-00Z-T00
JUNOU “0°d 23ed # SO0TOAUT QO._.HUQ._”.HUMGQ IsduUmMN JIUNOCSOY
00 0S¥ LI0Z/E€Z/Z0 LTOZT/LT/ZO STHOLT ONIdId TYOINVHDHN 00
00°5¥6°¢ S9E0LT LT0Z/60/T0 6LLYPLESSES IHOVMW ONINVATS NIVEd TUYNOILOHS 8T6-00Z-T00
JUTLOURT ‘04 273e(1 # SDTOAUT uotadraosada IDQUITIN JUNOIDY
00°'6%6'¢ LT0ZT/€T/20 LTOZ/LZT/ZO PT60LT YIONITED T00
05 0L SSEOLT LT0Z/0T/Z0 BEYLTS FLT-9FT ‘YNNIINY XHTAITHH JHA LTI6-09Z-T00
Jjunoury *O'd ajed # 20TOAUT uoT UQHHUMUQ IDQUINN JIUNOSOY
DS 0L LI0Z/€2/Z0 LTOEZ/LT/Z0 ET60LT SNOILOTOS YIOUOLOMW T0O
0006 SLEOLT LTIOEZ/ET/20 LTOZETIZO - SYFHSINONITILYE FAId 095-00Z-TO0
Junoury 0°d 23ed # S0TOAUT uoT Un.m._n.HUmwn_” A2qunp QUNOIOY
0006 LIOZ/E€Z/T0 LT0Z/LEZ/Z0 TIGOLT INTWAINOE HYId LHOTYM SSADANT T00
€ 8egs 89Z0LT LI0Z/%T/TO 99ZL50000% XIWLOH WHW6eT SHS-00E-T00
Junoury 0°d aj3ed # 9D0TOAUT ﬂO._”um._n.HUm..Gn_” ISqUMN JUNODIY
ZE°8ZS LI0Z/€T/T0 LTOZ/LT/2Z0 TIGOLT NOISIAIO NMEHLNOS ‘SW-DV¥dY T0O
L6°S £9E0LT LT0Z/80/T0 TTOLTE HJ0SZIDV-TMM LISMSIMM AHM TZ9-09Z-T00
66" % €9E0LT LIOZ/BQ/TO TTIOLTE uS°Z X wT ATYD HTAAIN TZ9-092-T00
66°8 €9C0LT LT0Z/8Q/Z0 TTOLIE ILdW w¥/€OH S¥€ TIOH NIVEd TZ9-05Z-T00
62 % €9CO0LT LI0Z/8B0/CO TTOLTE ¥/EXZ ATYD 90@¥ 400D TZ9-092-T00
6691 £9E0LT LI0Z/80/T0 TTOLTE uZ FIVYWEL d AdAL JITAOOD TZ9-09Z-T00
66 6C OPEOLT LI0Z/20/20 ITISTE (5xg) ovid 095-002-1T00
6% 9 06Z0LT LT0Z/02/10 PE8ETE LS X4 dSVH AD0T HOLIH ¥HTIVEL Z2Z9-09Z-100
6% F1T 06EZOLT LTO0Z/0T/TO PERETE WWOL w¥/€-TOYW dDOT DSIA ZZ9-09Z-100
66°92 06Z0LT L10Z/0Z/10 ¥68ETE TYSHHAIND MDOT ¥HTANOD Z2Z9-09Z-T00
JUNOWT ‘0d s3eq # 9DTOAUT uoTldTIDE3( Isqump IUNodDY
6T°6TT L10T/€2/20 LIDZ/LE/Z0 OT6OLT SYYMOUYH HOY YITHd 100
paacaddes ta/peaczddy Junouy ISquInN I2qunN aje(] ajed # JUBWIETD) IO SWEN pung
wTeIs yoaUD wrIeTd wred oseaTay SueIL
LTOZ/LZ /20 NIYd LTOQE/LT/TO WOIT 93P S5BITSY
SUTBTD F© 38100
LT0Z TAd INFJIND ALID OOZWA GE€:0T LTO0Z/¥Z/Z0 LTIWIDWID NOXTIaY

01T HO¥d




00°sg

L6 29T

00°00T

T9°00L'T

00-"sL

96°6¢

L¥ LT
00°96

peacazddesta/pescaddy

T Ja9vd

"0°d

“0°d

0°d

‘g a

‘0°d

0 d

“0°d

Junouy
00752
Junoury
L6 ZST
JUNOURT
00°00T
Unoury
T9°00L'T
Junoury
6F"EZP9
Junoury
00" 8L
POTOLT
POTOLT
POTOLT
POTOLT
POTOLT
POTOLT
FOTOLT
POTOLT
POTOLT
POTOLT
POTOLT
Junoury .
£ET969
60EDLT
60€0LT
JUnOUY
LY CTT
Junoury
wuIeTd

LT0E/90/20 LTOZ'9 -dHd
L10z/90/co0 IWAd qUVod NOISSIWWOD HNINNVIL
ajeq # aoTOoAUT uotadraosad
LT0Z/90/20 LTOZ/LZ/ZTO 8Z6OLT
LTOZ/8T/TO €T/T-0T/T NNI NIAIYD NOLTIIH
LTOZ/8T/TO DHNIHAOT INIAWHSINEWITT
93=a # SoTOoAUT uotlidrIosad
LIOEZ/BT/TO LTOZ/LZ/TO 9TE6OLT
9T0Z/TE/CT IVHEL ¥0 MDIAL
9T0zZ/TE/CT DNTHSITEAd ¥ ONISILIFAdY
a9ed # SDTOAUJ uoTidrIogag
STO0Z/TE/ET LINZ/LZ/TO STEOLT
LTO0C/®T/CO £Z0FPT0T DOHE SDAS IOVAILNOD/INVITIASNOD
29eqa # SDTOAUT uoTidrIiosag
LTIO0Z/¥T/T0 LTI0Z/LZT/TO ¥TEOLT
LT0Z/L0/TO ANYILAWID - AONYNIINIVH  dINDH
LTI0Z/L0/TO IAEELS-ADNYNIINIYH - d100H
=23ed # |OTOAUT EO,_.”u.n.—._.u.HUMm.Q
LTOZ/LO/Z0 LIQZ/LZ/ZO £T6OLT
L10Z/c2/10 LTOZ'TIT "dd3d AVJINLVS
LT0Z/€2T/T0 AETAHS YNIIES
LI0Z/€T/10 TYINTY ETTIONYD d9Qd aunddd
23ed # 2O TOAUT uoOTJATIDS=SJ
L102/€Z2/10 LTO0ZT/LT/TO0 ZTEOLT
9T0Z/%0/T1T 6€ZTO9T O-€LEBTFTRY HSWA
910Z/%0/11 6£ZT09T (T¥D S} NMUQ
ST0Z/%0/1T 6ETTO9T dIIYd Ad0D
9T0Z/¥0/1T 6£ZTQ9T LOO-HLIM
ST0Z/%¥0/TT GETTQ9T STAIYT INAWHDHYOANIHY HTOH
STOZ/%0/11 6EZTO9T SYHATOA HTIIA ONIANYIXH
9T0C/ %0/ T1 6£ZT09T SYAATIATA ¥IAIOS
9T0Z/%0/11 6£ZT09T SHTIS ONIONVH
STOZ/%0/1T 6EZTO9T SHAOTAANA dSYID
9T0Z/%0/TT 6EZTO9T DSIa d-do
9T0Z/%0/1T GETTO9T SHEAHATS dD
o°d 23eg # SDTOAUT uoTidiIosag
LI0Z/€Z/T0 LTOT/LT/ZTO TEZBOLT
LT0Z/SZ/T0 TOTOTI6ZIEE H2S
LT0Z/52/T0 TOTOTI6ZIEE HATEA JOLOHI¥LSIA
29®8a # doTOoAUT uoT3dTIOSaa
LI0Z/€T/T0 LTOZ/LT/TO ETI60LT
Iaqump IoaqumpN aled 23ed #
HOBUYD wteTd WTBeTD 2sea oy SuRIl]

LTOZ/LZ/T0 NIyl LT0Z/LZ/T0 WOII @3ep aseslay

suteTn JO 39y00d
1107 HAd INS¥EAD ALID OOZVA

¥L9-0ZT-T00
$L9-0ZT-T00
ISqUNN IUNODIY
THINYAI ‘HIINHEJ

T19-02T-T00
TT9-0Z1-T00
Io2qunN JIUnoI2Y
HEYMY1Ad ENYId

gT9-0ZT-T00
ST9-0ZT-T00
ISQUMN JUnodoy
DT ‘ONILSYoavOdd THH 00Z

zL9-0TZT-TO0O
ISQUINN JUNODDY
dTT dvdNNd SdTHHA

zZZ9-09¢t-TOO0
Z2Z9-00€-T0Q0
ToqQUMN JUNODDY
ANYAWOD DY IddISSISSINW

8Z&-000-T00
8ZE€-000-TO0
8Z¢€-000-T00
Isqumpy JIUNOIDY
AGTHHS YNHIHS

T0S-00Z-T00
10S-00Z2-T00
105-00Z-T00
T10S-00Z2-T00
T0S-00Z-T00
T05-00Z-T00
T105-00Z2-T00
T05-00Z2~-100
T105-002-T00
T0S5-00Z-T00
T05-00Z-T00
Iaaquinyg IUNODOY
NOTIILVIOJHOD T1IND

095-00Z-T00
095-002-T00
ISQUMN JUNODDYW
INIWAINOE HTOVE

GE€:0T LTOZ/¥EZ/T0 LIWIDWID

TOO

TOO

T00

100

T00

TO00O

T00

NOXIa¥



TS TZT'18

Te30oL

00°0sT

¥8°09¢

FOTEPT
00" €21

00-2gs

0o0°SZ

00-Ssg

paasocaddestq/poscaddy

21 =€OYd

PISH

JUNOWY
00°0ST

JUNOUTY
78 09¢

unoury
¥9°99Z

JUTIOWY
go°egs

Junoury
00° ST

Junoury
00°SC

Junoury
00°52Z

Junoury
WwIeTd

LT0Z/80/2Z0
LI0Z/80/Z0
LT0Z/80/Z0
*0°d

LTO0Z/80/20
LTOE/BO/Z0
LTOEZ/80/ 20
LT0Z/80/20
LTOZ/B0Q/Z0

T0'd 23=0d

LI0Z/9T/T0
LI0E/9T/CO

‘0°d a3=Q

LTOZ/90/T0
LIDZ/90/20

‘0 °d 23Bd

L102/90/20
LTI0Z/90/20

"0 d 238Jd

LTO0Z/20/C0
LI0Z/90/C0

0°d 23ed

Jacumy
AOIUD

TenueW TS TZT'18

#

Tacumy
WIeTd

T®305L 88 SYOIYD
J0SS¥Y SYOLOATION I dIATO
IVAIDINAW J04 ANOD DNIHFGS
STIVMAE OIYYW -NOILVALSIDIH

anTOoAUT uoTydTInsod

LT0Z/80/20 LTOZ/LZT/ZO 9%60LT

LI/€-%T/€ SW 'DUNESHILLVH
D0SSY SEOLDETION
2 SNYATD AOA HONIMAINOD HNIUAS
8TFZPBITEE HNOIIVWIIANOD
saEYMdE OIIVW-DNISDAOT
SpTOoAUT uotidrIansea
LT0Z/80/20 LIOZ/LZ/TO SP6OLT

LT/€-%T/€ SK "DUINASIILLYH
*D088Y d0LOATION ®
SYAATD SW J0 HONHUHAANOD DNIAdS
SETIN/FS9° 08 @SHTIN99Z THATIL
AVa/TyS®SIYENE

20 ToAUT uoTadTansad

LTO0Z/80/20 LTOZ/LZT/Z0 ¥F60LT
NOILAIYDSHNS ¥YHA INO

voe DONIHSITENd ¥ ONISILIIAAY
anTOoAUT uotadransad
LTO0Z/9T/20 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 £360LT
LTO0Z '9 dud
INAd (MIYOH NOISSIWWOD DNINNYIJ
apToAUT uotydTainsad
LTO0Z/90/20 LTOZT/LZT/TO TEBOLT
LTOZ '9 dEd
IWAd QUYOHd NOISSIWWOD DNINNYIJ
apToAUL uot3ydrIossa
LTOZ/90/T0 LTIOT/LZ/ZTO OEGOLT
LT0Z ‘9 gH4
IWAd JUYOd NOISSIWWOD ODNINNVIA
a0ToAUT uorjdraosaqg

LINZ/90/20 LTO0Z/LZ/Z0 6Z60LT

aneg #
oseoIod SuRi]

LTOZ/LZ/Z0 NIYI LTI0EZ/LZ/Z0O WOIJ I1Bp IFEITIY

SWIeT) JO aI9x~ed
LTOZ dAd INFYEND ALID O0ZYA

W:O

o suTeld T TYLOL
9T9-0%T-T00
9T9-0%T-TO0O
9T9-0%T-TO0O
Ioqumy JUNODDY
IddISSISSIH J0 XLISHEAINN

ZT9-0%T~T00
ZT9-0%T-TQ0
ZT9-0%T-TO0
ZT9-0VT-T00
ZT9-0%T-TOO
Iaqumi JUNoOOY
SUNASHILLYE -NNI NIQIVD NOILTIH

TT9-0%T-T0C
TI9-0%T-T00
TT9-0FT-T00
TI9-0%T-T00
TT9~-0%T-T00Q
I2qumN JUNOIDY
OTYVW ' SquvYMad
ST9-0ZT-T00
ST9-0ZT-TO0O
IaquUmMpN JUNODOY
(sgns) aIVYEH QOZVA HHL

¥L9-02T-T00
¥L9-0ZT-TOO
IDQUNN JUOCDDY
YEIDNNOX TIAYVA

¥L9-0ZT-T00
¥L9-02T-T00
Iaqumpy IUNOIOY
"HAITO 'NOSJWYS

¥L9-0ZT-T00
¥L9-0ZT-100
Ioqumy QUNOOOY
T W NYWETIOD

SE€:0T LTOZ/¥T/T0 LTIWIDWID

INNd

T00

T00

TO0O

T00

T00

T00

NOXIav



TE"SBTLSE'T T®30L pPI1SH Tenue TE"S8T’LSE'T TBIOL ¥ gD23UYD o3 SWTIBTD € TYLOL dNOA

TE L90796T LToz/Iz/20 QALDHETIIOD HOYITIW XYL SZL-SLS-€00
JUNOWY "0°d 238Qd # 90TOAUT uotadTaosaa ISqUNN JUNODIY
TE L90°'96T LTI0Z/T12/20 LIOZT/LT/TO LV¥BOLT aNnda SONINNIS £00
DE"BEY'0S LTOZ/TZ/20 QHLOATICD HEOVTIIN XYL STL-D0S-£00
JUunoury 0°'d a3ed # PUTOAUT ﬁO._”um._”HU.mwﬂ A2quiny JuUnoooy
0E BEY DS LT0Z/TZ/20 L10Z/LT/20 9%BOLT NCOISSIWWOD NOILVHYOHENW QOO0ZWX €00
ST 099°'€E L1oe/1e/zo JELDIATIOD HADYIIIN XYL SZL-SZTS-E00
Junoury 0" a 238d # 9DTOAUT no._.uunm._.u.HUmmn IJCUINN JUNoDDY
ST 099 "¢z LT0Z/T2/20 hﬁom\hm\mo S¥80LT NOILVIDOSSY AYWHHIT QQZVYA 00
SE6TO'LBO'T LTOZ/TIZ/CO JELOATICD HDOVITIIN XWV1L STL-200-€00
JUNOUY ‘0*4a ajeqg # 90TOAUT uotidriossg ISqUNN FUNCDOY
S¥6T0'LBO'T LTOZ/TE/E0 LTOZT/LZT/EQ F¥BOLT LOI¥LSIA TOOHDS TYAIDINAW ALID OOZVA €00
poaczddesta/poscaddy Junowy IoqunN  Iequmy sqeq sqeq P JuewTeTS O SUEN punag
WIBTD AoIYD wTeT) WIeTD S9SE9T9d Suelil

LTOZ/LZ/20 nIYy L10Z/LT/20 WOIF 23ep 95SsTaY
SWIBTD JO 39yooq
€T qJ04¥d LTO0Z HAd INIYUND ALID OOZYA SE:0T LT0Z/¥2/20 LTWIDWID NOXIOY




00°66T°8 Tel06L PT=2H Tenuel 00°66T'8 1230l T sYoaUD
00'661°8 LETOLT LTOZ/ST/Z0 FEEZO0E VHAWNYD ONIONIOWWI TYWHNEHIL ¥SH
JUnOWY 0'd a3ed # 2DTOAUTL uctldriosad
00°661'8 LTOZT/€T/2T0 LTOZ/LZ/TO SEBBOLT
penciddestq/penciddy aunowy Ioquny  zequmy aqeq sye@ e
WwTeTD yoayD wrerd WIEeTD ogeaTa SUBL]
LTOZT/LT/20 nIUY LTIQEZ/LT/T(G WOIT 23D I5Ba[IY
suteTDd o 3I9300d
FT HO¥d LTOZ HAA INFHEND XALID OCZVE

o] SwreTd SITT AIY¥LOL NOd

ZT9-09Z-5¢C1
I9qumN JIUNODIY

"ONI ‘SNIVEYddY H¥Id LTIENNS STT
............ JUewTels Jo SweN  pund
SE:0T LIOZ/PE/ZT0 LTIWIDWID NOXIAY



O]

0572009 Te30L PTI2H Tenuel 05°Z00°'9 Te30L 2 £)08D o7 swteTD FST TYLOL aNnNJd
00-00Z’'€ 09ECLT LT0Z/TZ/Z0 LTIOZTIEZTO NOOHIYD LOT ¥OJd HIIL LOB-0FT-%ST
JUNOUY *0°d aj3eq # @0TOAUT uoT3idraosag ISqUNN JUNODOY
co-¢o0z’tE LTOZ/€2/20 LTOZ/LT/20 E680OLT SHIMOL D A¥Y ¥ST
, L10Z/TE/C0 NOCHTIYD LOT LOG6-0FT-FST
0s°-z08°¢ LTI0Z/TZ/20 SMOONIM HDNYHD L06-QFT-%ST
JUNOWY 0°d 2338 # S0TOAUL ﬂoﬂu&ﬂHUmGQ I3qumpN AUNOIOY
05-zo8’'z LTOZ/TZ/Z0 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 ZSBOLT SYRATING OSNAS ST
ﬁm>0HQQMmﬂmmmmwmmmm¢ --mmmmmw ..... mwmmmmuu-mmm9mw ..... wmmm ...... mmmm ...... w ....................... mmmEﬂmeuuo sureN pung
WUTeTD Mo9LD wreT) Wrtets ageaTay SuEll

LTO0Z/LZ/T0 TLIU] LTO0EZ/LE/C0 WOIJ 93Ep ISEITIY
swieT) FJO I=ydod
ST JO¥d LT0Z HAJL INANIND ALID OOZ¥AR SE€:0T LTO0Z/¥Z/Z0 LTWISWTID NOXIAaY




o
O

095-02Z€-02F
IoquUMN JUNODIIY
ANYAWOD dddYd YAUNHAD

Z2Z9-0Z€-02%
z2Z9-0C¢c-0C%
Jaqumpy URODOY
HODIAHMAS SS5WID §.,.dHIdTdH

ZEZ9-02E-0C¥F
ZZ9-0ZE-0CF
IaquUunN JUnodoy
*ONI ‘SHEAVYS MDN¥EL d¥IdWH

Z29-0Z€-0CF
T#S-02€-02F
I¥S-02€£-02F
ISqUMN JUNO2DY
ANYJWOD AYENIHOVW LLEYDNG

ZT9-02E-02%
ZZ9-02E-0C%
ZZ9-02E-0C%
Iaqumpy JUNCODY
YAINHED HWOH % dddWOT LY¥EdIID

¥PLS-0C2C-0CF
vLG-02E-0CF
ISQUNMN JUNODOY
HOTIAVHES HMIL HIOOHW ¥ HHOOHW

0SS-02€-02%
055-02E-0C¥%
055-02€-0C%
0SS5-0CL-0C¥
0SS-0CE-0CF
IadqumN Junoody
NOIILYHOdYCD SYWILNID

0¥S-0ZE-0C¥
O0F5-0Zc-0CF
IaJqumN JUNO2OY
NYWTENA

6¥5-02E-02F%
679-0Z¢-02%
ZSqUMN JUNCODY
"NSSY ddAILYM OO0ZVYX TYILNID

ozy

0¥

¢4 4

0w

oc¥

134 4

oc¥

0Z¥%

82 S¢E ZEZTOLT LTO0Z/€0/20 TS95¢€ HAQTD MIOM WI¥d H1d00d IX
JUTLOURT 04 23eqd # 2oTOoAUT uotadriosag
SZ 5S¢ LT0Z/E€2/20 LT0Z/LE/20 LTIEOLT
00°52T SOZOLT 9T0Z/LO/2T SLLY ¥yodvl 1Id-0
00" 00% SOZOLT ST0Z/LO/ET SLL9 8BS HSVD HOHAOVE ¥Od OTHITSANIM
Jjunoury "O'd =@3ed # D0 TOAUT EOMH TIDS=2]
00°SZS LTO0Z/EZ/20 LTIOZT/LT/TO 0060LT
00°SZ EFEOLT LT0Z/€0/20 TO3SSZTZEDT HOMVHD LHOIHENA
Z9°6€S EFPEOLT LT0Z/€0/E0 TO-S5CZEDT FATYA DLV/SdVY
Junoury o°d 23ed # OUMOPEH ﬂOﬂumHHUmmﬂ
29" %99 LTI0Z/€2/20 LTIOZT/LEZ/E0 B6BOLT
00°S6€ LZEOLT LTOZ/50/E0 6€E65565 AGLYAYDXH dAINIVD-ID JITION
0L°ZE 98ZOLT LI0Z/6T/T0 TZFS6S000d T ANANDHES ¥IV ¥YHLITJ-YOLVAVOXH
TE %% 98Z0LT LTO0Z/6T/T0 ZZPS6SD00d T AUVMWIAG AIV-JdHLTIS ¥UOLYAYIXE
JUNOouy ‘0°d 23ed # 90TOoAUT ﬂOﬁpQﬂhumOQ
10" ZL% LT0Z/€T/20 LTO0Z/LEZ/T0 968B0LT
6692 6EE0LT LT10Z/96/20 FOPSTL ANIL-¥ "dOLVAILIND
66 % 6EE0LT LT0Z/906/20 PovsSeL gT10gd TaH-d H0¥dS NIVNQ
66°6C 6EE0LT LT0Z/90G/20 PovSTL wF2 MELLOD IT0" II4d HSIEdNd
Junoury *0°d 938d # mU._.uo.P._HH .EO._”UQ.._”.HUWUD”
LE TOT LTO0Z/€2/20 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 ¥680LT
00°02 SOE0LT LTOZ/SE/TO LTOZSZTO HAISILOO ¥¥dad IHOHIA NO IV¥ld
00702 SOEQLT LTOZ/SZ/TO LTOZSTTIO INQ¥A IHSHIY NO IVId 19 ¥DoOdL
Junoury ‘0°d 93%ed # ITOAUT ﬂOﬂumﬁhum@Q
00" 0% LTO0Z/€2/20 LT0Z/LZT/TO S8BOLT
05°€S LT0Z/0Z/20 STLEZOEDTEZ SHAOAINA
0g- €S LTO0Z/E€T/20 0B8966Z0TE SHMOAINO
09" €S LT0Z/90/20 BOL96TOTIZ SHAOJINA
T8 €L LTOZ/0E/T0 #69€6Z0TC SHAOJINN
18" €L LT0Z/£Z/T0 0Q8906Z0TF SHIOLINN
JuUnoury 0°d 23eq # 90TOAUT uoTidrIngag
Z1°80¢ LT0Z/€2/T0 LTOZ/LZT/2Z0 BLBOLT
LO 608 LT0EZ/0Z/20 LBBLE9EFAN TENL
€% 969 LT0Z/E€T/Z0 OTTSS96%AN TaHNA
Junoury 0O*'d 93eg # SO TOAUT ﬂOﬂumﬂhumwﬂ
09°S9%°'T LTOT/E€T/T0 LTOZ/LEZ/E0 %980LT
LI0Z/8Z/T0 ¥P65 HATLIW
00" t¢ LT0Z/8Z/TO LId HSIFdNY¥-d9DY¥SN dIIVM
JUNOUry 0~ d 23e2J # mU._nOb.._HH ._.HO._.un—ﬁ._.uHUmwﬁ_”
00" €€ LT0Z/82/10 LIOEZ/LZ/Z0 8%BOLT
poaocaddestg/poaciddy Aunoury Iaqumy Iaqumy 93eg a3ed #
uTeT) HooUD ureT) wuTeT) 9SeITIY SUBLL

9T dOYd

LTOZ/LZ/Z0 NIUT LTOT/LZ/Z0 WOII 97ep o5EST™Y
SWTIBTD IO I9¥D0od

LTOZ HAA LNHIAND ALID OOQZWA

SE:0T LTOZ/¥Z/T0 LTIWIDWID

NOXIav



|

07 swrTeTd 0Z% TYLIOL dNNA

TZ9-0ZE-0CZYF
Taqumy JUNO2Y
YALIYLS ¥ YOLVNAALTY S.NOLTINW 0zZv

TZ9-0ZE-0TV
TZ9-0CZE-0ZF
TIIUINN QUNODDY
“ONI ' LNZWETAWI YI1Ed-SE¥AY  0CZF

€T E9L"E Te30L pI®H TenUeH £2°¢9L°€ Te30L 1T SI2AYD
00°6LT €LEOLT LTOZ/6T/TO £96¥% MONAL HOVINYD dOILVYNMALIVY avd b
JUNLQUIY ‘0°d ajeq # 20TOAUT ucTldriosad
00"6LT LTOZ/ET/C0 LTOZ/LZ/Z0 LZEOLT
0%°TIZ OTLEOLT LT0Z/SZ/TO AEB6SS HSCH DITINYAUAH
9g" LT OLEOLT LE0Z/SZ/T0 X£86SS ¥EZOA TING J0d ONILLIL
Junoury O*d 23ed # 2o0TOAUT HOﬂumﬁHUmwn
9L°8¢ LI0Z/€T/20 LI0Z/LEZ/T0 0Z60OLT
poaczddesta/psaciddy  aunowy ToqunN | zequny sqeq steq P L D
wTeTD AoauD WwTeTD wTeTd ISED[IY SUBILIL

LT HD¥d

LTOZ/LT/E0 NI LT0Z/LT/Z0 WOII @3ep o8BaTaY
SWIBTD JO 383dod
LTOZ A4 INFIEND ALID OOZWA

SE:0T LTOZ/¥Z/ZT0 LTWIDWTID NOXTawW



[0F;

SS°TLZ'9SP'T TBIOL PT=H Tenu®eH SS°TLZ '9SF'T Te3I0L 90T SYPOYD spuna TTe I0F T®I0L
eziesL’c  TRa0l oten TemieN fzogoL’c | Teaen 11 ewsw> s T suters ozy amna
0§°Z00°'9 Te30L PI=H Tenuen 0%°Z00°9 TEI0L € SyoBUD o1 SWTETD PST NI
006618 Te3oL PToH Tenuel 00°66T1'8 Te30L T . . cwrers Sz1 QuOd
TE'GBT'LSE’T TPICL PTaH TenuUBH TE S8BT LSE'T T®30Ll ¥ S3O9YD o3 BWTRTD € dNOd
TS TZT 18 Te30L PISH IENUEH TS TZT T8 Te10L 88 sxoeuD . cutels T s

SaNnd TIVY 40 AYVWHAS

LTOEZ/LZ/Z0 naYyl LIQZ/LZ/TO WOlZ mumv mmmmmmm |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
8T qZovd SuTeTo JO 39)Yd0d
LT0C HXd INTHHOD XIID OO0ZWXA SE€:0T LT0Z/¥Z/Z0 LTWIODWID NOXIav¥




PAYROLL

T104AVd



JUOWYSTUIRS UEOT JUSPNIS
(3TpeI) Swodul peuird} DIX

0Z°80188 A¥d LN
05°LZ9TC HOLVH ¥HHILC
T8 80F%8 HHHIO
Qe "0TB6T HOLVH LNAWEIILHA
81T SHAXOTINA TV.LOL Se°€ZZT11T INHNII T LEA
NHAYI SYNOH HWIL dWOD HOLVH HONTHNASNI
JAENMDIOY SANCH HWIL dW0OD HONTUNOSNI
BETFOT NAENVYIL SHUNOH JAVHT ADIS TT 294 INHWNHSTNIYD
9 LZE dHEHN¥OOY SHNOH HAVAT ADIS HOLVW ¥SL
vZ0OFve NIAVL SHEN0H HAVET TVONNY 05°CT ¥l
0¥ " EFS TEA¥DOV SANOH dEAVET TVNANNY 00°0BLCT DNITIOHHLIM dLYLS
00°6GE SUNOH HWILAHAO 06°ZS8BL HOLYW YOId
99208 SUNOH AVINDHA 06°CTS8L ONITIOHHLIM ¥OId
95" 9¢8T HOLVW HIYOITHW ST ZOLL ONTJTOHHLIM TVdHddd
895°5¢8T DNIQTOHHLIM HIVOIAIW 859" £898CT SHOYM SSC0¥D
9IT-% poTIag Aed *our ‘sumqsds zagnduopy BATRA
xrs JEISIDTY IEN ISHIJ TIOMAVd *+x 900z 3ybraAdod

St J9%d LI0Z HAd ININEND ALID OOZ¥A LO:TT LI0E/%ET/T0 TOUANJIWEd STIYMIIN




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES

SIILLINWOI DONIANVLS

07



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

SSANISNA A3HSINIANN



399 E. Mulbersy Street
Durant, Ms 39063

Technoloygy &
Networking Soluti

R R P L PR AR

ons

P L B A T IR

Quote

Date Quote #
21042017 140729
Name/Address
City of Yazoo City
128 E Jefferson St
Yazpo City, MS 39194
P.C. No. Project
Quantity Description UM Rate Amount
1| LENCVO THINKSERVER TD350DG - SERVER - TOWER - 2,550.00 2,550.00
XEON E52620V4 - Hot-swap bays
32 GB RAM - DDR 2133 MIz PC4-170090
4-2TB HDD (3.5 HOTSWAP HD - RAID 5
REMOTE MANAGEMENT ADAPTER
1| Windows Server 2016 Standard - Licnese - {6 Cores 659.22 6359.22
41 Windows Server CALS 253.99 1,015.96
Fax # 601-510-0465 sugreer(fdsamacweb.com
@ Total $4,225.18
Phone # 769-218-5001

Pleases sigl/g
/M\\,L- ]

re and email to sugreer(?y’fjacu%iom or fax to 601-510-0615 to place order,

fod




Technology &
Networking Solutions

T R P R R T U T R A

509 E, Mulberry Street
Durant, Ms 39063

Quote

Date Quote &
2/10/2017 140730
Name/Address
City of Yazoo City
128 E Jefferson St
Yazoo City, MS 39194
P.0. No. Project
Quantity Descripticn UM Rate Amount
1| SonicWall TZ600 with 1 Year TotalSecure; 10 Ports 1,699.99 1,699.99
11 SonicWall Dynamic Suppert 85 Extended Service Agrecment 195.99 199.99
]
1
Fax# 601-510-0465 sugreer@samacweb.com
@ Total $1,899.98
Phone# 765-218-5001

Pleases sign here andemail Lo sugreer@samacweb.comﬁi 1o 601-310-0645 to place order.

S

y;
e

e \// Y —
Lo

HO



NEW BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS



ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 4-13 OF THE CITY OF YAZOO CITY,
MISSISSIPPI CODE OF ORDINANCES TO CHANGE FROM 1:00 A.M. TO 12:30
A.M. AS THE PROHIBITED TIME CERTAIN BUSINESSES MAY ALLOW ANYONE
TO REMAIN ON THE PREMISES

Whereas, the Board of Mayor and Aldermen for the City of Yazoo, Mississippi previously
adopted an ordinance codified as Section 4-13 regulating the opening and closing times for certain
specified businesses which are licensed to sell or dispense beer, light wine, and alcoholic beverages
for on premise consumption; and

Whereas, the Board of Mayor and Aldermen upon recommendation of the Chief of Police
amended said ordinance to also regulate the opening and closing times of commercial event centers
which sell, give, dispense or permit to be consumed in on or upon said premises any beer, light wine,
or other alcoholic beverages; and

Whereas, the Board of Mayor and Aldermen find that there is a need to further amend said
ordinance to change from 1:00 a.m. to 12:30 a.m. as the prohibited time individuals may remain on
the premises of certain establishments due to an increase in crime during the extended hours of
operation.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen in council convened
that Section 4-13 of the City of Yazoo City Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as follows:

Section 1. Sec. 4-13. Prohibited hours of operation. Exception.

(a) Alcoholic beverages. It shall be unlawful for any person to sell, give away, or otherwise dispense
or permit to be consumed, at any place where aicohoiic beverages are sold under an on-premises
permit, any alcoholic beverages between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 7:00 a.m. or to
conduct business, to be open to conduct business or allow patrons or anyone to remain on the
premises between the hours of;_gjg a.m.and 7:00 a.m.

(b} Beer and light wine. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm, or corporation holding a license as
a retailer of light wine and beer in any establishment within any areas within the corporate limits
of this city to sell, give, dispense or permit to be consumed in or upon said licensed premises any
beer or light wine between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 7:00 a.m. or to conduct business, to
be open to conduct business or aliow patrons or anyone to remain on the premises between the
hours of@ a.m.and 7:00 a.m.

(c) "Commercial Event Center" means a facility which may be located on public or private property
that primarily functions to provide a facility for any type of social gathering and typically
consisting of one or more meeting or multipurpose rooms and/or kitchen and/or outdoor
facilities that are available for use by various private groups for such activities as meetings,
parties, weddings, receptions and dances.

Agenda February 28, 2017 (

N



Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in full-force and effect thirty (30) days -
publication;

It shall be unlawful for any person, firm, association of persons, corporation or other entity
operating a commercial event center within any areas within the corporate limits of this City to
sell, give, dispense or permit to he consumed in or upon said premises any beer, light wine, or
other alcoholic beverages between the hours of 12:00 midnight and 7:00 a.m. or to conduct
business, to be open to conduct business or aliow patrons or anyone to remain on the premises
between the hours of@ a.m. and 7:00 a.m,

Exception. On New Year’s Eve, all on-premises permittees including commercial event centers
as defined hereinabove are authorized to sell, give, dispense or permit to be consumed in or
upon said premises any beer, light wine, or other alcoholic beverages until 1:00 a.m. New Year’s
Day; however, no business shall be conducted and no patrons or anyone shall remain on the
premises between 2:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. New Year’s Day.

Agenda February 28, 2017

17



City of Yazoo City Founded 1859

P.O. Box 689, 128 E. Jefferson St., Yazoo City, Mississippi 39194
Phone: {(662) 746-3211 * Fax: (662) 746-6506 * www.cityofyazoocity.org

Mayor Diane Delaware

Ron Johnson Gregory Robertson
Alderman, Ward 1 Alderman, Ward 3
Dr, Jack D, Varner, DVM Aubry N. Brent, Jr,
Alderman, Ward 2 Alderman, Ward 4

COMPLETE STREETS POLICY

Vision and Purpose:

The purpose of the City of Yazoo City’s Complete Streets Policy is to accommodate a wide range of
road users by creating a road network that meets the needs of individuals utilizing a variety of
transportation modes. The policy will be applied as a guide in decision-making in related
infrastructure planning and construction. The City of Yazoo City recognizes the health, safety,
economic viability, and numerous other benefits that can be achieved through application of Complete
Streets principles. By incorporating Complete Streets as a guide, the City of Yazoo City will advance
its efforts to provide safety and accessibility for all the users of our roadways, trails and transit
systems, including pedestrians, bicyclists, transit riders, motorists, commercial vehicles, and
emergency vehicles and for people of all ages and of all abhilities.

The City of Yazoo City aims to improve the health of its residents and acknowledges that Complete
Streets can increase everyday physical activity by enabling additional walking and bicycling by its
residents and visitors. It is the intent of the City of Yazoo City to formalize the plan, design, operation
and maintenance of streets so that they are safe for all users of all ages and abilities as a matter of
routine. This policy guides decision makers in consistently planning, designing, and constructing
streets to reasonably accommodate all anticipated users including, but not limited to pedestrians,
bicyclists, motorists, emergency vehicles, and freight and commercial vehicles.

Core Commitment:

The City of Yazoo City recognizes that roadway projects, whether new, maintenance, or
reconstruction, are potential opportunities to apply Complete Streets design principles. The City will,
to the maximum extent practical, design, construct, maintain, and operate all streets to provide for a
comprehensive and integrated street network of facilities for people of all ages and abilities.

Where feasible, complete Streets design recommendations shall be incorporated into all publicly and
privately funded projects. This includes transportatiou infrastructure and street design projects
requiring funding or approval by the City of Yazoo City, as well as projects funded by the state and
federal government, such as the Chapter 90 funds, City improvement grants, Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP), Community Development Block Grants (CDBG), Capital Funding and
other state and federal funds for street and infrastructure design. The same will be applied to private
developments and related street design components or corresponding street-related components.

In addition, to the extent practical, state-owned roadways will comply with the Complete Streets
resolution, including the design, construction, and maintenance of such roadways within City
boundaries. The City Engineer, in consultation with the Department of Public Works and/or the
Parking/ Traffic/Transportation Task Force as needed, will use best judgment regarding the feasibility
of applying complete streets principles for routine roadway maintenance and projects, Other
transportation infrastructure projects, including but not limited to roadway reconstruction, roadway



reconfigurations, or subdivisions, transportation infrastructure may be excluded, upon approval by
the Board of Aldermen and/or its designee, where documentation and data indicate that:

1. Where cost or impacts of accommodation is excessively disproportionate to the need or probable use
or probable future use.

2. Roadways where specific users are prohibited by law. An effort will be made, in these cases for
accommodations elsewhere,

3. Other City policies, regulations, or requirements contradict or preclude implementation of complete
streets principles.

Best Practices:

The City of Yazoo City Complete Streets policy will focus on developing a connected, integrated
network that serves all road users. Complete Streets will be integrated into policies, planning,
and design of all types of public and private projects, including new construction, reconstruction,
rehabilitation, repair, and maintenance of transportation facilities on streets and redevelopment
projects.

Complete Streets principles include the development and implementation of projects in a context
sensitive manner in which project implementation is sensitive to the community’s physical,
economic, and social setting. The context-sensitive approach to process and design includes a
range of goals by considering stakeholder and community values on a level plane with the project
need. The overall goal of this approach is to preserve and enhance scenic, aesthetic, historical,
and environmental resources while improving or maintaining safety, mobility, and infrastructure
conditions, with consideration as to reasonableness

The latest design guidance, standards, and recommendations available will be used in the
implementation of Complete Streets including:

O The Mississippi of Department of Transportation resources

0 The latest edition of American Associaiion of State Highway Trausportation Officiuis
(AASHTO) A Policy on Geometric Design of Highway and Streets

U The United States Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration’s Manual on
Uniform Traffic Design Controls (2009).

O The Architectural Access Board (AAB) 521CMR Rules and Regulations

Complete Streets implementation and effectiveness should be constantly evaluated for success
and opportunities for improvement. The City of Yazoo City will develop performance measures to
gauge implementation and effectiveuess of the policies.

Implementation:

The City of Yazoo City shall make Complete Streets practices a routine part of everyday operations,
shall approach every transportation project and program as an opportunity to improve streets and the
transportation network for all users, and shall work in coordination with other departments,
agencies, and jurisdictions to achieve Complete Streets.

City shall review and either revise or develop proposed revisions to all appropriate planning
documents (master plans, open space and recreation plan, etc.), zoning and subdivision codes, laws,
procedures, rules, regulations, guidelines, programs, and templates to integrate Complete Streets
principles in all Street Projects on streets, as well as potential off-road trails and paths. The role of the

D



Parking/Traffic/Transportation Task Force will be expanded to implement this initiative.

The City shall maintain a comprehensive inventory of pedestrian and bicycle facility infrastructure
that will prioritize projects to eliminate gaps in the sidewalk and bikeway network.

The City will reevaluate Capital Improvement Projects prioritization to encourage implementation of
Complete Streets implementation,

The City will make its best effort, as resources allow, to train pertinent City staff and decision makers
on the content of Complete Streets principles and best practices for implementing policy through
workshops and other appropriate means.

The City will utilize inter-department coordination to promote thé most responsible and efficient use
of resources for activities within the public way and will make a best faith effort to coordinate with
adjacent municipalities to ensure a seamless network of facilities for all users of the roadway.

The City will seek out appropriate sources of funding and grants for implementation of complete
streets.



EXECUTIVE SESSION

NOISS3S JAILNDAXAT

v



ACTION LIST

DATE
ASSIGNED

ACTION

ASSIGNED
TO

DATE DUE

DATE
COMPLETED

1/9/2017

1/9/2017

INVOICE FROM MARSHALL

SURVEY ALL CITY STREETS AND IDENTIFY
HAZORDOUS AREAS AND BRING LIST OF
SUGGESTIONS

OBTAIN DETAILED ITEMIZATION OF $27,774.25 |

DIRECTOR

PUBLIC
WORKS

CITY CLERK

1/23/2017

2/13/2017 -




